

# The London Gazette

Registered as a newspaper

Published by Authority

Established 1665

# Contents

State/

- \*Parliament/4321
- \*Ecclesiastical/4322

Public Finance/

- \*Transport/4322
- \*Planning/4323

Health/

- \*Environment/4324
- \*Water/4324

Agriculture & Fisheries/ Energy/

\*Notices published today

Post & Telecom./

\*Other Notices/4324

Competition/

- \*Corporate Insolvency/4325
- \*Personal Insolvency/4348
- \*Companies Regulation/4367
- \*Partnerships/4368

Societies Regulation/

- \*Personal Legal/4370
- \*New Law Tracker/4381

A weekly guide to all new legislation from Westminster including all Statutes and Statutory Instruments.

# **Parliament**



# The Scottish Parliament

THE SCOTTISH PARLIAMENT (LETTERS PATENT AND PROCLAMATIONS) ORDER 1999

The following Letters Patent were signed by Her Majesty The Queen on 2 April 2003, in respect of the Title Conditions (Scotland) Bill 2003 asp 9.

ELIZABETH THE SECOND by the Grace of God of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland and of Our other Realms and Territories Queen Head of the Commonwealth Defender of the Faith To Our trusty and well beloved, the Members of the Scottish Parliament.

### GREETING:

FORASMUCH as a Bill has been passed by the Scottish Parliament and has been submitted to Us for Our Royal Assent by the Presiding Officer of the Scottish Parliament in accordance with the Scotland Act 1988 the short Title of which Bill is set forth in the Schedule hereto, but that Bill by virtue of the Scotland Act 1998 does not become an Act of the Scottish Parliament nor have effect in the Law without Our Royal Assent signified by Letters Patent under Our Scottish Seal (that is Our

Seal appointed by the Treaty of Union to be kept and used in Scotland in place of the Great Seal of Scotland) signed with Our own hand and recorded in the Register of the Great Seal We have therefore caused these Our Letters Patent to be made and have signed them and by them do give Our Royal Assent to that Bill COMMANDING ALSO the Keeper of Our Scottish Seal to seal these Our Letters with that Seal.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF we have caused these Our Letters to be made Patent.

WITNESS Ourself at Buckingham Palace the second day of April in the fifty-second year of Our Reign.

By The QUEEN Herself Signed with Her Own Hand.

SCHEDULE

Title Conditions (Scotland) Bill 2003 asp9

(1006)

# **Ecclesiastical**



# **Marriage Acts**

A Building certified for worship named THE KING'S CHURCH in the registration district of Portsmouth, in the Non-Metropolitan County of Portsmouth, was on 25 March 2003, registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act 1949, as amended by section 1(1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act 1958.

Superintendant Registrar

1 April 2003. (246)

A Building certified for worship named THE NEW APOSTOLIC CHURCH, 1 High Street, Milton in the registration district of Cambridge, in the Non-Metropolitan County of Cambridgeshire, was on 24 March 2003 registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act 1949 as amended by section 1(1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act 1958.

A J Wright, Superintendent Registrar 31 March 2003.

(243)

# **Transport**



# **Road Traffic Acts**

# Highways Agency

**ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984** 

THE A10 TRUNK ROAD (BUNTINGFORD TO ROYSTON, HERTFORDSHIRE) (40 MILES PER HOUR SPEED LIMIT) ORDER 2003

# **VARIATION ORDER 200**

The Secretary of State for Transport hereby gives notice that, he proposes to make an Order under sections 84(1)(a) and (2) of, and paragraph 27(1) of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 on a length of the A10 Trunk Road at Buckland in Hertfordshire. The effect of the Order would be to vary the A10 Trunk Road (Buntingford to Royston, Hertfordshire) (40 miles per hour Speed Limit) Order 2003/360, that came into force on 7 March 2003, by substituting article 2 paragraph (b) with the following:

"293 metres south of the centreline of its junction with Whiteley Lane and 120 metres north of the centreline of its junction with Bull Lane, Buckland, a distance of 776 metres".

Copies of the proposed Order, together with a location plan and a statement explaining the reasons for proposing to make the Order may be inspected during normal office hours, between 3 April 2003 and 28 April 2003, at the offices of Reed Parish Council, Reed House, Jacksons Lane, Reed SG8 8AB; Chipping and Buckland Parish Council, 25 Bowling Green Lane, Buntingford, Hertfordshire SG9 9TA, or obtained by application to the Highways Agency, Operations Division, Orders Team, Heron House, 49-53 Goldington Road, Bedford MK40 3LL, quoting Ref HA 28/2/111.

Any person wishing to object to the proposed Order should write to the Highways Agency at the above address stating the reasons for the objection no later than 28 April 2003 or within 3 weeks of this publication, whichever is the latest.

Any enquiries relating to this notice can be made in writing to Mr Ranjit Mistry of the Highways Agency at the above address or by telephoning him on 01234 796268.

A V Middleton, an Official of the Highways Agency (490)

# **Highways**

# Highways Agency

TRAFFIC CONTROL CENTRE PROJECT: ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT: DETERMINATION BY THE SECRETARY OF STATE FOR TRANSPORT UNDER SECTION 105A(3) OF THE HIGHWAYS ACT 1980

The Secretary of State for Transport hereby gives notice that he has determined that his proposal for the Traffic Control Centre Project: The North of England, which is a relevant project within the meaning of section 105A(1) of the Highways Act 1980, is not subject to an environmental impact assessment in accordance with Part VA of the Highways Act 1980 implementing Directive 85/337/EEC as amended by Directive 97/11/EC.

Any comments about this notice should be sent to:

Highways Agency, C8, Floor 8, 4 Broadway, Broad Street, Birmingham B15 1BL;

as soon as possible and no later than 6 weeks from the date of this notice. The contact for any further information about this notice is Gary Stockbridge. (493)

# Metropolitan Borough of Knowsley

HIGHWAY ACT 1980—SECTION 116

THE STOPPING-UP OF FOOTPATHS AT BALMORAL CLOSE, OAKWORTH CLOSE AND FAIRLAWNE CLOSE, TOWER HILL, KIRKBY, KNOWSLEY, MERSEYSIDE

Take notice that the Council of the Borough of Knowsley intend to apply to the Knowsley Magistrates Court, under section 116 of Highways Act 1980 for the stopping-up of the footpaths described in the Schedule to this notice on the grounds that they are unnecessary.

The application is to be heard on Friday 9 May 2003, at 9.15 am.

The effect of the Order will be to stop up that part of the footpaths described in the Schedule.

Any person who would be aggrieved by the making of the said Order may appear before the Court and make objections or representations thereto. Any person intending to attend the hearing of the application is requested to inform me at the address below of their intention to appear, before the hearing, quoting Ref DCCS/LEGAL/REG/GT.

A copy of a plan of the footpaths and area affected may be inspected during normal office hours at Reception Desks at the Council's offices

The Kirkby One Stop Shop, Kirkby; the Huyton One Stop Shop, Huyton; the Prescot One Stop Shop, Prescot; the Halewood One Stop Shop, Ravenscourt, Halewood.

J E Orchard, Director Corporate and Customer Services Municipal Buildings, Archway Road, Huyton, Merseyside L36 9YU. SCHEDULE

The footpath immediately to the north-west of the rear boundary of Nos 26, 28 and 30 Fairlawne Close, terminating at a point adjacent to the easterly corner of the rear garden of No 10, Stretford Close, a distance of approximately 46 metres; the footpath running between properties Nos 4 and 6 Oakworth Close, from a point adjacent to the rear (south-westerly boundaries) of Nos 4 and 6 Oakworth Close for a distance of approximately 29 metres in a north-easterly direction; the section of footpath to the north-east of and immediately fronting properties Nos 10 and 12 Balmoral Close, a distance of approximately 13.5 metres; the footpath adjacent to the south-easterly boundary of property No 22 Balmoral Close, a distance of approximately 20 metres; the footpath adjacent to the north-east boundary of property No 14 Oakworth Close, a distance of approximately 27 metres and the footpath running from a point to the east of property No 22 Balmoral Close in a generally easterly direction, linking with the main footpath to the rear of property No 2 Caldwell Close, a distance of approximately 32 metres.

2 April 2003. (481)

(482)

# **Planning**



# Town and Country Planning

# Broxbourne Borough Council

**TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990** NOTICE OF DEPOSIT OF PROPOSALS FOR THE REPLACEMENT OF A LOCAL PLAN

#### BOROUGH OF BROXBOURNE LOCAL PLAN SECOND REVIEW 1991-2011 SECOND DEPOSIT

Broxbourne Borough Council have prepared revisions to the Local Plan Second Review 1991–2011 First Deposit (April 2001). When adopted this document will form part of the development plan for the area of Broxbourne Borough Council and will replace the Borough of Broxbourne Local Plan Review 1994. This will be a full deposit and representations are invited on any aspect of the plan and is not confined

Copies are available for public inspection at the following places during the deposit period from Monday 7 April 2003 to 16 May 2003.

Location

Borough Offices Bishops College, Churchgate, Cheshunt, Hertfordshire EN8

Cheshunt One Stop Shop Wolsey Hall, Windmill Lane, Cheshunt

Cheshunt Library Turners Hill, Cheshunt EN8 8LB

Goffs Oak One Stop Shop Goffs Oak Library, Goffs Lane, Goffs Oak

Goffs Oak Library Goffs Lane, Goffs Oak EN7 5ET

Hoddesdon One Stop Shop 42 Tower Centre, Hoddesdon

Hoddesdon Library 98A High Street, Hoddesdon EN11 8HD

Waltham Cross One Stop Shop and Waltham Cross Library 123 High Street, Waltham Cross

Online

Documents are available for inspection

8.30 am-5.30 pm Monday to Friday,

8.30 am-7.30 pm Tuesday and 9.00 am-1.00 pm Saturday

9.00 am-5.30 pm Monday to Friday and

9.00 am-1.00 pm Saturday

9.30 am-7.00 pm Monday and Wednesday, 10.00 am-7.00 pm Tuesday and

Friday, and

9.30 am-4.00 pm Saturday

9.30 am-1.00 pm Thursday

2.00 pm-6.00 pm Monday, 10.00 am-1.00 pm and 2.00 pm-6.00 pm Tuesday and Thursday, 9.30 am–1.00 pm and 2.00

pm-6.00 pm Friday, and 9.30 am -1.00 pm Saturday

9.00 am-5.30 pm Monday to Friday, and

9.00 pm-1.00 pm Saturday

9.30 am-8.00 pm Monday, Wednesday and Friday 10.30 am-8.00 pm Tuesday, and 9.30 am-4.00 pm Saturday

9.00 am-5.30 pm Monday to Friday and

9.00 am-4.00 pm Saturday (closes at 3.30 pm on last Thursday of the month)

www.broxbourne.gov.uk

#### Objections to, and representations in respect of the Plan should be sent in writing to Director of Environmental Services, Borough of Broxbourne, Borough Offices, Bishop's College, Churchgate, EN8 9XB, Hertfordshire Cheshunt, or by localplans@broxbourne.gov.uk

Objections and representations should specify the matters to which they relate and the grounds on which they are made. They may also be accompanied by a request to be notified at a specified address of the withdrawal, adoption, approval or rejection of the Plan. Only objectors whose objections are made in writing and arrive at the address specified above within the 6 week period ending at 5.00 pm on 16 May 2003 will have the right to have their objections considered at a local inquiry or other hearing.

Notice of Intention to Adopt Proposals

If no objections to the Plan are received during the period given for making objections, Broxbourne Council intend to adopt the Plan on the expiry of that period.

G Hirsch. Director of Environmental Services

# Department for Transport

**TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990** 

Notice is hereby given that a Public Local Inquiry, rescheduled from 15 October 2002, is to be held in connection with the proposals of the Secretary of State, subject to the granting of planning permission for the development referred to in the Schedule to this Notice, to make an Order under sections 247, 253 and 261 of the above Act authorising the stopping-up of highways and the provision of new highways within the vicinity of Old Quarrington in the county of Durham. The Inquiry will be held at 10.00 am on Tuesday 13 May 2003 by Mr Simon Gibbs MA (CANTAB) MSocSc MRTPA at the Bowburn Community Centre, Front Street, Bowburn.

This Inquiry will be held jointly with the Public Local Inquiry (starting at the same time and venue) into the Appeals by The Eco Energy Group against non-determination of planning application CMA/4/5 and refusal of planning application AM/4/6 by Durham County Council for the development described in the Schedule to this notice.

The planning applications are to recover 750,000 tonnes of coal by surface mining methods with stabilisation of the land for the new A181 Bowburn to Wheatley Hill Bypass and restoration to agriculture, nature and conservation, and mixed use development comprising 120 bedroom hotel, public house, B2 office accommodation and B1/B2 Light Industrial Units (Two Schemes) on land isolated between the A1(M) and the new A181 at land adjacent to Junction 61 of the A1(M) Motorway near Old Quarrington, Durham. (Ref: GO-NE/02/5053/35/04.)

R Oldfield, a Higher Executive Officer in the Department for Transport

# Government Office for the North East **TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990**

The Secretary of State hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act to authorise the stopping-up of a length of highway at Tindale Crescent, Bishop Auckland.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to Mrs A Pathett by Wear Valley District Council on 11 March 2002 under Ref 3/2002/0040.

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected at all reasonable hours during 28 days commencing on 7 April 2003 at Tindale Crescent Post Office, 26-27 Tindale Crescent, Bishop Auckland, County Durham DL14 9SK and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Secretary of State at the offices of the Department for Transport (quoting Ref G-NE/02/5053/35/08) at the address stated below.

Any person may object to the making of the proposed Order within the period of 28 days commencing on 7 April 2003 by notice to the Secretary of State, quoting the above reference, at the offices of the Director Environment Group, Government Office for the North East, Wellbar House, Gallowgate, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 4TD.

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it.

R Oldfield, a Higher Executive Officer in the Department for Transport

The planning permission is granted for the installation of New Shopfront, Post Office Counters Ltd, Tindale Crescent Post Office, 26-27 Tindale Crescent, Bishop Auckland, County Durham DL14 9SX.

# **Environment**



# **Environmental Protection**

### Warwick International Limited

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER SECTION 6 OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT 1990

#### INTEGRATED POLLUTION CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that Warwick International Limited has applied to the Environment Agency Wales for substantial change to Integrated Pollution Contol (IPC) authorisation to operate a process manufacturing and using organic chemicals at Mostyn, Holywell, Flintshire CH8 9HE in the county of Flintshire.

Information relating to the above IPC application for authorisation to operate the process manufacturing and using chemicals is held in registers at the following locations:

The Environment Agency Wales, Chester Road, Buckley, Flintshire CH7 3AJ, Public Protection, Transport, Planning & Environment, Flintshire County Council, County Hall, Mold, Flintshire CH7 6NN.

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying.

Any objections or representations to the above IPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency Wales at the address below, within 28 days from the date of this public notice.

The Environment Agency Wales, Chester Road, Buckley, Flintshire CH7 3AJ.

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been such a request.

In this case there will be included in the register a statement indicating only that representations have been made which have been the subject of such a request. (486)

Water



# **Water Resources**

# **Environment Agency**

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

# NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that N Black & Sons, of Newspring Farm, Biggleswade, Bedfordshire SG18 9SZ, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from a borehole with lower greensand strata type at National Grid Ref TL 2177 4238 at Newspring Farm, Biggleswade, Bedfordshire SG18 9SZ.

The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 15 cubic metres per hour, 45 cubic metres per day and 36,825 cubic metres per year, between 1 April and 31 October each year. The water will be used for spray irrigation.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Newspring Farm, Bigglesware, Bedfordshire, between 8 April 2003 and 6 May 2003.

Any person wishing to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Bromholme Lane, Brampton, Huntingdon PE28 4NE, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

W R Black, N Black & Sons

1 April 2003. (485)

# **Environment Agency Wales**

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

# NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that the British Waterways Board of Willow Grange, Church Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD17 4QA, is applying to the Environment Agency Wales for a licence to abstract water from the Llangollen Canal between National Grid Ref SJ 2853 3900 and SJ 2849 3890, at the premises of Kronospan Ltd, Chirk, Wrexham LL14 5NT. The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 54.166 cubic metres per hour, 1,300 cubic metres per day and 475,800 cubic metres per year for the period 1 January to 31 December each year. The water will be used for industrial process and evaporative cooling.

A copy of the application and any map, plans or other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Kronospan Ltd, Chirk, Wrexham LL14 5NT, between 7 April and 7 May 2003.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to Environment Agency Wales, Llwyn Brain, Ffordd Penlan, Parc Menai, Bangor, Gwynedd LL57 4DE, before the end of the said period.

J B Taylor, British Waterways Board

31 March 2003. (488)

# Other Notices



# D W MORECRAFT WILL TRUST

#### **UNDER SECTION 27 OF THE TRUSTEE ACT 1925**

Name of Trust: D W Morecraft Will Trust.

Address of Trustees: c/o Thomas Eggar, The Corn Exchange, Baffins Lane, Chichester, West Sussex PO19 1GE.
Date of Termination: 20 February 2003.

Name and Address for Claims: Thomas Eggar, The Corn Exchange, Baffins Lane Chichester, West Sussex PO19 IGE.

Names of Trustees: Patricia Lesley Woolgar and Peter Delamere. Date before which notice of claims must be given: 21 June 2003.

T Eggar, as Agent for the Trustees

1 April 2003. (836)

### E L MORECRAFT WILL TRUST

# UNDER SECTION 27 OF THE TRUSTEE ACT 1925

Name of Trust: E L Morecraft Will Trust.

Address of Trustees: c/o Thomas Eggar, The Corn Exchange, Baffins Lane, Chichester, West Sussex PO19 1GE.

Date of Termination: 20 February 2003.

Name and Address for Claims: Thomas Eggar, The Corn Exchange, Baffins Lane Chichester, West Sussex PO19 1GE.

Names of Trustees: Patricia Lesley Woolgar and Peter Delamere. Date which before notice of claims must be given: 21 June 2003.

T Eggar, as Agents for the Trustees

1 April 2003. (835)

# MARTHA HOUGHAM

### LEASEHOLD REFORM ACT 1967

Any person claiming to be the Freeholder or Successor in title to Martha Hougham should communicate with Roger Mallatratt at J Y Holt and Sellars, 26 High Street, Harborne, Birmingham B17 9NG. (253)

#### VEHICLE INSPECTORATE

#### THE GOODS VEHICLES (ENFORCEMENT POWERS) **REGULATIONS 2001 (SI 2001/3981)**

Notice is given that at 09.30 am on Wednesday 2 April 2003, at Burghfield Road, Burghfield Bridge, Reading, the Vehicle Inspectorate Executive Agency, by virtue of powers under regulation 3 of the Goods Vehicles (Enforcement Powers) Regulations 2001 (the Regulations") detained the following vehicle:

Reg No: L875 MTV Make: Renault Type: 2 axle rigid body.

At the time the vehicle was detained L875 MTV bore the livery of 1st Skip Hire and was carrying an empty skip. Any person having a claim to the vehicle is required to establish their claim in writing on or before 28 April 2003, by sending it by post to the Vehicle Inspectorate, RTE, Southampton GVTS, Hillson Road, Bottings Trading Estate, Botley, Southampton, Hampshire SO30 2DY (regulations 9, 10 and 22 of the 2001 Regulations). If, on or by the date given in this notice, no person has established that he is entitled to the return of the vehicle, the Vehicle Inspectorate shall be entitled to dispose of it as it thinks fit (regulations 14 and 15 of the 2001 Regulations).

Any person having a claim to the contents of the above vehicle or any part thereof is also required to establish their claim in writing on or before 28 April 2003, by sending it by post to the address given above. If, on or by the date given in this notice, no person has established that he is entitled to the return of the contents, the Vehicle Inspectorate shall dispose of them as it thinks fit (regulations 16 and 17 of the 2001 Regulations).

A Company Law Supplement to The London Gazette detailing information notified to or by the Registrar of Companies is published weekly on microfiche. An annual subscription service is also available, and details may be obtained from the office of The London Gazette at the address given on the back page.

# **Corporate Insolvency**



# Administration

# **Administration Orders**

COALITE PRODUCTS LIMITED

(Reg No 424092)

Nature of Business: Manufacture of Other Chemical Products.

Trade Classification: 5

Administration Order made: 1 April 2003.

I Best and WR Tacon, (Office Holder Nos 8631 and 6711), both of Ernst & Young, One Colmore Row, Birmingham B3 2DB.

# **MELAL HOLMARK LIMITED** (Reg No 02928246)

Nature of Business: Manufacturer of Other Fabricated Metal Products. Trade Classification: 2875.

Administration Order made: 1 April 2003.

A D Rosler (Office Holder No 9151), Administrator (135)

# Meetings of Creditors CONFORMANCE REALISATIONS LIMITED

(formerly Conformance Standards Limited)

Notice is hereby given that a Meeting of Creditors in the above matter is to be held at RSM Robson Rhodes, Centre City Tower, 7 Hill Street, Birmingham B5 4UU, on 17 April 2003, at 10.30 am, to consider our proposals under section 23(1) of the Insolvency Act 1986 and to consider establishing a Creditors' Committee. A proxy form should be completed and returned to us at RSM Robson Rhodes, Centre City Tower, 7 Hill Street, Birmingham B5 4UU, by the date of the Meeting if you cannot attend the Meeting and wish to be represented. In order to be entitled to vote at the Meeting you must give to us, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the day fixed for the Meeting, details in writing of your claim.

G C Smith and J N Whitfield, Joint Administrators

31 March 2003. (304)

# Receivership

# Appointment of Administrative Receivers 110 LIMITED

(Reg No 02364735)

Previous Name of Company: Cramlive Limited.

Nature of Business: Software Services to Financial Services Industry. Trade Classification: 7220 -Software Consultancy and Supply.

Date of Appointment of Administrative Receivers: 1 April 2003

Name of Person Appointing the Administrative Receivers: Royal Bank of Scotland plc.

Type of Security: Fixed and Floating Charge over all the assets of the Company.

Date of Security: 12 September 1995.

Administrative Receivers: L A Manning and A J Pepper (Office Holder Nos 6477 and 9050), both of Kroll, 10 Fleet Place, London EC4M 7RB.

#### ERNEST WHITE LIMITED

(Reg No 00179343)

Nature of Business: Fruit and Vegetable Wholesaler.

Trade Classification: 51310.

Date of Appointment of Administrative Receivers: 31 March 2003. Name of Person Appointing the Administrative Receivers: The Royal

Bank of Scotland plc.

Administrative Receivers: Peter Terry and Julian Richard Whale (Office Holder Nos 5804 and 7252), both of 1 The Embankment, Neville Street, Leeds LS1 4DW.

# Members' Voluntary Winding-up

# Resolutions for Winding-up

FRESHLINK SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 573A Battersea Park Road, Battersea, London SW11 3BJ, on 28 March 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Alex Twitchen of Newman and Partners be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

J D Crompton, Chairman (847)

# **GWYNEDD FERNS LIMITED**

(formerly Rickards Hardy Ferns Limited)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, convened, and held at West Lodge, Rainbow Street, Leominster, Herefordshire HR6 8BW, on Tuesday 1 April 2003, at 9.15 am, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as a Special Resolution and as

an Extraordinary Resolution respectively:
"That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Rodney Broadwood Kilvert of B N Jackson Norton, The Old Grammar School, School Gardens, Castle Gates, Shrewsbury SY1 2AJ, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such windingup, and that the Liquidator be at liberty to distribute any of the Company's assets in specie.

M Rickard, Chairman (152)

#### L & W TECHNICAL SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, on 31 March 2003, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Martin Henry Linton be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

L M Fong, Chairman

#### **OVAL (1791) LIMITED**

The following Special Resolutions were duly passed by Written Resolution of all the Members of the Company entitled to vote at a General Meeting:

That the Company be wound up voluntarily, that Ross David Connock and Andrew Martin Sheridan of Baker Tilly, 55 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4LH, be and are hereby appointed as Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up, and that in accordance with the provisions of section 110 et seq of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Joint Liquidators are hereby authorised, as a general authority, to enter into such compromise and/or agreement as they consider appropriate in relation to the assets of the Company.

A Vickery, Chairman

24 March 2003 (271)

#### PETROS DEVELOPMENTS (ALTRINCHAM) LIMITED

We, the undersigned, being sole Joint Members of the Company who at the date of these Resolutions are entitled to attend and vote at a General Meeting of the Company convened for the purpose of coinsidering and passing the Resolutions set out below, hereby resolve, pursuant to section 381A of the Companies Act 1985 (the "Act") and with the intent that the following Special and Extraordinary Resolutions respectively, should be as valid and effective as if the same had been passed at a duly convened and held General Meeting of the Company, as follows:

"That the Company be wound up and, accordingly, that it enter into voluntary liquidation with immediate effect, that Kerry Franchima Bailey of Royce Peeling Green, be and is hereby appointed to act as Liquidator (the 'Liquidator') of the Company for the purposes of winding-up the Company's affairs and distributing its assets, that the remuneration of the Liquidator be fixed at £6,000 plus VAT plus expenses properly given by her and her staff in connection with the Liquidation, that the Liquidator be and is hereby authorised in accordance with the provisions of section 110 Insolvency Act 1986, to enter into an arrangement on the terms of the draft documents (the 'Reconstruction Documents') that the Reconstruction Documents be and are hereby approved, together with all such other documents, acts and things which the Liquidator, or (with the sanction of the Liquidator) the Directors of the Company, shall execute and do in accordance with or pursuant to such aggreements, and that subject to and conditionally upon the passing of Resolution 1 as a Special Resolution without amendment, the Liquidator be and is hereby authorised, pursuant to section 165(2)(a) of the Insovlency Act 1986, to exercise the powers specified in Part I of Schedule 4 to that Act, and to exercise any of the powers specified in Regulation 117 of Table A in the Companies (Tables A to F) Regulations 1985 which forms part of the Company's Articles of Association.

CTM Hartley and DJ Edwards

25 March 2003 (125)

# STATION HOTEL (INVERNESS) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 12.15 pm, on 26 March 2003, the following Resolutions were passed as a Special Resolution, as an Ordinary Resolution and as an Extraordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, that Mr Ashvinkumar Meghji Karman Shah of KLSA, 28-30 St John's Square, London EC1M 4DN, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up, and that in accordance with the provisions of the Company's articles of association, the Liquidator be and is hereby authorised to divide among the Members in specie all or any part of the Company's assets.

Chairman (251)

### TRANS-EUROPEAN CORPORATION (G.B.) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Compnay, duly convened, and held at 89 High Street, Hadleigh, Suffolk IP7 5EA, on 1 April 2003, the following Special Resolution was duly paseed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Steven M Law of Ensors, Cardinal House, 46 St Nicholas Street, Ipswich IP1 1TT, be appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of winding-up the Company's affairs and distributing its assets.

G M Dean (138)

#### WESSINGTON LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Claremont House, 1 Market Square, Bicester, Oxfordshire OX26 6BW, on 28 March 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Paul Wiliam Ellison of Hurst Morrison Thomson Corporate Recovery LLP, 5 Fairmile, Henley on Thames, Oxfordshire RG9 2JR, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

(259)

# Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 2469269

Name of Company: FRESHLINK SERVICES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Property Management.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Lynwood House, 373-375 Station Road, Harrow, Middlesex.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Alex Twitchen, Newman & Partners, 373-375 Station Road, Harrow, Middlesex HA1 2AW.

Office Holder Number: 9063.

Date of Appointment: 28 March 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members. (846)

Company Number: 1658534.

Name of Company: GWYNEDD FERN LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Rickards Hardy Ferns Limited.

Nature of Business: Horticulturist. Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: Offices of B N Jackson Norton, The Old Grammar School, School Gardens, Castle Gates, Shrewsbury SY1 2AJ, previously Kyre Park, Tenbury Wells WR15 8RP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Rodney Broadwood Kilvert, B N Jackson Norton, The Old Grammar School, School Gardens, Castle Gates, Shrewsbury SY1 2AJ.

Office Holder Number: 7502 Date of Appointment: 1 April 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members. (153)

Company Number: 3223512

Name of Company: L & W TECHNICAL SERVICES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Telecommunications.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU.

Liquidator's Name and Address: M H Linton, Leigh & Co, Brentmead

House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU.

Office Holder Number: 5998 Date of Appointment: 31 March 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members. (852)

Company Number: 4624265.

Name of Company: OVAL (1791) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Holding Company.

Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: 2 Temple Back East, Bristol BS1 6EG. Liquidators' Names and Address: Ross David Connock and Andrew Martin Sheridan, both of Baker Tilly, 55 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4LH.

Office Holder Numbers: 009039 and 008839.

Date of Appointment: 24 March 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members. (272)

Company Number: 954966. Name of Company: **PETROS DEVELOPMENTS (ALTRINCHAM)** LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Property Investment.

Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: The Copper Room, Deva Centre, Trinity Way, Manchester M3 7BG.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Kerry Bailey, Royce Peeling Green, The Copper Room, Deva Centre, Trinity Way, Manchester M3 7BG. Office Holder Number: 008780.

Date of Appointment: 25 March 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members. (124)

Company Number: 01701763. Name of Company: **STATION HOTEL (INVERNESS) LTD.** Nature of Business: Hotel.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Klaco House, 28-30 St John's Square, London EC1M 4DN.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Ashvinkumar Meghji Karman Shah, Klaco House, 28-30 St John's Square, London EC1M 4DN.

Office Holder Number: 8120. Date of Appointment: 26 March 2003.

(252)By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 2643130

Name of Company: TRANS-EUROPEAN CORPORATION (G.B)

LTD.

Nature of Business: Holding Company. Type of Liquidation: Members. Address of Registered Office: Cardinal House, 46 St Nicholas Street, Ipswich IP1 1TT.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Steven Law, Ensors, Cardinal House, 46 St Nicholas Street, Ipswich IP1 1TT.

Office Holder Number: 00872 Date of Appointment: 1 April 2003. By whom Appointed: Members.

(139)

(260)

Company Number: 02666864. Name of Company: **WESSINGTON LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Other Wholesale.

Type of Liquidation: Members.
Address of Registered Office: Hurst Morrison Thomson, 5 Fairmile,

Henley on Thames, Oxfordshire RG9 2JR. Liquidator's Name and Address: Paul William Ellison, Hurst Morrison Thomson, 5 Fairmile, Henley on Thames, Oxfordshire RG9 2JR.

Office Holder Number: 7254/03. Date of Appointment: 28 March 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members.

The following notice is in substitution for that which appeared on page 4131 of The London Gazette dated 2 April 2003:

Company Number: 01645255

Name of Company: NORTON (NUMBER 2) LIMITED.
Previous Names of Company: Eastman Christensen Limited; Eastman Whipstock (UK) Limited; Eastman Whipstock (Branches) Limited; Pledgestage Limited.

Nature of Business: Financial Intermediation. Type of Liquidation: Members. Address of Registered Office: Rolls House, 7 Rolls Buildings, Fetter Lane, London EC4A 1BA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Michael David Rollings, Ernst & Young LLP, Becket House, 1 Lambeth Palace Road, London SE1 7EU.

Office Holder Number: 8107.
Date of Appointment: 28 March 2003. By whom Appointed: Members

The appointment was by a Meeting of the Members held on 28 March 2003. Michael David Rollings replaced David John Pallen, following his retirement from Ernst & Young LLP, who has been released as Liquidator.

# **Notices to Creditors**

# FRESHLINK SERVICES LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Alex Twitchen of Newman & Partners, 373-375 Station Road, Harrow, Middlesex HA1 2AW, give notice that on 28 March 2003, I was appointed Liquidator by Resolutions of Members

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 31 May 2003, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned Alex Twitchen of 373-375 Station Road, Harrow, Middlesex HA1 2AW, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

A Twitchen, Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal. All Creditors have been or will be paid in full.

31 March 2003. (848)

#### **GWYNEDD FERNS LIMITED**

(formerly Rickards Hardy Ferns Limited)

Notice is hereby given that it is the intention of the Liquidator to make a distribution to Creditors within four months of 28 April 2003. Creditors of the Company are required, on or before 28 April 2003, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims to the undersigned Rodney Broadwood Kilvert of BN Jackson Norton, The Old Grammar School, School Gardens, Shrewsbury SY1 2AJ, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any such distribution made before such debts are proved.

R B Kilvert, Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal. All Creditors have been or will be paid in full.

1 April 2003. (154)

#### L & W TECHNICAL SERVICES LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, notice is hereby given that I was appointed Liquidator of the above Company by Resolutions of the Members passed on 31 March 2003

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 6 May 2003, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors, if any, to the undersigned, Martin Henry Linton, of Leigh & Co., Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, the Liquidator of the said Company and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, of in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

M H Linton, Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal. All Creditors have been or will be paid in full.

31 March 2003. (854)

#### **OVAL (1791) LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being wound up voluntarily, are required, on or before I May 2003, to send in their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims, to the undersigned, Ross David Connock of Baker Tilly, 55 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4LH, the Joint Liquidator of the Company and, if so required by notice in writing to prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proven.

R D Connock, Joint Liquidator

27 March 2003. (273)

### STATION HOTEL (INVERNESS) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 5 May 2003, being the date for that purpose fixed by the undersigned, Ashvinkumar Meghji Karman Shah of 28-30 St John's Square, London EC1M 4DN, the Liquidator of the Company, to send their names and addresses and the particulars of their debts or claim, and or any security held by them, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, and if so required by notice in writing from me, the said Liquidator, are by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their said debts or claims and to establish any title they may have to priority, at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved, or such priority is established, or as the case may be, from objecting to such distribution.

A M K Shah, Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal and all known Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full, but if any persons consider they have claims against the Company, they should send in full details forthwith.

2 April 2003. (253)

# Final Meetings ATV PROFILERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Kroll, 5th Floor, Airedale House, 77 Albion Street, Leeds LS1 5AP, on 30 May 2003, at 11.00 am for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of and for the Liquidator to seek sanction for his release from office. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote in their stead. A proxy holder need not be a Member of the Company. Proxy forms must be lodged at the offices of Kroll no later than 12.00 noon on 29 May 2003.

### **BUSINESS LINK COUNTY DURHAM**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, 9 Bond Court, Leeds LS1 2SN, on 9 May 2003, commencing at 10.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting may appoint a proxy, who need not be a Member, to attend and vote instead of him.

#### KOCH CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 8 Salisbury Square, London EC4Y 8BB, on 9 May 2003, at 10.00 am, for the purposes of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation which may be given by the Joint Liquidators. Proxy forms if applicable, must be lodged at KPMG Corporate Recovery, 8 Salisbury Square, London EC4Y 8BB, fax +44(0)20 7694 3533 by no later than 8 May 2003.

S Treharne, Joint Liquidator

2 April 2003. (173)

## ONE STOP GROUP LIMITED ONE STOP OPERATIONS LIMITED ONE STOP MORTGAGE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Final General Meetings of the above-named Companies will be held at Becket House, 1 Lambeth Palace Road, London SE1 7EU, on 12 May 2003, at 10.00 am, 10.15 am and 10.30 am respectively, to have an account laid before them showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Companies have been disposed of and to hear any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators.

P J Brazzill, Joint Liquidator

1 April 2003. (267)

# Creditors' Voluntary Winding-up Resolutions for Winding-up A & C FABRICATIONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB, on 26 March 2003, an Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Hill and Peter W Engel of Solomon Hare, 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB, be and they are hereby nominated Liquidators for the purpose of the winding-up."

S Chislett, Director (287)

#### AKJ SYSTEMS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named company, duly convened, and held at Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, on 28 March 2003, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Martin Henry Linton of Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

#### CAPITAL PROOFING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Singla & Co., 12 Devereux Court, Strand, London WC2R 3JL, on 28 March 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same and, accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Surjit Kumar Singla of Singla & Co, 12 Devereux Court, Strand, London WC2R 3JL be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

$$M Pead$$
 (146)

#### **CARRARA LIMITED**

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Royce Peeling Green, The Copper Room, Deva Centre, Trinity Way, Manchester M3 7BG, on 26 March 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Kerry Bailey of Royce Peeling Green, The Copper Room, Deva Centre, Trinity Way, Manchester M3 7BG, be appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of such winding-up."

At a Meeting of Creditors held on 26 March 2003 the Creditors confirmed the appointment of K Bailey as Liquidator.

# COSGROVE CONSTRUCTION LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Elliot, Woolfe & Rose, Premier House, 112 Station Road, Edgware, Middlesex HA8 7TT, on 25 March 2003, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Melvyn L Rose of Elliot, Woolfe & Rose, 12th Floor, Premier House, 112 Station Road, Edgware, Middlesex HA8 7TT, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

#### CROCO PRODUCTS (U.K.) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 28 Church Road, Stanmore, Middlesex HA7 4XR, on the 18 March 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Paresh Shah be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

#### D. MENNIE (ELECTRICAL) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of David Horner & Co., Kelham House, Kelham Street, Doncaster DN1 3RE, on 31 March 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that David Anthony Horner of David Horner & Co., Kelham House, Kelham Street, Doncaster DN1 3RE be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

#### D. S. HARRIS (CATERERS) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE, on 1 April 2003, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Ninos Koumettou, of Alexander Lawson & Co, 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

### EXTRUSION SYSTEMS (LEEDS) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of BKR Haines Watts, First Floor, Park House, Park Square West, Leeds LSI 2PS, on 27 March 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Edwin J Kirkwood and David M Walker be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

### FABER ENGINEERING COMPANY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 26-28 Goodall Street, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 1QL, on 25 March 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Timothy Frank Corfield of Griffin & King Insolvency, 26-28 Goodall Street, Walsall, West Midlands WSI 1QL be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up."

# FAIRMARINER LIMITED

(formerly Cheston Equestrian Centre Limited)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Devon Hotel, Exeter By Pass, Matford, Exeter EX2 8XU, on 21 March 2003, at 11.30 am, the following Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that M T Coyne, of Poppleton & Appleby, Birmingham B3 3LG, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

#### FOLDING SPECIALISTS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company held at 40-42 High Street, Maldon, Essex CM9 5PN, on Wednesday 2 April 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes of considering and, if thought fit, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and that accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Vernon Charles Wright, of Vernon Wright & Co, 40-42 High Street, Maldon, Essex CM9 5PN, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company."

#### FORBER DEVELOPMENTS LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at The Dubrovnik Hotel, 3 Oak Avenue, Bradford BD8 7AQ, on 26 March 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that John Paul Sugden, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

N. Howarth, Director

#### GATEHOUSE NURSING HOME LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB, on 21 March 2003, an Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that John W Davies and Peter W Engel, of Solomon Hare, 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB, be and they are hereby nominated Liquidators for the purpose of the winding-up."

### HILDITCH & KEY MANUFACTURING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held within the offices of Baker Tilly, Breckenridge House, 274 Sauchiehall Street, Glasgow G2 3EH, on 20 September 2002, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue to carry

"That the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue to carry on business and that it is advisable to wind up and accordingly, the Company be wound up voluntarily."

### HILDITCH & KEY MANUFACTURING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held on 20 September 2002, at 11.30 am, the subjoined Ordinary Resolution was passed:

"That Annette Menzies, of 375 West George Street, Glasgow G2 4LW, being a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner under the provisions of the Insolvency Act 1986, and being a person that consents so to act, is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

$$E Simpson (175)$$

## IMI RECRUITMENT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 35 Ballards Lane, London N3 1XW, on 28 March 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Stewart Trevor Bennett of Berg Kaprow Lewis, 35 Ballards Lane, London N3 1XW be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up."

#### J & HARRISS (ENGINEERING) LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG, on 25 March 2003, at 11.00 am, the following Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that M D Hardy of Poppleton & Appleby, 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

*S Roche* (295)

### KINGFISHER RESTAURANTS (SHEEPY) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at The Chase Hotel, Higham Lane, Nuneaton, Warwickshire CV11 4AG, on Thursday 27 March 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Ian Pattinson be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

A C Bure, Chairman (145)

#### MILLENNIUM VENTURE HOLDINGS LIMITED

We, the undersigned, being the sole Member of the Company, agree in accordance with section 381A of the Companies Act 1985 to the following Resolution as a Special Resolution:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the sole Shareholder of the Company that the Company cannot, by reasons of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the Company and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Malcolm Cohen and Antony David Nygate of the firm of BDO Stoy Hayward, be appointed as Joint Liquidators for the purpose of such winding-up, to act jointly and severally."

Director (282)

#### PACIFIC INNS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Hotel De La Bere, Southam, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire, on 28 March 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that David N Hughes be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

P Sawyer, Chairman (276)

### SER STEELS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG, on 25 March 2003, at 11.00 am, the following Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that M D Hardy of Poppleton & Appleby, 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

S Roche (297)

#### STOCKHOUSE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 33 Rodney Road, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire GL51 8HX, on 31 March 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that David N Hughes be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

D Ottignon, Chairman (274)

#### THE MONTAGUE DRAGON COMPANY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL, on 26 March 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily and that David Halstead Bottomley of The Till Morris Partnership, 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

M H Oliver, Chairman (284)

#### TOR (GB) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Simmonds & Company, Crown House, 217 Higher Hillgate, Stockport, Cheshire SK1 3RB, on 2 April 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Gordon Allan Mart Simmonds of Simmonds & Company, Crown House, 217 Higher Hillgate, Stockport, Cheshire SK1 3RB be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of winding-up."

B Tanner, Company Secretary (112)

#### TRUCUBE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 5th Floor, Canterbury House, 85 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1LH, on 7 March 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Andrew Appleyard be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

B Sangha, Director (280)

# Meetings of Creditors

This notice should have appeared in *The London Gazette* on Monday 31

#### ROMARC (BUILDING & ELECTRICAL) LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 81 Station Road, Marlow, Buckinghamshire SL7 1SX, on 2 April 2003, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Joint Liquidators are to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening of the Meeting. Notice is also hereby given that for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors are required, unless they surrender their security, to lodge at 81 Station Road, Marlow, Buckinghamshire SL7 1SX before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date it was given and the value at which it is assessed. A form of proxy which, if intended to be used for voting at the Meeting, must be duly completed and lodged with the Company at 81 Station Road, Marlow, Buckinghamshire ŠL7 1SX, not later than noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meeting. In accordance with section 98(2)(b) a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at 81 Station Road, Marlow, Buckinghamshire SL7 1SX, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm.

By Order of the Board.

M Hope, Director

19 March 2003. (869)

#### ABACUS INTEGRATED NET LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at BDO Stoy Hayward, Prospect Place, 85 Great North Road, Hatfield, Hertfordshire AL9 5BS, on 9 April 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Geoffrey Stuart Kinlan and Anthony Sanderson of BDO Stoy Hayward, Prospect Place, 85 Great North Road, Hatfield, Hertfordshire AL9 5BS, are qualified to act as Insolvency Practitioners in relation to the above and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as is reasonably required.

By Order of the Board.

M R Ledlie, Director

26 March 2003 (309)

### ASTON DELCO ENGINEERING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Poppleton & Appleby, Brampton House Mews, 10 Queen Street, Newcastle under Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 1ED, on 8 April 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in the Sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Creditors should forward a statement of their claim by 12.00 noon, on 7 April 2003, to R M Young and I M Rose, Licensed Insolvency Practitioners of Poppleton & Appleby, Brampton House Mews, 10 Queen Street, Newcastle under Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 1ED who will, free of charge, supply to those Creditors whose claims have been lodged in writing by the prescribed time on that day such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

P Bailey, Director

25 March 2003. (306)

#### BLUEBASE LIMITED

(t/a Carter Creative)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Rogers Evans, 19 Brunswick Place, Southampton SO15 2AQ, on 23 April 2003, at 2.30 pm, for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Act. Creditors should lodge particulars of their claims for voting purposes at Rogers Evans, 19 Brunswick Place, Southampton SO15 2AQ, before the Meeting. Secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) should also include a statement giving details of their security, the date(s) on which it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Any Creditor entitled to attend and vote at this Meeting is entitled to do so either in person or by proxy. Completed proxy forms must be lodged at Rogers Evans, 19 Brunswick Place, Southampton SO15 2AQ, by 12.00 noon on 22 April 2003. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Roger Evans, 19 Brunswick Place, Southampton SO15 2AQ, on the two working days prior to the Meeting.

S M Carter, Director

1 April 2003. (864)

#### COMPUTER SELECTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Ratcliffe & Co, Aizlewood's Mill, Nursery Street, Sheffield S3 8GG, on 15 April 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. During this period before the day of the Meeting M C Hepworth of Ratcliffe Co, Aizlewood's Mill, Nursery Street, Sheffield S3 8GG, a Licensed Insolvency Practitioner, will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board M Rogers, Director

1 April 2003. (156)

#### COPEMILL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE, on 16 April 2003, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE, on 14 April 2003 and 15 April 2003 (two business days before the date of the Meeting). For the purpose of voting, a statement of claim and proxy intended to be used at the Meeting, must be lodged at 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE, not later than 12.00 noon on 15 April 2003. By Order of the Board.

N Karous, Director

2 April 2003. (115)

### **DATAPOINT NEWCO 3 LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Kingston Smith & Partners, Devonshire House, 60 Goswell Road, London ECIM 7AD, on 10 April 2003, at 2.00 pm, for the purpose of dealing with sections 99 and 101 of the Insolvency Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a proxy, together with a statement of their debt, at the offices of Kingston Smith & Partners, Devonshire House, 60 Goswell Road, London EC1M 7AD, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day prior to the Meeting. A full list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be examined, free of charge, at the offices of Kingston Smith & Partners, Devonshire House, 60 Goswell Road, London EC1M 7AD, between 10.00 am and 5.00 pm on the two business days prior to the date of this Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

S Faux, Director

28 March 2003. (305)

#### EARLS COURT TRAVEL CENTRE LIMITED

(t/a Earls Court Worldwide Travel)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 1 Bentinck Street, London W1U 2ED, on Friday 11 April 2003, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in Sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Creditors should lodge particulars of their claims for voting purposes at The Lawrence Woolfson Partnership, 1 Bentinck Street, London W1U 2ED; secured Creditors should also lodge a statement giving details of their security, the dates on which it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Any Creditor entitled to attend and vote at this Meeting is entitled to do so either in person or by proxy. Completed proxy forms must be lodged at The Lawrence Woolfson Partnership, 1 Bentinck Street, London W1U 2ED no later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meeting. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information, or to be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Act, Robert M Woolfson, 1 Bentinck Street, London W1U 2ED who is duly qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company will, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the affairs of the Company as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board

S Tampiyappa, Director

2 April 2003. (862)

#### ELLAMASTIC ROOFING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN, on 17 April 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A lists of the names and addresses of the Creditors of the above-named Company may be inspected at the offices of Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on 15 April 2003 and 16 April 2003. For the purposes of voting, a statement of claim and any proxy intended for use at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company at its registered office, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN, not later than 12.00 noon on 16 April 2003.

M S Ellam, Director

1 April 2003. (157)

# EMRAD LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Systems House, Mill Lane, Alton, Hampshire, on 15 April 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100, 101 of the said Act. A form of proxy must be duly completed and lodged together with a written statement of claim at Blades Insolvency Services, Charlotte House, 19B Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham NG138AP, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day prior to the Meeting if Creditors wish to vote at the Meeting. The Resolutions at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection at the offices of Blades Insolvency Services, Charlotte House, 19B Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham NG13 8AP, on the two business days preceding the day of the Meeting.

G Watt, Director

31 March 2003. (114)

#### EUROPEAN MOBILE TRAINING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Tuesday 29 April 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 et seq of the said Act. The Resolutions proposed at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution or Resolutions specifying the terms on which the Liquidator or Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting of Creditors. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two working days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

P Elliott, Director

31 March 2003. (868)

#### **GUMMITT (UK) LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, on Wednesday 16 April 2003, at 3.00 pm, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. On the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, a list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Stones & Co., 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, being a place in the relevant locality. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, and be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the Registered Office of the Company at 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT before the Meeting a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board.

K Bryl, Director 2 April 2003. (105)

#### HAMISH THOMSON (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 18 Sapcote Trading Centre, Dudden Hill Lane, London NW10 2DH, on 30 April 2003, at 2.00 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Liquidator's remuneration and disbursements and the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting may also be considered at the Meeting. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged no later than 12.00 noon on 29 April 2003, at the offices of D Wald & Co, 18 Sapcote Trading Centre, Dudden Hill Lane, London NW10 2DH, at which address a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection free of charge on the two business days before 30 April 2003 between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm.

H D Thomson, Director

1 April 2003. (865)

#### KNIGHTS ROOFLINE LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on Friday 25 April 2003, at 10.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of A Segal & Co., Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm as from Wednesday 23 April 2003.

J Newman

1 April 2003. (106)

#### LSL PRESS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Salisbury House, Station Road, Cambridge CB1 2LA, on 15 April 2003, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Salisbury House, Station Road, Cambridge CB1 2LA, not later than 12.00 noon on 14 April 2003. Other Resolutions to be considered at this Meeting include those dealing with the Liquidator's fees, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and the costs of convening this Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Salisbury House, Station Road, Cambridge CB1 2LA before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Salisbury House, Station Road, Cambridge CB1 2LA, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

P D Collins, Director

25 March 2003.

#### M.M.D. ENGINEERING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 48 Langham Street, London W1W 7AY, on Wednesday 23 April 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at 48 Langham Street, London W1W 7AY, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days prior to the Meeting of Creditors. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a full statement of account and (unless attending in person) a proxy in the form attached at the offices of Middleton Partners, 48 Langham Street, London W1W 7AY, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meeting of Creditors. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. It should be noted that a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated may be passed at the above Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

J McInnes, Director

(860)

(866)

#### MANNS TAILORING & MENSWEAR LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Holiday Inn Hotel, Gibson Road, Sutton, Surrey SM1 4LA, on 14 April 2003, at 10.45 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. For the purpose of voting, proof of debt and proxy forms intended to be used at the Meeting must be lodged at the registered office of the Company, now situated at the offices of Turpin Barker & Armstrong, Allen House, 1 Westmead Road, Sutton, Surrey SM1 4LA, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before. At the Meeting, Creditors may be requested to consider a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A copy of "A Creditors Guide to Liquidators fees" has been provided to all known Creditors and further copies may be obtained from the address below. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Martin Charles Armstrong, of Turpin Barker Armstrong, Allen House, 1 Westmead Road, Sutton, Surrey SM1 4LA, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company and will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

L Miller, Director

1 March 2003 (870)

#### MOVSHILL CONTRACTORS LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 48 Langham Street, London W1W 7AY, on 16 April 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in Sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at 48 Langhan Street, London W1W 7AY, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days prior to the Meeting of Creditors. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a full statement of account and (unless attending in person) a proxy in the form attached at the offices of Middleton Partners, 48 Langham Street, London W1W 7AY, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meeting of Creditors. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. It should be noted that a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated may be passed at the above Meeting. By Order of the Board

K R Ryan, Director

11 March 2003. (872)

#### PECTORIAL LIMITED

(t/a Power Print & Design)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Trinity House, Heather Park Drive, Wembley, Middlesex HA0 1SU, on Monday 14 April 2003, at 10.30 am, for the purposes, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Any Creditor entitled to attend and vote at this Meeting is entitled to do so either in person or by proxy. Any proxy to be used at the Meeting must be lodged, at Trinity House, Heather Park Drive, Wembley, Middlesex HA0 1SU, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day prior to the Meeting. A statement of claim must also be lodged. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge a statement giving particulars of their security, the date(s) at which it was given, and its estimated value. A list of names and addresses of the Creditors of the above-named Company may be inspected at the offices of Kranefields, Trinity House, Heather Park Drive, Wembley, Middlesex HA0 1SU, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

S Kalra, Director

28 March 2003. (265)

#### PENTAPE LIMITED

(t/a Spielsinger & Abrahams)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Holiday Inn London Ealing, Western Avenue, Hangar Lane Gyratory System, Ealing, London W5 1HG, on 14 April 2003, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. Information concerning the affairs of the Company may be obtained from S Cohen, at Pitman Cohen, Great Central House, Great Central Avenue, South Ruislip, Middlesex HA4 6TS (Ref SC). By Order of the Board

B Aidallbery, Director

25 March 2003. (861)

#### PINE LIMITED

(formerly known as Enterprise Business Centres Limited)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of Pine Limited, formerly known as Enterprise Business Centres Limited will be held at The Spy Room, 8 South Square, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5EU, on Monday 14 April 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 98, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, during business hours on 10 April 2003 and 11 April 2003 at the offices of BN Jackson Norton, 1 Gray's Inn Square, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5AA. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include Resolutions specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and reimbursed in respect of his disbursements. Further the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. To assist Creditors in making an informed decision, a copy of the Creditors' guide to Liquidators' fees as detailed in The Association of Business Recovery Professionals (formerly the Society of Practitioners of Insolvency), Statement of Insolvency Practice No 9, is available. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged at the registered office of the Company at 1 Gray's Inn Square, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5AA, not later than 12.00 noon on 11 April 2003. A Creditor will not be entitled to vote at the Meeting unless he has lodged a proof of debt claimed to be due to him from the Company.

By Order of the Board.

R M Timmis, Director

2 April 2003.

#### PURE ENVIRONMENTAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Birmingham Chamber of Commerce, 75 Harborne Road, Birmingham B15 3DH, on 10 April 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes provided in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Creditors should lodge particulars of their claims for voting purposes at Findlay James, Saxon House, Saxon Way, Cheltenham GL52 6QX. Secured Creditors should also lodge a statement giving details of their security, the date on which it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Any Creditor entitled to attend and vote at this Meeting is entitled to do so either in person or by proxy. Completed proxy forms must be lodged at Findlay James, Saxon House, Saxon Way, Cheltenham GL52 6QX, not later than 12.00 noon on 9 April 2003. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information, or to be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. An explanatory note is available. A J Findlay of Findlay James, Saxon House, Saxon Way, Cheltenham GL52 6QX will, during the period before the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the affairs of the Company as they may reasonably require.

S Cheneler, Director 1 April 2003. (156)

#### RIMPRIME LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Tuesday 13 May 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in section 99 et seq of the said Act. The Resolutions proposed at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution or Resolutions specifying the terms on which the Liquidator or Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting of Creditors. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two working days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.
S Robertson, Director
4 March 2003

ROSTLEA UPHOLSTERY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 1 City Square, Leeds LS1 2DP, on 22 April 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the office of BDO Stoy Hayward, 1 City Square, Leeds LS1 2DP, on 16 April 2003 and on 17 April 2003.

By Order of the Board.

S M H Jenkins, Director

31 March 2003. (134)

#### SCSI-COM LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 104 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Rochester House, 29 Chorley Old Road, Bolton BL1 3AD, on 28 April 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. One of the matters that may be the subject of Resolutions at the Meeting is the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. In addition the Meeting will be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Pursuant to section 104 of the Act, Peter Anthony Jackson of Jackson Gregory & Co, Rochester House, 29 Chorley Old Road, Bolton BL1 3AD, who is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company will, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information as they may reasonably require.

M James, Director

(155)

31 March 2003. (266)

#### SECURETASK SECURITY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 1 Ribblesdale Place, Preston, on 10 April 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Notice is also given, pursuant to Section 98(2) of the Insolvency Act that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the office of the Licensed Insolvency Practitioner C V Higson of Rimmer Higson, 22 Ribblesdale Place, Preston, between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm on the two days prior to the Meeting.

D Blakeley, Director

1 April 2003. (130)

#### SELVIC LIMITED

(t/a Relay Express)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Copthorne Hotel, The Waterfront, Level Street, Brierley Hill, Dudley, West Midlands DY5 1UR, on Thursday 17 April 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged at the registered office of the Company at White Lodge, 50 Ledbury Road, Hereford HR1 2SY, not later than 4.00 pm on Wednesday 16 April 2003. In accordance with the provisions of section 98(2)(a) Elizabeth Mary Grove of E Mary Grove & Co, White Lodge, 50 Ledbury Road, Hereford, being a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting

P Adderley, Director

(871)

31 March 2003. (110)

#### STENDOWN COMPOSITES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 6th Floor, Brazennose House, West Brazennose Street, Manchester M2 5FE, on 17 April 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Jeremy Paul Oddie and Geoffrey Michael Weisgard, of Mitchell Charlesworth, 6th Floor, Brazennose House West, Brazennose Street, Manchester M2 5FE are persons qualified to act as Insolvency Practitioners in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at 6th Floor, Brazennose House West, Brazennose Street, Manchester M2 5FE, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed. By Order of the Board

A Cockcroft, Director

(133)

(307)

#### SUSSEX DIAGNOSTIC CENTRE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Poppleton & Appleby, Brampton House Mews, 10 Queen Street, Newcastle under Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 1ED, on 10 April 2003, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Creditors should forward a statement of their claim by 12.00 noon on 9 April 2003 to R M Young and I M Rose, Licensed Insolvency Practitioners of Poppleton & Appleby, Brampton House Mews, 10 Queen Street, Newcastle under Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 1ED, who will, free of charge, supply to those Creditors whose claims have been lodged in writing by the prescribed time on that day such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

C Barnard, Director 25 March 2003.

#### THE COFFEE ZONE LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Gladstone House, 77-79 High Street, Egham, Surrey TW20 9HY, on 15 April 2003, at 3.00 pm, for the purposes provided for in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Wilkins Kennedy at Gladstone House, 77-79 High Street, Egham, Surrey TW20 9HY, on 13 April 2003 and 14 April 2003, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm.

J M Duddridge, Director 27 March 2003. (867)

#### TOASTY BARS LIMITED

(t/a Robert's Fudge Factory)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Holiday Inn Garden Court, 57-59 Welbeck Street, London W1M 8HS, on Thursday 17 April 2003, at 2.00 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Creditors should lodge particulars of their claims for voting purposes at The Lawrence Woolfson Partnership, 1 Bentinck Street, London W1U 2ED. Secured Creditors should also lodge a statement giving details of their security, the dates on which it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Any Creditor entitled to attend and vote at this Meeting is entitled to do so either in person or by proxy. Completed proxy forms must be lodged at The Lawrence Partnership, 1 Bentinck Street, London W1U 2ED no later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meeting. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information, or to be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Act, Robert M Woolfson, The Lawrence Woolfson Partnership, 1 Bentinck Street, London W1U 2ED who is duly qualified to act as Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company will, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the affairs of the Company as they may reasonably require. By Order of the Board.

R Habermann, Director 1 April 2003. (863)

#### TOR (GB) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Simmonds & Company, Crown House, 217 Higher Hillgate, Stockport, Cheshire SK1 3RB, on Monday 14 April 2003, at 12.00 noon, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. On the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Crown House, 217 Higher Hillgate, Stockport SK1 3RB, being a place in the relevant locality. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, Secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the registered office of the Company at Simmonds & Company, Crown House, 217 Higher Hillgate, Stockport, Cheshire SK1 3RB before the Meeting a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board.

B Tanner, Director

2 April 2003. (113)

#### VISION ON PUBLISHING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Ian Franses Associates, 24 Conduit Place, London W2 1EP, on 17 April 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Ian Franses Associates, 24 Conduit Place, London W2 1EP between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the Meeting.

By Order of the Board

A E W Proud, Director

20 March 2003.

(308)

#### WILLOWDOWN (LEAMINGTON SPA) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL, on 15 April 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at The Till Morris Partnership, 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL, during the two business days preceding the date of the meeting. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, the Meeting may also receive information about, or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

G M Allcock, Director

25 March 2003. (310)

# Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 4045193

Name of Company: A & C FABRICATIONS LIMITED. Nature of Business: Steel Fabrication Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral

Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB.

Liquidators' Names and Address: David Hill and Peter W Engel, both of Solomon Hare, 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road,

Cardiff CF11 9HB.

Office Holder Numbers: 6904 and 8103. Date of Appointment: 26 March 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(288)

Company Number: 2668198

Name of Company: AKJ SYSTEMS LIMITED. Nature of Business: Electrical Systems Designers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Brentmead House, Britannia Road,

London N12 9RU.

Liquidators' Names and Address: M H Linton, Leigh & Co, Brentmead

House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU. Office Holder Number: 5998. Date of Appointment: 28 March 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3143600.

Name of Company: CAPITAL PROOFING LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Hoy Limited.

Nature of Business: Printers. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Singla & Co, 12 Devereux Court,

Strand, London WC2R 3JL

Liquidator's Name and Address: Surjit Kumar Singla, Singla & Singla

& Co, 12 Devereux Court, Strand, London WC2R 3JL.

Office Holder Number: 2521.

Date of Appointment: 28 March 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(147)

Company Number: 2093427.

Name of Company: CARRARA LIMITED. Nature of Business: Floor and Wall Covering.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: The Copper Room, Deva Centre, Trinity

Way, Manchester M3 7BG.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Kerry Bailey, The Copper Room,

Deva Centre, Trinity Way, Manchester M3 7BG. Office Holder Number: 008780.

Date of Appointment: 26 March 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 02117811.

Name of Company: CROCO PRODUCTS (U.K.) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Sourcing of Novelties.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 28 Church Road, Stanmore, Middlesex HA7 4XR.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Paresh Shah, Parker Wood, 28 Church Road, Stanmore, Middlesex HA7 4XR.

Office Holder Number: 005786. Date of Appointment: 18 March 2003.

(849)By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03678190.

Name of Company: **COSGROVE CONSTRUCTION LTD.**Nature of Business: General Construction and Civil Engineer.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Elliot, Woolfe & Rose, 12th Floor, Premier House, 112 Station Road, Edgware, Middlesex HA8 7TT.

August on Road, Edgware, Middlesex HA8 7TT.

Rose, 12th Floor, Premier House, 112 Station Road, Edgware, Middlesex HA8 7TT.

Office Holder Number: 2561.
Date of Appointment: 25 March 2003.

(300)By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 01458042.

Name of Company: D. MENNIE (ELECTRICAL) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Electrical Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 2A Pioneer Business Park, Clifton Moor, York YO30 4TN.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David Anthony Horner, David Horner & Co, Kelham House, Kelham Street, Doncaster DN1 3RE. Office Holder Number: 008956.

Date of Appointment: 31 March 2003. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (140)

Company Number: 720245.

Name of Company: D.S. HARRIS (CATERERS) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Hiring Out of Restaurant and Catering Facilities. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Ninos Koumettou, Alexander Lawson & Ĉo, 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE.

(117)

Office Holder Number: 2240. Date of Appointment: 1 April 2003. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03524792.

Name of Company: EXTRUSION SYSTEMS (LEEDS) LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Shinelogic Limited.

Nature of Business: Manufacture for Textile, Apparel and Leather.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Sterling House, Maple Court, Maple

Road, Tankersley, Barnsley S75 3DP.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Edwin J Kirkwood and David M Walker, both of BKR Haines Watts, First Floor, Park House, Park Square West, Leeds LS1 2PS.

Office Holder Numbers: 8096 and 3606. Date of Appointment: 27 March 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (279)

Company Number: 719799.

Name of Company: FABER ENGINEERING COMPANY LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Midland Technical & Commercial Services Limited.

Nature of Business: Engineering Contractors.

(128)Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 26-28 Goodall Street, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 1QL.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Timothy Frank Corfield, Griffin & King Insolvency, 26-28 Goodall Street, Walsall, West Midlands WS1

Office Holder Number: 1071.

Date of Appointment: 25 March 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (264)

Company Number: 3953942.

Name of Company: **FAIRMARINER LIMITED.**Previous Name of Company: Cheston Equestrian Centre Limited.

Nature of Business: Equestrian Centre. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG.

Liquidator's Name and Address: M T Coyne, Poppleton & Appleby,

141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG.

Office Holder Number: 6575. Date of Appointment: 21 March 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (294)

Company Number: 01030908.

Name of Company: FOLDING SPECIALISTS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Finishers to the Printing Trade.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: c/o Vernon Wright & Co, 40-42 High Street, Maldon, Essex CM9 5PN.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Vernon Charles Wright, Vernon Wright & Co, 40-42 High Street, Maldon, Essex CM9 5PN.

Date of Appointment: 2 April 2003.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (262)

Company Number: 01868353.

Name of Company: FORBER DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

Previous Name of Company: Forber Investments Ltd. Nature of Business: Building Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Royd House, 286 Manningham Lane,

Bradford BD8 7BP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: John Paul Sugden, Auker Rhodes, Royd House, 286 Manningham Lane, Bradford BD8 7BP.

Office Holder Number: 8064.
Date of Appointment: 26 March 2003.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(302)

Company Number: 3623488.

Name of Company: GATEHOUSE NURSING HOME LIMITED. Nature of Business: Nursing Home.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral

Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB.

Liquidators' Names and Address: John W Davies and Peter W Engel, both of Solomon Hare, 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB.

Office Holder Numbers: 6425 and 8103.

Date of Appointment: 21 March 2003. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (291)

Company Number: 01236340

Name of Company: HILDITCH & KEY MANUFACTURING

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Shirtmakers. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 88 Jermyn Street, London SW1Y 6JD.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Annette Menzies, Kenneth A Ross &

Sharkey, 375 West George Street, Glasgow G2 4LW. Office Holder Number: 009128.

Date of Appointment: 20 September 2002.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (177)

Company Number: 3691223

Name of Company: IMI RECRUITMENT LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Recruitment. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 35 Ballards Lane, London N3 1XW. Liquidator's Name and Address: Stewart Trevor Bennett, Berg Kaprow

Lewis, 35 Ballards Lane, London N3 1XW.

Office Holder Number: 1205

Date of Appointment: 28 March 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 796792. Name of Company: **J & H HARRISS (ENGINEERING) LTD.** Nature of Business: Steel Stockholders.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham

B3 3LG

Liquidator's Name and Address: M D Hardy, Poppleton & Appleby, 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG.

Office Holder Number: 9160.
Date of Appointment: 25 March 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 04228833.

Name of Company: KINGFISHER RESTAURANTS (SHEEPY)

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Restaurant.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Kings Business Centre, 90-92 King Edward Road, Nuneaton, Warwickshire CV11 4BB. Liquidator's Name and Address: Ian Pattinson, Kings Business Centre,

90-92 King Edward Road, Nuneaton, Warwickshire CV11 4BB.

Office Holder Number: 004422. Date of Appointment: 27 March 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(144)

(283)

(296)

Company Number: 03342490.

Name of Company: MILLENNIUM VENTURE HOLDINGS

LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Petershale Limited. Nature of Business: Holding Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Malcolm Cohen and Antony David Nygate, both of BDO Stoy Hayward, 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3ĽĽ.

Office Holder Numbers: 6825/01 and 9237.
Date of Appointment: 7 March 2003.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03370438.

Name of Company: PACIFIC INNS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Catering. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 33 Rodney Road, Cheltenham GL51

Liquidator's Name and Address: David N Hughes, Janes, 33 Rodney Road, Cheltenham GL51 8HX.

Office Holder Number: 8817.

Date of Appointment: 28 March 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(277)

Company Number: 02057922

Name of Company: PROJECT G LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Manufacturers of Gears.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 75 Coleshill Street, Sutton Coldfield, West

Midlands B72 1SH.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Gerald Irwin, Irwin & Company, 75 Coleshill Street, Sutton Coldfield, West Midlands B72 1SH.

Office Holder Number: 8753.

Date of Appointment: 17 March 2003.

By whom Appointed: I give notice that I have been appointed Liquidator of the above Company on 17 March 2003. My appointment was ratified at a Meeting of Creditors held on 31 March 2003.

Company Number: 1891720.

Name of Company: SER STEELS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Steel Stockholders.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham

B3 3LG.

(149)

Liquidator's Name and Address: M D Hardy, Poppleton & Appleby,

141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG. Office Holder Number: 9160.

Date of Appointment: 25 March 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (298) Company Number: 01867061.

Name of Company: STOCKHOUSE LIMITED. Nature of Business: Bread and Confectionary Retailer.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 33 Rodney Road, Cheltenham GL51

8HX

Liquidator's Name and Address: David N Hughes, Janes, 33 Rodney

Road, Cheltenham GL51 8HX. Office Holder Number: 8817.

Date of Appointment: 31 March 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (275)

Company Number: 4391743.

Name of Company: THE MONTAGUE DRAGON CO LIMITED. Nature of Business: Book Publishers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL. Liquidator's Name and Address: David Halstead Bottomley, The Till Morris Partnership, 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL.

Office Holder Number: 006823. Date of Appointment: 26 March 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (285)

Company Number: 02973703.

Name of Company: TRUCUBE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Suppliers of Ready Mixed Concrete.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Old Bank Buildings, Upper High Street,

Cradley Heath, West Midlands B64 5HY. Liquidator's Name and Address: Andrew Appleyard, BKR Haines Watts, Canterbury House, 85 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1LH.

Office Holder Number: 1224.

Date of Appointment: 7 March 2003.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (281)

# Final Meetings

# ALPHA SPORTS & LEISURE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Moore Stephens Corporate Recovery, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB, on 1 May 2003 at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A person entitled to attend and vote at either of the abovemeetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

R G Butcher, Liquidator

2 April 2003. (162)

#### **CARLTON UK LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, on 8 May 2003, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am, by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing that the Meeting approves the Liquidator's Report of the winding-up, and that the Meeting approves the closure of the Liquidation. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Langley House, Park Road, London N2 8EX, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day

T Papanicola, Liquidator

31 March 2003. (169)

#### CENTRE VISION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 72 London Road, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1NS, on 13 May 2003, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am, by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 72 London Road, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1NS, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day prior to the Meetings.

S L Smith, Liquidator

2 April 2003. (107)

#### COMPASS FABRICS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members and Creditors of the above-Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, on 8 May 2003, at 11.00 am and 11.15 am respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before it showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at either Meeting must be lodged at the address shown above no later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meeting.

S L Conn, Liquidator

1 April 2002. (164)

#### D DANIELS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP on 8 May 2003 at 10.30 am and 10.45 am respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before it showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the Meetings is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at either Meeting must be lodged at the address above no later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meeting.

S L Conn, Liquidator

31 March 2003. (175)

#### EYECOM TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 72 London Road, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1NS, on 13 May 2003, at 10.30 am, to be followed at 10.45 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 72 London Road, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1NS, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day prior to the Meetings.

S L Smith, Liquidator

2 April 2003. (108)

#### FELGATE SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB, on 2 May 2003, at 10.30 am and 10.45 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member or Creditor is entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings and may appoint a proxy to attend instead of himself. A proxy holder need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged at Berley, 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB, not later than 12.00 noon on 1 May 2003.

M Levy, Liquidator

2 April 2003. (170)

#### FURNITURE INSTALLERS LIMITED

(formerly Synergi Ltd)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, will be held at 28 Church Road, Stanmore, Middlesex HA7 4XR, on 16 May 2003, at 10.30 am, to be followed at 11.00 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 28 Church Road, Stanmore, Middlesex HA7 4XR, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

P Shah, Liquidator

2 April 2003. (840)

### **GI4 (NEWPORT) LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given that the Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of Gi4 (Newport) Limited will be held at the offices of Grant Thornton, 11-13 Penhill Road, Cardiff CF11 9UP, on Wednesday 7 May 2003, at 11.00 am and 11.30 am respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Grant Thornton, 11-13 Penhill Road, Cardiff CF11 9UP, by no later than 12.00 noon on 6 May 2003.

R Hawes, Liquidator

2 April 2003. (137)

#### GETAWAY (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh SO53 3TZ, on 6 May 2003, at 11.00 am, to be followed at 11.30 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidator at Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

C S Jackson, Joint Liquidator

2 April 2003. (136)

#### HMT (BRADFORD) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a Final Meeting of the Members of HMT (Bradford) Limited will be held at Kroll, 5th Floor, Airedale House, 77 Albion Street, Leeds LS1 5AP, on 25 April 2003, at 10.30 am, to be followed at 10.45 am on the same day by a Meeting of the Creditors of the Company. The Meetings are called pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 for the purpose of enabling the Liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. A form of proxy to be used at the Meetings should be lodged at 5th Floor, Airedale House, 77 Albion Street, Leeds LS1 5AP, no later than 12.00 noon on the working day immediately before the Meeting.

N A Brackenbury, Joint Liquidator (123)

#### INTERLINE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Berg Kaprow Lewis LLP, 35 Ballards Lane, London N3 1XW, on 9 May 2003, at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Berg Kaprow Lewis LLP, 35 Ballards Lane, London N3 1XW, by not later than 12.00 noon on 8 May 2003.

S T Bennett, Liquidator

1 April 2003. (148)

#### KATO COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a Final Meeting of the Members of Kato Communications Limited will be held at Devonshire House, 60 Goswell Road, London EC1M 7AD, on 6 May 2003, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.30 am on the same day by a Meeting of the Creditors of the Company. The Meetings are called pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 for the purpose of enabling the Liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and to give any explanation that he may consider necesary. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meetings should be lodged at Devonshire House, 60 Goswell Road, London EC1M 7AD, no later than 12.00 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

N J Miller, Joint Liquidator (313)

### KYMCO (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that in accordance with section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on 8 May 2003, at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purposes provided for in the said Section. Proxies for use at the Meeting should be lodged at the Company's registered office, as above, not later than 12.00 noon on 7 May 2003.

J M Munn and J G M Sadler, Joint Liquidators

31 March 2003. (168)

# MANCHESTER FIREPLACES LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Lines Henry, 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD, on Thursday 15 May 2003, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively for the purpose of the said section.

M Simister, Joint Liquidator

1 April 2003. (841)

#### MANOR FARMS PRODUCE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Haden Insolvency, Haden House, 485 Birmingham Road, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire B61 0HZ, on 2 May 2003, at 12.00 noon and 12.15 pm respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A person entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

A G Haden, Liquidator

1 April 2003. (838)

#### **MULTIMAIL LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Haden Insolvency, Haden House, 485 Birmingham Road, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire B61 0HZ, on 8 May 2003, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A person entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

A G Haden, Liquidator

1 April 2003. (842)

#### PLK CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, on 8 May 2003, at 11.30 am and 11.45 am respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before it, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at either Meeting must be lodged at the address shown above no later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meeting.

S L Conn, Liquidator

1 April 2003. (165)

#### PARABLE TELECOMMUNICATIONS GROUP PLC

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company have been convened for 2.00 pm and 2.30 pm respectively, on 14 May 2003, at the offices of Hurst Morrison Thomson, 5 Fairmile, Henley on Thames, Oxfordshire RG9 2JR, to receive the report of the Liquidator as to his administration of the estate. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged at this office by 12.00 noon on 13 May 2003.

P Ellison, Liquidator

2 April 2003. (268)

# PARKES DECORATORS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Moore Stephens Corporate Recovery, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB, on 2 May 2003, at 11.00 am and 11.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A person entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

N Price, Liquidator

2 April 2003. (163)

#### **QUESTMARCH LIMITED**

(t/a Nationwide Logistics)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Meridian House, 62 Station Road, North Chingford, London E4 7BA, on 6 May 2003, at 10.30 am and 11.00 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meetings showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Meridian House, 62 Station Road, North Chingford, London E4 7BA, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding business day.

A J Clark, Liquidator

1 April 2003. (844)

#### PARAISON PRODUCTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Haden Insolvency, Haden House, 485 Birmingham Road, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire B61 0HZ, on 9 May 2003, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A person entitled to attend and vote at either the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

A G Haden, Liquidator

1 April 2003. (837)

#### RED ONION BOOKS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 60-62 Old London Road, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT2 6QZ, on 16 May 2003, at 11.00 am, to be followed at 11.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 60-62 Old London Road, Kingston upon Thames KT2 6QZ, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

P Weinberg, Liquidator

28 March 2003. (839)

REYNARD UK INVESTMENTS LIMITED

RUMFLEET LIMITED

REYNARD FORMULA 1 LIMITED

REYNARD CARS LIMITED

REYNARD MANUFACTURING LIMITED

### REYNARD COMPOSITES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Companies will be held at 1 Wesley Gate, 70 Queens Road, Reading RG1 4AP, on 9 May 2003, at 10.30 am, and 10.45 am respectively, for the purpose of laying before each of the Meetings an account of the winding-up. A form of proxy for use at the Meeting, if desired, should be lodged with the Liquidator not later than 12.00 noon of the business day before the Meetings.

D W Tann, Liquidator

31 March 2003. (161)

#### Q.B.S. LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a Final Meeting of the Members of Q.B.S. Limited will be held at Kroll, 5th Floor, Airedale House, 77 Albion Street, Leeds LS1 5AP, on 9 May 2003, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am on the same day by a Meeting of the Creditors of the Company. The Meetings are called pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 for the purpose of enabling the Liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. A form of proxy to be used at the Meeting should be lodged at 5th Floor, Airedale House, 77 Albion Street, Leeds LS1 5AP no later than 12.00 noon on the working day immediately before the Meeting.

#### S N GOURMETS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to sections 105 and 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Contributories and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Rothman Pantall & Co, Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP, on 6 May 2003, at 11.30 am and 11.45 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meetings showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

R D Smailes, Joint Liquidator
2 April 2003. (174)

#### SKYTOP LIFTING EQUIPMENT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 72 London Road, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1NS, on 6 May 2003 at 11.00 am, to be followed at 11.30 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 72 London Road, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1NS, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day prior to the Meetings.

S L Smith, Liquidator 2 April 2003. (109)

### SMITH & FORBES ENGINEERING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, 101 Barbirolli Square, Lower Mosley Street, Manchester M2 3PW, on 30 April 2003, at 10.45 am, to be followed by a Final Meeting of the Creditors at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in section 106 of the said Act, that is having an account laid before them by the Joint Liquidators, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators.

E Klempka and D J Waterhouse, Joint Liquidators
3 April 2003. (312)

### TFS ENTERPRISES (HOME COUNTIES) LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, on 8 May 2003, at 11.00 am to be followed at 11.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing that the Meeting approves the Liquidator's Report of the winding-up, and that the Meeting approves the closure of the Liquidation. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Langley House, Park Road, London N2 8EX, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

T Papanicola, Liquidator 31 March 2003.

#### TFS ENTERPRISES (MIDLANDS) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, on 8 May 2003, at 10.30 am to be followed at 10.45 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing that the Meeting approves the Liquidator's Report of the winding-up, and that the Meeting approves the closure of the Liquidation. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Langley House, Park Road, London N2 8EX, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

T Papanicola, Liquidator
31 March 2003. (166)

#### **T.I.P.S. 1994 LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at Haden Insolvency, Haden House, 485 Birmingham Road, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire B61 0HZ, on 8 May 2003, at 12.00 noon and 12.15 pm respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A person entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

A G Haden, Liquidator 1 April 2003. (843)

#### UNIVERSAL FACILITY MANAGEMENT LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Elliot, Woolfe & Rose, Premier House, 112 Station Road, Edgware, Middlesex HA8 7TT, on 30 April 2003, at 11.00 am and 11.15 am, for the purposes of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the Meetings is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor.

M L Rose, Liquidator 1 April 2003. (314)

## WELLBROOK SERVICES (SOUTHERN) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company have been convened at the offices of Hurst Morrison Thomson, 5 Fairmile, Henley on Thames, Oxfordshire RG9 2JR, on 14 May 2003, at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, to receive the report of the Liquidator as to his administration of the estate. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged by 12.00 noon on 13 May 2003.

P Ellison, Liquidator

2 April 2003. (269)

# Notices to Creditors

# A & C FABRICATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 15 May 2003, to send their names and addresses and the particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors, if any, to David Hill, of Solomon Hare, 4th Floor Riverside House, Cardiff CF11 9HB, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are by their Solicitors, or personally, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

D Hill, Liquidator

(167)

26 March 2003. (289)

#### AKJ SYSTEMS LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, notice is hereby given that I was appointed Liquidator of the above Company by a Resolution of the Creditors passed on 31 March 2003.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 6 May 2003, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors, if any, to the undersigned, Martin Henry Linton, of Leigh & Co., Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, the Liquidator of the said Company and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

M H Linton, Liquidator

31 March 2003. (856)

#### CROCO PRODUCTS (U.K.) LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Paresh Shah, of Parker Wood, 28 Church Road, Stanmore, Middlesex HA7 4XR, give notice that on 18 March 2003, I was appointed Liquidator of Croco Products (U.K.) Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 2 May 2003, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Paresh Shah, of Parker Wood, 28 Church Road, Stanmore, Middlesex HA7 4XR, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

P Shah, Liquidator

1 April 2003. (851)

#### D. MENNIE (ELECTRICAL) LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, David Anthony Horner, of David Horner & Co., Kelham House, Kelham Street, Doncaster DN1 3RE, give notice that on 31 March 2003, I was appointed Liquidator of the above Company.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 30 April 2003, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, David Anthony Horner, of David Horner & Co., Kelham House, Kelham Street, Doncaster DN1 3RE, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

D A Horner, Liquidator

31 March 2003. (142)

## FORBER DEVELOPMENTS LTD

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, John Paul Sugden, of Auker Rhodes, Royd House, 286 Manningham Lane, Bradford BD8 7BP, give notice that on 26 March 2003, I was appointed Liquidator of Forber Developments Ltd by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 30 April 2003, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, John Paul Sugden, of Auker Rhodes, Royd House, 286 Manningham Lane, Bradford BD8 7BP, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

J P Sugden, Liquidator

27 March 2003. (303)

#### GATEHOUSE NURSING HOME LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required on or before 30 April 2003, to send their names and addresses and the particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors, if any, to John Wynn Davies, of Solomon Hare, 4th Floor, Riverside House, Cardiff CF11 9HB, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are by their Solicitors, or personally, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

J W Davies, Liquidator

21 March 2003. (292)

#### IMI RECRUITMENT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 30 April 2003, to send in their names and addresses with particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, S T Bennett, of 35 Ballards Lane, Finchley, London N3 1XW, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

S T Bennett, Liquidator

28 March 2003. (150)

#### THE MONTAGUE DRAGON COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that David Halstead Bottomley, of The Till Morris Partnership, 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL, was appointed Liquidator of the said Company, on 26 March 2003. Creditors of the above-named Company, are required, on or before 15 May 2003, to send in their names and addresses, particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to David Halstead Bottomley, The Till Morris Partnership, 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

 $D\ H\ Bottomley,\ Liquidator$ 

27 March 2003. (286)

# Winding-up By The Court Petitions to Wind Up (Companies)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No 54 of 2003

In the Matter of BRENSIDE LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 192 Pensby Road, Heswall, Wirral, Merseyside, presented on 16 January 2003 by HM Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 14 April 2003, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 11 April 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref 105752.) (122)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No 212 of 2003

In the Matter of **GLAZING DIRECT LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 39 Sydenham Road, Birmingham, West Midlands, presented on 21 February 2003 by HM Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 14 April 2003, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 11 April 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref 108722.) (120)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No 191 of 2003

In the Matter of J. & D. AUTOS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 1 Charlwoods Place, East Grinstead, West Sussex, presented on 14 February 2003 by HM Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 14 April 2003, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 11 April 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref 106719.) (121)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 460 of 2003

In the Matter of **NAGROM LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 2 Chesterfield Buildings, Westbourne Place, Clifton, Bristol BS8 1RY, presented on 11 March 2003 by Savory Paper Limited of Sovereign House, Brackmills, Northampton NN4 7JE, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, 1 Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 3BG, on Tuesday 6 May 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Friday 2 May 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Hartley Linfoot & Whitlam*, Princess House, 122 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 2DW. (Ref PAC/SAV043.) 2 April 2003. (031)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 367 of 2003

In the Matter of NFREN LCD (UK) LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 60-62 Cambridge Road, New Malden, Surrey KT3 3QL, presented on 27 February 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 29 April 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 28 April 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/N.H./436829/78039.)

28 March 2003. (104)

In the Croydon County Court. No 34 of 2003

In the Matter of **TAMIL MEDIA LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 66 Worcester Park Road, Worcester Park, Surrey KT4 7QD, presented on 28 February 2003 by British Sky Broadcasting Limited, of registered office Grant Way, Isleworth, Middlesex TW7 5QD, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Croydon County Court, Altyre Road, Croydon, Surrey, on 15 April 2003, at 10.00 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any persons intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 14 April 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Dzimitrowicz York*, The White House, 6 Laud Street, Croydon, Surrey CR0 1ST.

27 March 2003. (241)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 359 of 2003

In the Matter of **TRYTE LIMITED** 

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Flat 20, 42 Queensborough Terrace, London W2 3SH, presented on 26 February 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 29 April 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 28 April 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/N.H./436831/78039.)

31 March 2003. (103)

# Winding-up Orders

Name of Company—**1ST CONNECTION PLC.** Company Registration Number—02868285. Address of Registered Office—14 Brickfield Industrial Estate, New Road, Gillingham, Dorset, SP8 4LT. Court—YEOVIL. Date of Filing Petition—21st October 2002. No. of Matter—19 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—26th March 2003. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2128)

Name of Company—ANDERSON PLUMBING AND HEATING LIMITED. Company Registration Number—04338841. Address of Registered Office—Unit 5, Rawcliffe Industrial Estate, York, YO30 5XY, Court—YORK. Date of Filing Petition—5th February 2003. No. of Matter—1 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—21st March 2003. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2152)

Name of Company—BAYSWATER CONSTRUCTION LTD. Company Registration Number—4272512. Address of Registered Office—78 York Street, London, W1H 1DP. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—11th February 2003. No. of Matter—00973 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—26th March 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2028)

Name of Company—BILSTON PLATING LIMITED. Company Registration Number—04096805. Address of Registered Office—Mudroch Road, Vulcan Road, Bilston, West Midlands, WV14 7HG. Court—LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—14th November 2002. No. of Matter—1652 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—24th March 2003. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

Name of Company—BLANDFORD BOX COMPANY LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03509610. Address of Registered Office—25E Sunrise Business Park, Higher Shaftesbury Road, Blandford Forum, Dorset, DT11 8ST. Court—LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—16th January 2003. No. of Matter—53 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—17th March 2003. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2054)

Name of Company—C.P. INTERIOR PROJECTS LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03761493. Address of Registered Office—C/o Freind Boyden & Co, Pembroke House, 11 Northlands Pavement, Pitsea, Basildon, SS13 3DX. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—19th February 2003. No. of Matter—001160 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—26th March 2003. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (2296)

Name of Company—CLASSIC CARRIAGE COMPANY LTD. Company Registration Number—03292936. Address of Registered Office—Stanhope House, 4 High Gate High Street, London, N6 5JL. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th February 2003. No. of Matter—00778 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—26th March 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2005)

Name of Company—COMPANY WORLD FACILITIES MANAGEMENT LTD. Company Registration Number—04252071. Address of Registered Office—Mill Head House, 8 Mill Mead, Staines, Middlesex, TW18 4NJ. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—7th February 2003. No. of Matter—230 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—25th March 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2049)

Name of Company—COTECH ENGINEERING (STOKE ON TRENT) LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03936386. Address of Registered Office—6 Ufton Close, Blurton, Stoke-On-Trent, Staffs, ST3 3NQ. Court—LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—22nd January 2003. No. of Matter—112 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—24th March 2003. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-UnderLyme, ST5 1UE.

Name of Company—COTTONLAND LTD. Company Registration Number—03638100. Address of Registered Office—7 Peoples Hall, Olaf Street, London, W114BD. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th December 2002. No. of Matter—008001 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—26th March 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2032)

Name of Company—CREMER STREET ARTS LTD. Company Registration Number—4116685. Address of Registered Office—Third Floor, 17-25 Cremer Street, London, E2 8HD. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—11th February 2003. No. of Matter—00991 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—26th March 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2042)

Name of Company—CRUSADER LOGISTICS LIMITED. Company Registration Number—04213091. Address of Registered Office—8 Lonsdale Gardens, Tunbridge Wells, Kent, TN1 1NU. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2003. No. of Matter—158 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—25th March 2003. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2126)

Name of Company—**DECORPLAS LTD.** Company Registration Number—3457302. Address of Registered Office—41 Owler Lane, Chadderton, Oldham, Lancashire, OL9 9PA, Court—OLDHAM. Date of Filing Petition—11th February 2003. No. of Matter—4 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—24th March 2003. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2199)

Name of Company—**DOMANI DESIGNS LIMITED**. Company Registration Number—02566479. Address of Registered Office—George House, 48 George Street, Manchester, M1 4HF. Court—MANCHESTER DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—Th March 2003. No. of Matter—1205 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—21st March 2003. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2163)

Name of Company—**DPM SITE SERVICES LIMITED**. Company Registration Number—04232778. Address of Registered Office—82 Preston Road, Standish, Lancashire, WN6 OHY. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2003. No. of Matter—00356 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—26th March 2003. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2186)

Name of Company—E-DIST LIMITED. Address of Registered Office—New Roman House, 10 East Road, London, N1 6BG. Court—LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—28th January 2003. No. of Matter—142 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—31st March 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

Name of Company—EURO AUTOS LIMITED T/A EURO COURIER SERVICES. Company Registration Number—03585816. Address of Registered Office—742 High Road, Goodmayes, Ilford, Essex, IG3 8SX. Court—LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—8th November 2002. No. of Matter—1609 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—24th March 2003. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB.

Name of Company—**F.S.W. LTD.** Company Registration Number—03935536. Address of Registered Office—70 Capitol Industrial Park, Capitol Way, London, NW9 0EW. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th February 2003. No. of Matter—00855 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—26th March 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2011)

Name of Company—**FERNHILL MINING LTD.** Company Registration Number—02748885. Address of Registered Office—62 Newport Road, Cardiff, CF24 ODF. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—17th February 2003. No. of Matter—001110 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—26th March 2003. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA.

Name of Company—FIRST CAPITAL INVESTMENT LTD. Company Registration Number—04220637. Address of Registered Office—3RD Floor, 45-47 Cornhill, London, EC3V 3PD. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2003. No. of Matter—00351 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—26th March 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2006)

Name of Company—FLOORWORKS DIRECT LTD. Company Registration Number—04102217. Address of Registered Office—62 Marian Road, Streatham, SW16 5HR. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—7th February 2003. No. of Matter—0916 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—26th March 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2038)

Name of Company—FRAMLINGTON SPLIT INCOME TRUST PLC. Company Registration Number—04128378. Address of Registered Office—155 Bishopsgate, london, EC2M 3XJ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th February 2003. No. of Matter—00859 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—26th March 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2030)

Name of Company—**GENESIS I.T. TRAINING LTD.** Company Registration Number—04199499. Address of Registered Office—Corner Ways, Stock Cross, Newbury, Berkshire, RG20 8LE. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—11th February 2003. No. of Matter—00975 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—26th March 2003. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2249)

Name of Company—GLENFIX LIMITED. Company Registration Number—02154793. Address of Registered Office—6 Cosgrove Close, Darmonds Green, Anfield, Liverpool, Merseyside, L6 ODQ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—5th February 2003. No. of Matter—00822 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—26th March 2003. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2181)

Name of Company—GLOBAL CONFIDENTIAL SECURITY LTD. Company Registration Number—03882397. Address of Registered Office—24 Saville House, Robert Street, Woolwich, London, E16 2NA. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—14th October 2002. No. of Matter—006751 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—26th March 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2036)

Name of Company—**GRIFFITHS BROS LIMITED.** Company Registration Number—04039265. Address of Registered Office—14 Upper Harrington Street, Liverpool, Merseyside, L8 5UU, Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—14th February 2003. No. of Matter—001066 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—26th March 2003. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2182)

Name of Company—HAZEL GREEN VILLAGE MANAGEMENT LIMITED. Company Registration Number—2784601. Address of Registered Office—Hanover Court, 5 Queen Street, Lichfield, Staffs, WS13 6QD. Court—LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2003. No. of Matter—86 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—24th March 2003. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

Name of Company—HLR ASSOCIATES LTD. Company Registration Number—02944038. Address of Registered Office—C/O Vizard Oldham Brocke Lain, 42 Bedford Row, London, WC1R 4JL. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—13th February 2003. No. of Matter—001044 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—26th March 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2044)

Name of Company—**IMPACT CLUB SALES LTD.** Company Registration Number—04043025. Address of Registered Office—45 The Banks, Hackleton, Northamptonshire, NN7 2AF. Court—LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—29th November 2002. No. of Matter—1715 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—24th March 2003. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2212)

Name of Company—INVESTORS NOTICEBOARD LTD. Company Registration Number—03848031. Address of Registered Office—C/O Anthony Batty & Co, Suite 24, New House, 67-68 Hatton Garden, London, EC1N 8JY. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—7th February 2003. No. of Matter—00897 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—26th March 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2020)

Name of Company—J.D.M. GRAPHICS LIMITED. Company Registration Number—02878839. Address of Registered Office—5 Driftwood Drive, Kenley, Surrey, CR8 5HT. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—11th February 2003. No. of Matter—254 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—25th March 2003. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2114)

Name of Company—**LEADER FLOORING SPECIALISTS LTD.**Company Registration Number—03790992. Address of Registered Office—Suite H1, Kebbell House, Watford, Hertfordshire, WD1 5EF. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—18th February 2003. No. of Matter—001143 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—26th March 2003. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2127)

Name of Company—**LEGEND EVENTS LTD.** Company Registration Number—04100196. Address of Registered Office—The Basement, 23 Sussex Street, London, SW1V 4RR. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—13th February 2003. No. of Matter—001049 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—26th March 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2019)

Name of Company—**LIVELINE**. Company Registration Number—03221097. Address of Registered Office—745-747 Barking Road, London, E13 9ER. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—11th February 2003. No. of Matter—00993 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—26th March 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2034)

Name of Company—MANOR PARK SNOOKER CLUB LTD. Company Registration Number—02911569. Address of Registered Office—Prince Consort House, Albert Embankment, London, SE17TJ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th February 2003. No. of Matter—00768 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—26th March 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2024)

Name of Company—PADDOCKS PROTOCOLS LTD. Company Registration Number—04166859. Address of Registered Office—1 York Hill, Loughton, Essex, IG10 1RL. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th February 2003. No. of Matter—00771 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—26th March 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2007)

Name of Company—PAUL O'BRIEN ROOFING LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03033017. Address of Registered Office—19 Portland Square, Bristol, BS2 8SJ. Court—CARDIFF DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—21st March 2003. No. of Matter—1037 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—25th March 2003. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

Name of Company—**PENNYWARDS LTD.** Company Registration Number—03578520. Address of Registered Office—Pennywards Limited, Regents Park House, Regent Street, Leeds, LS2 7QJ. Court—LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—29th November 2002. No. of Matter—1714 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—24th March 2003. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2111)

Name of Company—PROTEC SECURITY SERVICES UK LTD. Company Registration Number—04105428. Address of Registered Office—54 Norcot Road, Tilehurst, Reading, Berkshire, RG30 6BU. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2003. No. of Matter—00623 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—12th March 2003. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2248)

Name of Company—RACEQUEST LIMITED. Company Registration Number—02974327. Address of Registered Office—48 School Road, Wisbech, Cambridgeshire, PE14 8EY. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—10th January 2003. No. of Matter—0099 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—26th March 2003. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2214)

Name of Company—RDN EUROPE LIMITED. Trading Name—Rdn Europe Limited. Company Registration Number—03807811. Address of Registered Office—Suite 8, Thatcham House, Turners Driver, Thatcham, Berkshire, RG19 4QD. Court—LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2003. No. of Matter—91 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—24th March 2003. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2264)

Name of Company—**RELAXA LEISURE LTD**. Trading Name—Relaxa Leisure Ltd. Company Registration Number—03690279. Address of Registered Office—60 Chelsea Manor Street, London, SW3 5QA. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—5th February 2003. No. of Matter—00796 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—26th March 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2008)

Name of Company—ROMATIC COLLECTIONS LIMITED. Company Registration Number—00583321. Address of Registered Office—Bdo Stoy Haywards, Commercial Buildings, 11-15 Cross Street, Manchester, M2 1BD. Court—MANCHESTER DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—3rd March 2003. No. of Matter—1192 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—7th March 2003. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2193)

Name of Company—SOLO INDUSTRIES LTD. Company Registration Number—12421925. Address of Registered Office—36 Whitefriars Street, London, EC4Y 8BQ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—14th February 2003. No. of Matter—001088 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—26th March 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2021)

Name of Company—SPORTING EDGE LTD. Company Registration Number—03808333. Address of Registered Office—Sporting Edge Limited, Johnson Smirke Building, 4 Royal Mint Court, London, EC3N 4HJ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2003. No. of Matter—00346 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—26th March 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2043)

Name of Company—STADION LTD. Company Registration Number—04036945. Address of Registered Office—E C B House, Townsend Lane, London, NW9 8LL. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—5th February 2003. No. of Matter—0797 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—26th March 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2031)

Name of Company—STRACKMAN LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03848460. Address of Registered Office—Francis Clark Accountants, 58 The Terrace, Torquay, Devon, TQ1 1DE. Court—LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—13th January 2003. No. of Matter—12 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—24th March 2003. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2129)

Name of Company—SYNOSOFT INFOTECH (EUROPE) LTD. Company Registration Number—04261465. Address of Registered Office—C/O Kpmg, Marlborough House, Fitzalan Court, Cardiff, CF24 0TE. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—12th February 2003. No. of Matter—001011 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—26th March 2003. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2094)

Name of Company—**TOP RESPECT LTD**. Company Registration Number—04048322. Address of Registered Office—Maxwell & Company, Millbridge House, Millbridge Frensham, Farnham, Surrey, GU10 3AB. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—13th November 2002. No. of Matter—007501 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—26th March 2003. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

(2112)

Name of Company—TOTAL COMPUTERS LIMITED. Address of Registered Office—1 St Stephens Court, Saint Stephens Road, Bournemouth, Dorset, BH2 6LA. Court—LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—22nd January 2003. No. of Matter—101 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—24th March 2003. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2057)

Name of Company—UK BASES LTD. Company Registration Number—03904768. Address of Registered Office—61 Bedford Street, Leamington Spa, Warwickshire, Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—14th February 2003. No. of Matter—001091 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—26th March 2003. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2319)

Name of Company—UK TRUSTCARE PLC. Company Registration Number—n4033030. Address of Registered Office—226 Whitchurch Road, Cardiff, CF14 3ND. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—7th February 2003. No. of Matter—00883 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—26th March 2003. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2095)

Name of Company—YATELEY KEBAB LIMITED. Company Registration Number—04049243. Address of Registered Office—283 Green Lanes, London, N13 4XS. Court—LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2003. No. of Matter—89 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—24th March 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2033)

Name of Company—ZENNON DEVELOPMENTS LTD. Trading Name—Zennon Development. Company Registration Number—03387408. Address of Registered Office—Kingswood House, 7 Hampstead Gate 1, a Frognal, London, NW3 6AL. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th February 2003. No. of Matter—00779 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—26th March 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2012)

# Winding-up Orders (Partnerships)

Name of Partnership—SP & SJ TRICKER COURIER SERVICE. Court—IPSWICH. No. of Matter—1015 of 2003. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—31st March 2003. These proceedings are related to the following case:- Court—IPSWICH COUNTY COURT NO. 1015 OF 2003. Re Stephen Paul Tricker. In The Ipswich County Court No. 81/2003 of . Re Sallee Jadie Tricker. In The Ipswich County Court No. 82/2003 of . (2159)

# Notice of Intended Dividends COLCHESTER FRUIT & VEG LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to the Insolvency Rules 1986, that the Liquidator of the above-named Company intends to delcare and distribute a First Interim Dividend to Creditors within the period of 4 months from the last date of proving mentioned below. Every person claiming to be a Creditor of the above-named Company is required, on or before 30 April 2003, which is the last date for proving, to submit his proof of debt to the Liquidator of the above-named Company at 40 Great James Street, London WC1N 3HB, and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Liquidator to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the last date of proving mentioned above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in the Dividend, the distribution of that Dividend or any other Dividend declared before his debt is proved. A Creditor who has already had his debt rejected or otherwise expunged need not apply.

D M Patel, Liquidator

2 April 2003. (127)

# Notice of Dividends

In the High Court of Justice No 1989 of 1979

### THE GREAVES ORGANISATION LIMITED

Date of Winding-Up Order 8 October 1979.

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a Second and Final Dividend in the Liquidation of the above-named Company within the next 4 months. Any Creditors of the Company who have not yet proved their debts, must forward full details of their claim(s) to me, W R Tacon, at Ernst & Young, One Colmore Row, Birmingham B3 2DB, to be received no later than 30 April 2003. Creditors who do not prove their debts by this date will be excluded from the Dividend which I intend to declare. Please note, any Creditor who did prove his debt before the declaration of the Second and Final Dividend, is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the distribution of that or earlier Dividends.

W R Tacon, Liquidator

31 March 2003. (270)

# Final Meetings

# ASPAC CORPORATION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Baker Tilly, International House, Queens Road, Brighton, East Sussex, on 6 May 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meeting showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

A White, Liquidator

28 March 2003. (242)

#### **BATCHPROOF LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Begbies Traynor, 30 Park Cross Street, Leeds LS1 2QH, on 9 May 2003, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in section 146 of the said Act, that is, receiving the Liquidator's report of the winding-up, and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the said Act.

G E Blackburn, Liquidator

2 April 2003. (171)

#### EHS (TRANSPORT) LIMITED

A Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of having laid before them, a summary of his final receipts and payments account and also to consider whether he should have his release as Liquidator pursuant to section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meeting will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor (incorporating Taylor Gotham & Fry), The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend on Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, on 14 May 2003, at 11.00 am. A proxy form must be lodged with me not later than 12.00 noon on Tuesday 13 May 2003, to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meeting.

M R Fry, Liquidator

2 April 2003. (118)

#### FAIRHOPE HOUSING ASSOCIATION LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Freeman Rich, 284 Clifton Drive South, Lytham St Annes, Lancashire FY8 1LH, on 14 May 2003, at 10.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before them and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and determining whether the Liquidator should obtain his release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Proxies to be used for the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at 284 Clifton Drive South, Lytham St Annes, Lancashire FY8 1LH, not later than 4.00 pm on the business day before the Meeting.

J R Duckworth, Liquidator

31 March 2003. (845)

In the Oldham County Court No 2 of 2000

#### HOMEIMPORT LIMITED

A Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator under section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of receiving the Liquidator's report of the winding-up and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under the provisions of section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meeting will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, No 1 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9HF, on 30 April 2003, at 11.00 am.

D Moore, Liquidator

2 April 2003. (257)

#### INTERLEISURE.COM LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 15 Main Road, Grendon, Northamptonshire, on Friday 9 May 2003, at 10.00 am, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has ben conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 15 Main Road, Grendon, Northamptonshire, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

R N Marshman, Liquidator

28 March 2003. (315)

Name of Company: **PROMOSET LIMITED**. Trading Name—Kall Kwik. Address of Registered Office—89 Bridge Road, Oulton Broad, Lowestoft, Suffolk NR32 3LN. Court—NORWICH. No of Matter—9046 of 2000. Name and Address of Liquidator—Christopher Robin Ashe, Lovewell Blake, 89 Bridge Road, Oulton Broad, Lowestoft, Suffolk NR32 3LN. Date and Time of Final Meeting of Creditors—30 April 2003 at 10.30 am. Place of Meeting—Lovewell Blake, 89 Bridge Road, Oulton Broad, Lowestoft, Suffolk NR32 3LN.

Liquidator

26 March 2003. (249)

In the High Court of Justice No 002866 of 2002

#### ZECCA PROPERTIES LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Leonard Curtis & Co, One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 7LW, on 2 May 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes of receiving the report of the Liquidator as to the winding-up and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the said Act.

N A Bennett, Liquidator

1 April 2003. (172)

# **Personal Insolvency**



# **Bankruptcy Orders**

ABBOTT, Gavin, a manager, residing at 8 Meric Crescent, Colchester in the county of Essex, formerly residing at 247 Mersea Road, Colchester and lately residing at 18 Tara Close, Colchester, aforesaid. Court—COLCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2003. No. of Matter—92 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (2156)

ABBOTT, John Campbell, currently a Plumber of 34 Cheviot Close Enfield Greater London EN1 3UZ lately of 32 Shirley Road Enfield Greater London EN2 6SB. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—5th February 2003. No. of Matter—1079 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2010)

AITKEN, Dean, of and trading at 38 Brentwood Close Holywell Witley Bay Tyne & Wear NE25 OPD as an unknown occupation as Keyweld. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—13th January 2003. No. of Matter—253 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2211)

ALI, Syed, a Trainee Chef, of 37 Airlie Avenue, Leeds, Ls8 4JL and lately residing at 36 Airlie Place, Leeds, LS8 4JN and formerly residing at 4 Airlie Avenue, Leeds, LS8 4JL. Court—LEEDS. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2003. No. of Matter—164 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW.

ALLAN, Mark, of 29 Southbank Road, Southport, Merseyside PR8 6QH trading at 573 Lord Street West, Southport, Merseyside PR9 OBB as a Restaurateur as Roundtrees Restaurant. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—16th October 2002. No. of Matter—7623 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2190)

ANDERSON, John William, currently a construction work supervisor of 9 Orford Stret, Puddletown, Dorchester, Dorset, DT2 8TL lately of 20 Friars, Orchard, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 2SY. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—16th October 2002. No. of Matter—7621 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT.

ANTONIOU, Antonios Panayioti, of 71a Derby Road, Risley, Derbyshire DE72 3SY, occupation unknown. Court—DERBY. Date of Filing Petition—14th November 2002. No. of Matter—253 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF.

(2180)

ANWAR, Saeed, of 21 Rosedene Terrace Leyton London E10 Trading at Unit 17 The Sidings Hainault Road Leyton London E11 1HD as a Printer trading as Oriental Printers. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th December 2002. No. of Matter—10014 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2027)

BARRAUD, Peter Nicholas, a Restaurateur, residing at Welbeck Manor, Blacklands, Sparkwell, Plymouth, PL7 5DF and lately carrying on business as Welbeck Manor Hotel Restaurant & Golf Club at Blacklands, Sparkwell, PL7 5DF. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2003. No. of Matter—143 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2239)

BASRA, Davinder Singh, of and trading at 211 Uttoxeter New Road, Derby City of Derby 3LL as a proprietor of an Off Licence and General Stores as Rowditch Off Licence. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—25th October 2002. No. of Matter—8013 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF.

BATH, Jonathan Peter, an Administrative Officer, residing at 51 Old Laira Road, Plymouth, PL3 6BL. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2003. No. of Matter—144 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2238)

BAXTER, Malcolm, 12 Jarrow Road, Sheffield, South Yorkshire S11 8YB occupation unknown. Court—SHEFFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—16th January 2003. No. of Matter—24 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2279)

**BENEDICT**, John, currently a Barrister of 1 Essex Court Temple London EC4Y 9AR. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—3rd February 2003. No. of Matter—974 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2029)

BILBIE, Alan Richard, who resides at 26 Church Road, Norton Canes, Cannock, Staffordshire WS11 3PD and who trades as Abc Alan Bilbie Carriers who's trading address is unknown. Court—WALSALL. Date of Filing Petition—24th February 2003. No. of Matter—30 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

BILLINGE, David Thomas, unemployed of 253a Ormskirk Road, Skelmersdale, Lancashire, WN8 9AH. Court—WIGAN. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2003. No. of Matter—60 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2185)

BIRD, Dawn Mary, otherwise known as Dawn Mary Cardew of 50 Lancaster Avenue, Fakenham, Norfolk NR21 8DJ, Sales Assistant. Court—KINGS LYNN. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2003. No. of Matter—54 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2223)

BISHOP, Dawn Mary, checkout operator, residing at 5 Dane Close, Broughton, Brigg DN20 0HU lately residing at 21a Long Road, Scunthorpe DN15 8HE both in North Lincolnshire. Court—SCUNTHORPE. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2003. No. of Matter—16 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ. (2086)

BOLTON, John Paul, - unemployed of 28 Pearson Street, Spennymoor, Co Durham, DL16 6HP. Court—DURHAM. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2003. No. of Matter—53 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT. (2303)

BORG, Helen, of 18 Bilton Towers Great Cumberland Place London WI occupation unknown. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—11th December 2002. No. of Matter—9716 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2047)

BORG, Valerie, of 18 Bilton Towers Great Cumberland Place London W1 occupation unknown. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—11th December 2002. No. of Matter—9714 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2045)

BOWERS, Andrew David, unemployed of 15 Scotland Street, Ryhope, Sunderland, SR2 OPY. Court—SUNDERLAND. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2003. No. of Matter—77 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2209)

BOWERS, Kathryn, Secretary of 15 Scotland Street, Ryhope, Sunderland, SR2 0PY. Court—SUNDERLAND. Date of Filing Petition—1st March 2003. No. of Matter—76 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2208)

BOWLES, Jean Violet, (Aka Townsend) (Care Worker) 1 Beach Mews, Beach Road, Newhaven, East Sussex. BN9 0DE. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2003. No. of Matter—311 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2065)

BOWLES, Lee Ashley, (Care Worker) 1 Beach Mews, Beach Road, Newhaven, East Sussex. BN9 0DE. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2003. No. of Matter—310 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2066)

BRACEGIRDLE, Angela Jane, known as Jane Bracegirdle, a hire fleet coordinator, c/o 29 Lowthorpe Lane, Nafferton, Driffield YO25 4JX, lately residing at High Farm, 111 Main Street, North Frodingham, Driffield YO25 8LL, formerly residing at Millbeck, Albion Street, Driffield YO25 6PZ, all in the East Riding of Yorkshire. Court—SCARBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2003. No. of Matter—30 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2151)

BRANCH, Clifford James, also known as James Branch, and carrying on business as James Branch Services, a General Builder, of 3 St Davids Drive, Axminster, Devon, EX13 5HF. Court—EXETER. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2003. No. of Matter—70 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2130)

BRAY, Jamie Mark David, lorry driver of 2 Thorold Avenue, Cranwell Village, Sleaford, Lincolnshire NG34 8DR. Court—LINCOLN. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2003. No. of Matter—102 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL. (2231)

BRIGGS, Michael, of 5 Lawrence Close Devizes Wiltshire Sn10 5HB currently a Property Valuer lately of 11 Couch Lane Devizes Wiltshire SN10 1EB. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—17th December 2002. No. of Matter—9890 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

BROWN, David Clifford, unemployed, residing at 2 Bowrish Cottages, Crease Lane, Tavistock, Devon, PL19 8HW and lately carrying on business as D & L Plant Hire at 2 Bowrish Cottages, Crease Lane, Tavistock, PL19 8HW and also lately carrying on business as Tavistock Inn at 19 Brook Street, Tavistock, PL19 0HD. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2003. No. of Matter—142 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2236)

BUDGELL, Stephen Charles, an Hgv 1 Driver of 5 Nursteed Road, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 2AD. Court—BATH. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2003. No. of Matter—71 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

BURGESS, Zoe Collete, unemployed of 6 Larch Avenue, Shotton, Deeside, CH5 1NF, formerly trading as Boardman Installations at Unit 8, Pinfold Workshops, Pinfold Lane, Buckley, CH7 3PL. Court—CHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—26th March 2003. No. of Matter—61 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2105)

BURNS, Justin, 1 Walmer Court, 289 Gillott Road, Edgbaston, Birmingham, B16 0RX. unemployed, lately residing at 135, Black Rock Road, Erdington, B23 7XL. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2003. No. of Matter—266 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2325)

BURNS, Linda Christina, 1 Walmer Court, 289 Gillott Road, Edgbaston, Birmingham, B16 0RX. Integration/Playground Assistant, also knoiwn as Linda Christina Browne, lately residing at 135, Black Rock Road, Erdington, B23 7XL. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2003. No. of Matter—265 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2324)

BURSTON, Martin, 9 Richmond Avenue, Breaston, Derby DE72 3AP, unemployed, lately residing at 83 Bridge Street, Long Eaton, Nottingham NG10 4QS and 30 Orchard Close, Breaston, Derby DE72 3AT. Court—DERBY. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2003. No. of Matter—77 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF. (2178)

BUTTERFIELD, Janet Mary, Retired Flat 3, 26 Magdala Road, Madderley Park, Nottingham NG3 5DF. lately Residing at Flat 5, Manor Paddock, Manor Road, Brighton, East Sussex. and 11 Lagdale Road, Hove, East Sussex BN3 4HQ. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2003. No. of Matter—304 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2063)

BYERS, Debra Joy, Housewife of 80 Rembrandt Way, Spalding, Lincolnshire, PE11 5HX lately residing at 120 London Road, Spalding, Lincolnshire, PE11 2TW. Court—BOSTON. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2003. No. of Matter—50 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL. (2230)

BYERS, Mark Stephen, Lorry Driver of 80 Rembrandt Way, Spalding, Lincolnshire, PE11 5HX lately residing at 120 London Road, Spalding, Lincolnshire, PE11 2TW. Court—BOSTON. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2003. No. of Matter—49 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL. (2229)

CARTER, Anthony John, currently a Subcontractor in the Construction Industry of 27 Quigley Avenue, Birmingham, West Midlands B9 4HB. lately of Top Floor, 75 Stanmore Road, Edgbaston, Birmingham, West Midlands B16 9SU. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—15th January 2003. No. of Matter—334 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

CHINA, Lucy Jane, of 43C Conyers Road, Streatham, London SW16 6LR unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—28th March 2003. No. of Matter—2627 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2004)

CLIFFORD, Christopher John, a Cleaning Contractor, of 31 Farnaby Road, Shortlands, Bromley, Kent BR1 4BL and lately carrying on business as Main Dec of 31 Farnaby Road, Bromley Kent and Zechie Zumo Restaurant of 195 High Street, Bromley, Kent. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2003. No. of Matter—157 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Croydon B, 6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

(2110)

COLE, Tracey Angela, Home Maker, of 5 Tregullow Road, Falmouth, TR112JV. Court—TRURO. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2003. No. of Matter—116 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2237)

COLLISON, Judy A C, Private Hire Cab Driver and Care Assistant, residing at 45 Canterbury Close, Ipswich in the county of Suffolk and lately residing at 100 Old Foundry Road, Ipswich in the county of Suffolk also 92 Old Foundry Road, Ipswich in the county of Suffolk also 92 Old Foundry Road, Ipswich in the county of Suffolk Court—IPSWICH. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2003. No. of Matter—84 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (2160)

CONSTANTINE, Christina Elizabeth, also known as Christina Elizabeth Hellewell and Christina Elizabeth Smith, unemployed, of 3 Lambton Terrace, Craghead, Stanley, DH9 6EB. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2003. No. of Matter—248 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2205)

COOK, Richard Charles, (Unemployed) 112 Graham Avenue, Portslade, Brighton, East Sussex. BN41 2WL. lately residing at 83 Elm Grove, Worthing, West Sussex. BN11 5LH. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2003. No. of Matter—314 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE.

CORBETT, John, of 18 Grant Road Wainscott Rochester Kent Me3 8EE occupation unknown. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2002. No. of Matter—8292 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2037)

CRAWFORD, Irene, Retired, of 34 Alderton Bank, Leeds, Ls17 5LG. Court—LEEDS. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2003. No. of Matter—161 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW.

CREMER, Darren Richard, Forklift Driver of 37 Field Lane, King'S Lynn, Norfolk PE30 4AY. Court—KINGS LYNN. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2003. No. of Matter—51 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

CUTHBERT, Stanley John, of 179 Hawton Road, Newark, Nottingham, NG24 4QG. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—16th August 2002. No. of Matter—454 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

DAINTITH, Roy, unemployed of 3 Findlay Close, Newton-Le-Willows, Merseyside, WA12 8RF lately residing at 35 Church Street, Golbourne, Warrington, Cheshire. Court—WARRINGTON. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2003. No. of Matter—39 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

DAN, Andrew Fredrick Charles, Factory Operator, residing at 8 Boringdon Villas, Colebrook, Plympton, Plymouth, PL7 4DY. Court— PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2003. No. of Matter— 145 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2241)

DANE, Jacqueline, unemployed, of 39 Raleigh Road, Leasowe, Wirral, Merseyside CH46 2QX, also known as Jacqueline Garroch. Court—BIRKENHEAD. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2003. No. of Matter—36 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2189)

DANIELS, Alison Louise, Domestic, also known as Alison Louise Hoy of 32 The Fallows Thorpe Marriott Norwich Norfolk Nr8 6GD. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2003. No. of Matter—170 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2218)

**DAVIDSON,** Andrew Terry, unemployed, of 25 Franklyn Road, Walton on Thames, Surrey KT12 2LF. Court—KINGSTON-UPON-THAMES. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2003. No. of Matter—83 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

DAVIES, Deborah Anne, - Unemployed. currently residing at 2 Longfield Road, Dover, Kent, CT17 9QU. lately residing and carrying on business as "Red Dragon Trading" at The Lazy Dragon, 3 High Street, Dover, Kent, CT16 1DP. Court—CANTERBURY. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2003. No. of Matter—104 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ. (2088)

DAVIES, Simon John, Retired. currently residing at 2 Longfield Road, Dover, Kent, CT17 9QU. Court—CANTERBURY. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2003. No. of Matter—103 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ.

DAVIS, Diane Helen, also known as Diane Helen Wakeham, a Carer, of 23 Parcandreas, Veryan, Truro, TR2 5XB. Court—TRURO. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2003. No. of Matter—118 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ.

DE GRIMALDI, Jean-Philippe A G M Iliesco, of Flats 9 & 10 6 Charles Street London W1H 5DO currently a Strategist. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—5th February 2003. No. of Matter—1034 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

DENNETT, A J, occupation unknown, of 36 Garston Lane, Kenley, Surrey CR8 5BA and lately trading as The Rooftop Bistro, of 41 Croydon Road, Croydon CR0 4QD. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—31st October 2002. No. of Matter—497 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Croydon B, 6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

DENT, Hazel, - unemployed of 3 Cardiff Street, Easington Colliery, Co Durham, SR8 3RG lately residing at 90 Fifth Street, Horden, Peterlee, Co Durham, SR8 4LA. Court—MIDDLESBROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2003. No. of Matter—102 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT.

(2302)

**DE-VILLE**, Joseph Terry Arthur Furneaux, of 36 Belmont Road, St Austell, Cornwall, PL25 4UJ, Manager's Assistant, lately residing at 37 Ranelagh Road, St Austell and 20 Helleur Close, Par. Court—TRURO. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2003. No. of Matter—115 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2234)

DEWHURST, John David, address unknown trading at Unit 11, Trident Industrial Estate, Blackthorne Road, Colnbrook, West Berkshire SL3 0AX as an unknown occupation as Jinta International. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—5th February 2003. No. of Matter—1057 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

DIMBLEBY, Joan, of 61 Rye Hill Park, Peckham, London, SE15 3JN a sales advisor lately of 5 Exton Close, Stamford, lincs, PE9 2SH. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—28th March 2003. No. of Matter-2622 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order-28th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2014)

DOCHERTY, Kelly Theresa, Sales Assistant, of 10 Kingsgreen, Fairstead Estate, King'S Lynn, Norfolk PE30 4SQ lately residing at 17 Garwood Close, King's Lynn, Norfolk PE30 4VP. Court-KINGS LYNN. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2003. No. of Matter—52 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2221) **DRAPER,** Monica, retired, of 39 Clarendon Street HU3 1AN in Kingston upon Hull. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2003. No. of Matter—96 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2144)

DRIVER, David, of Ground Floor, 26 Drydale Street, London Terrace, Gullane, Esat Lothian, EH31 2AY, whilst also and addresses as a provider of plastic pallets under the style Lancashire, OL4 4BT, previously trading at Marine Drive, Clarkestone Cutters, previously of 98 Under Lane, Grotton. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—9th July 2002. No. of Matter—4888 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th December 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2039)

DUBB, Amret, whose residential address is unknown. Current occupation Unknown, lately residing at 120 Weston Drive, Bilston, Wolverhampton, West Midlands WV14 0UN. Court—WOLVERHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—18th February 2003. No. of Matter—24 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2329)

**DUNFORD,** Rodney Mark, a Carer, residing at 10 Stenlake Terrace, Prince Rock, Plymouth, PL4 9JZ and lately residing at 15 Garston Street, Shepton Mallet, Somerset, BA4 5NW. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2003. No. of Matter—147 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2246)

EARL, Michael William, of The Farmers Hotel, 17 South Street, Lancing, West Sussex and carrying on business at 17 South Street, Lancing, West Sussex as a Publican. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2003. No. of Matter—313 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2071)

EASTON, Keith Roy Stuart, unemployed of 17, Jay Close, Haverhill, Suffolk, CB9 OJR. Court—CAMBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2003. No. of Matter—51 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2080)

EATON, Christopher David, of 20 Waterside Drive, Market Drayton, Shropshire, TF9 1HU, lately residing at 8 Chedworth Close, Weoley Castle, Selly Oak, B29 4LS, and 85 Powke Lane, Rowley Regis, West Midlands, B65 0AQ. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2003. No. of Matter—262 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2322)

EDWARDS, E, lately residing at The Weasel, 3 Jocelyn Terrace, Afonwen, Near Mold, Flintshire. Court—RHYL. Date of Filing Petition—8th January 2003. No. of Matter—4 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2101)

EVANS, Sandra Margery, of 47 Pengam Rd Aberbargoed Bargoed CF81 9FT lately Residing at The Arthur Balfour Conservative Club Aberbargoed Bargoed CF81 9EX. Court—BLACKWOOD. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2003. No. of Matter—24 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2096)

EWEN, David John, a sales representative, of 4 Herne Road, Surbiton, Surrey KT6 5BT, lately residing at 19 Avenue South, Surbiton, Surrey KT5 8PS. Court—KINGSTON-UPON-THAMES. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2003. No. of Matter—84 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2122)

FARNABY, P, of 148 Malvern Road, Billingham, Cleveland, TS23 2PJ. Court—MIDDLESBROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—16th January 2003. No. of Matter—24 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT. (2304)

FEASEY, Neil, of 10 St Elmo Crescent, Manor Park, Slough, Berkshire, SL2 1NN. occupation Service Logistics. Court—SLOUGH. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2003. No. of Matter—83 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2261)

FEWINGS, Antony John, unemployed, care-of 10 Midway Road, Hilsea, Portsmouth, Hampshire, PO2 9ST, lately residing at 52 Bosmere Gardens, Emsworth, Hampshire, PO10 7NP and previously residing at 57 Priorsdean Crescent, Leigh Park, Havant, Hampshire. Court—PORTSMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2003. No. of Matter—94 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH.

(2286)

FINDLAY, Joyce Elizabeth, also known as Joy Summers, unemployed of 14H Clayton Street West, Newcastle upon-Tyne, NE1 5BW. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2003. No. of Matter—234 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2201)

FISHER, Rachel Emma, unemployed, of Flat 1a Crown Road, Horsham St Faiths, Norwich, NR10 3JD and lately residing at 11 Abbey Road, Horsham St Faiths, Norwich, NR10 3JN. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2003. No. of Matter—171 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2003. Whether Debtor's Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2224)

FITZGERALD, Peter, of 21 Dalehead, Harrington Square, London NW1 2JL a Private hire car driver. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—28th March 2003. No. of Matter—2628 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2003)

FORSYTHE, Ian Cairns, of Low Park, Boyle, Co. Roscommon, Republi of Ireland, a Retired Dentist, and lately residing at 9 Tweed Street, Saltburn by the Sea, Cleveland, TS12 IJR, and lately carrying on business as a Dentist at 1 Elmwood Street, Sunderland, Tyne and Wear. Court—MIDDLESBROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—13th January 2003. No. of Matter—12 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT. (2301)

FORWARD, Ceri Lynn, of 12 West Rhondda Road Pontyrhyl Bridgend CF32 8LJ unemployed lately Residing at 17 Sarn Hill Sarn Bridgend and lately Residing at 10 West Rhondda Road Pontyrhyl Bridgend CF32 8LJ and lately Carrying On Business as Ceri Forward trading as Phoenix Hygiene Products of Unit 4 Horizon PARK OFF Valley Way Swansea Enterprise Park Swansea. Court—BRIDGEND. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2003. No. of Matter—17 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2092)

FRANCIS. Steven John, unemployed of no fixed correspondence to 20 Warwick Avenue, Bridgwater, Somerset. Court-TAUNTON. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2003. No. of Matter—55 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

FRITH, James Russell, Security Guard, of 5 Berners Close Norwich NR3 2JF and lately residing at 2 Vincent Road Norwich NR1 4HH and formerly residing at 52 Suffolk Square Norwich Norfolk and previously residing at 159 Beaconsfield Road Norwich Norfolk and prior thereto residing at 2 Allways Close Milwich Stafford Staffs. Court-NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2003. No. of Matter—167 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

FROST, David Lawrence, of 20 Moss Lane, Bootle, Liverpool, L20 OEA. Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—20th November 2002. No. of Matter-525 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order-25th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool,

**GANE**, Christina Margaret, an office administrator, of 205 Gainsborough Close, Salisbury, Wilts. Court—SALISBURY. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2003. No. of Matter—44 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT.

GARBETT, Paul Leslie, 124 Clydesdale Tower, Holloway Head, Birmingham, B1 1UQ. unemployed, lately residing at 38 Lea House, Woodview Drive, Edgbaston, Birmingham, B15 2HE. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2003. No. of Matter—267 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2330)

GAWLEY, Stephen, a labourer, of 168 St Bernards Avenue, Louth, Lincolnshire LN11 8BH. Court—GREAT GRIMSBY. Date of Filing Petition—Ist April 2003. No. of Matter—39 of 2003. Bankruptcy Order—Ist April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Petition—1st April 2003. No. of Matter—59 of 2003. Date of

GIL, Peter, of 11 Field Court, Hillmarton Road, London, N7 9JP currently unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—28th March 2003. No. of Matter—2635 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order-28th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

GILL, Paul Christopher, occupation unknown of Devonia 259 Bawtry Road Bessacarr Doncaster South Yorkshire DN4 7NX lately a Sales Agent. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th December 2002. No. of Matter—9557 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Desiring State Elean South Place City. Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver-5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

GREEN, Karen Marie, (Aka Howard and Arafat and Turner) (Assistant Manager) 30 Goreside Lane, Cuckfield, West Sussex RH17 5JO. lately residing at 31 Broadfield, West Hoathly, West Sussex. RH19 4QR. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2003. No. of Matter—309 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2064)

GREEN, William Frederick, of 218B East Street, London SE17 2SL a Part-Time Visiting Teacher of Music and a Part-Time Car Delivery Driver. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition-31st March 2003. No. of Matter-2670 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

**GRITT,** Nicolette Jane, a carer, of 27 Fairlie Park, Ringwood, Hampshire, BH24 1TU and lately carrying on business as "East Dorset Fencing" at 27 Fairlie Park, aforesaid, as a secretary. Court-BOURNEMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2003. No. of Matter—85 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT.

**GRITT,** Paul, a general labourer, of 27 Fairlie Park, Ringwood Hampshire, Bh24 Itu, and lately carrying on a business as East Dorset Fencing at 27 fairlie Park, aforesaid, as a fencing contractor. Court-BOURNEMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2003. No. of Matter—84 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT.

HADLEY, Julie, unemployed housewife of 42 Priestley Avenue, Mickley, Stretton, Derbyshire DE55 6FX also known as Julie Atkin lately residing at 4 Addison Road, Stonebroom, Alfreton, Derbyshire. Court—CHESTERFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2003. No. of Matter—50 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

HALL, David Timothy, 3 Ratcliff Walk, Oldbury, West Midlands, B69 2RJ, Tyre Fitter, lately residing at Chandler House, Shelsby Avenue, Oldbury, West Midlands, B69 1HA. Court—DUDLEY. Date of Filing Petition—Ist April 2003. No. of Matter—31 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—Ist April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

HALL, Sally Jayne, of 19 Cecile Park, Crouch End, Greater London N8 9AX unemployed lately a Shop Proprietor. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2003. No. of Matter— 2719 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2041) HALYS, Zbysek, a Cleaner of 55 Bismark Street, Leeds, Ls11 6TW. Court—LEEDS. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2003. No. of Matter—160 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2168)

HARRINGTON, Paul Robert, currently a Sales Representative of 1 St Georges Close Whitstable Kent CT5 4FL. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th February 2003. No. of Matter—1109 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ. (2087)

HARRISON, Kelly Leanne, (payroll assistant) of 37 Athelstan Gardens, Wickford, Essex, SS11 7EF. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2003. No. of Matter—172 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (2295)

HAWKER, M J, occupation unknown, of 23 Stephenson Court, Cheam, Surrey. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—12th February 2003. No. of Matter—83 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Croydon B, 6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2117)

HENDERSON, Tammy Louise, 19 Pembrey Gardens Springfield Blackwood Gwent Sewing Machinist. Court—BLACKWOOD. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2003. No. of Matter—23 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2091)

HILL, David Graham, of 138d Holland Road, London W14 8BE a publishing consultant. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2003. No. of Matter—2671 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2013)

HILLS, David Andrew, a Care Practioner of 7A Aelfor Terrace, King Edward Street, Barmouth, Gwynedd, North Wales LL42 1PD. Court—CAERNARFON. Date of Filing Petition—27th March 2003. No. of Matter—27 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

HODDER, Matthew Frank Leonard, retail manager, of 10, Douglas Gardens, Havant, Hampshire, PO9 5TG and lately residing at Flat4, 12, Newtown Road, Eastleigh, Hampshire. Court—PORTSMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2003. No. of Matter—92 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH. (2284)

HOLLIDAY, Amanda, also known as Weeks - Housewife of 9 Scarth Close, Lingdale, Saltburn, TS12 3LT. lately residing at 3 Davison Street, Lingdale, Saltburn, TS12 3DX. Court—MIDDLESBROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—lst April 2003. No. of Matter—106 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT. (2299)

HOLLIDAY, Sean Barry Lee, - unemployed of 9 Scarth Close, Lingdale, Saltburn, TS12 3LT. lately residing at 3 Davison Street, Lingdale, Saltburn, TS12 3DX. Court—MIDDLESBROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2003. No. of Matter—105 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT.

(2300)

HOQUE, Somirul, unemployed, residing at 19 Ainslie Road, Ipswich in the county of Suffolk. Court—IPSWICH. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2003. No. of Matter—83 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (2157)

HORACE, H, occupation unknown, of Davlen House, 20 Ryarsh Crescent, Orpington, Kent, BR6 9SQ. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—11th December 2002. No. of Matter—589 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Croydon B, 6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2121)

HOWARTH, Stephen, unemployed, of 45 Illingworth Gardens, Halifax, HX2 9ED and lately a Company Director. Court—HALIFAX. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2003. No. of Matter—61 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2173)

HOWICK, Ian Anthony Norman, 1 St. Michaels Close Northchapel Petworth West Sussex GU28 9ED. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—26th November 2002. No. of Matter—810 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2067)

HUGHES, Rita Mary, unemployed of 7Arncott Road, Piddington, Bicester, Oxfordshire, Ox25 and also known as Rita Mary Smith. Court—OXFORD. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2003. No. of Matter—67 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

(2263)

HUTHWAITE, Adrian Paul, hairdresser, of 2 Kirkhill, Shepshed, Leicester, LE12 9PB, lately residing at 11 Park Avenue, Loughborough, Leicester and 23 Station Road, Kegworth, Derby, DE74 2FQ, lately carrying on business as Adrian Paul Hair Studio at 9 Ashby Square, Loughborough. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2003. No. of Matter—116 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF. (2179)

IQBAL, Mohammed, 51 Firshill Walk, Sheffield, South Yorkshire, S4 7BR, occupation unknown and carrying on business at 240 Crookes, Sheffield, South Yorkshire. Court—SHEFFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—16th January 2003. No. of Matter—22 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2278)

JACKMAN, Brian Leslie, a Business development Manager, of New House, Romsey Road, Kings Somborne, Hants, SO20 6PR. Court—WINCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2003. No. of Matter—18 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH.

(2287)

JAMAL-ALDEEN, Mohammed, of 114 East Avenue, Hayes, Middlesex, UB3 2HS. occupation Unemployed. Court—SLOUGH. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2003. No. of Matter—85 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Condition. Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2262)

JEWITT, June Ann, also known as June Ann Mellon, sales assistant of 41 Rydal Crescent, Penrith, Cumbria, CA11 8PL. Court—CARLISLE. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2003. No. of Matter—34 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2056)

JONES, D, of 29 Douglas Road, Cleethorpes, North East Lincolnshire DN357JQ occupation unknown. Court—GREAT GRIMSBY. Date of Filing Petition—6th February 2003. No. of Matter—32 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

JUKIC, Mark, - unemployed of 41 Homerton Road, Pallister Park, Middlesbrough, TS3 8LU lately residing at 58 Sharrock Close, North Ormesby, Middlesbrough, TS3 9JH. Court—MIDDLESBROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2003. No. of Matter—108 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17

JUTLEY, Gursharan Singh, of 45 Wroughton Road, London SW11 6BE a Production Assistant. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—26th March 2003. No. of Matter—2533 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

**KAHN,** Rubina Aamir, housewife of 36 Eyrescroft, Bretton, Peterborough, PE3 8ES, lately residing at 225 Gladstone Street, Peterborough and formally of 7 Redmire Street, Bradford. Court— PETERBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2003. No. of Matter—111 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 (2083)

KERR, Arthur, a Car Park Attendant of 13 Bownness Street, Stretford, Manchester lately residing at 12 Park Crescent, Chadderton, Oldham and formerly residing and carrying on business at The Kings Arms, 4 Delph Road, Graines Bar, Oldham OL4 2JX. Court—OLDHAM. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2003. No. of Matter—83 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

KERSHAW, Simon Richard, unemployed of 110 Fruitlands, Malvern Wells, WR14 4XB, Worcestershire, and lately residing at 3 Oliver Gardens, Beckton, London. Court-WORCESTER. Date of Filing Petition-1st April 2003. No. of Matter-45 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Ďebtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2135)

KHAWAJA, Wajahid, of 26 Ascot Avenue, Bradford, BD7 4PA, occupation Unknown. Court—BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition—27th May 2002. No. of Matter—280 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW.

LAMING, Jason, of 7 Hurst Road, Pershore, Worcestershire, WR10 1NX. Court—WORCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—10th February 2003. No. of Matter—19 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2139)

LIGHTFOOT, Tina Marie, 40 The Grove, Walsall WS5 4BX. Unemplo yed. Also Known as Tina Taylor Lateley Residing at 62 Gadds Lane, West Bromwich B70 8QU. 81 Hiltop, West Bromwich B70 0P. Court—WALSALL. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2003. No. of Matter—6041 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

LOCK, Anthony Graham, senior building operative, of 11 Dinan Way, Exmouth, Devon, EX8 4EZ. Court—EXETER. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2003. No. of Matter—69 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR.

LOCK, Teresa Jane, a housewife/carer/social care assistant, of 11 Dinan Way, Exmouth, Devon, EX8 4EZ. Court—EXETER. Date of Filing Petition-31st March 2003. No. of Matter-68 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR.

LOFTUS, David Vincent, unemployed, of 132 Junction Road, Hamworthy, Poole, Dorset BH16 5AB, lately residing at 37 Puddletown Crescent, Canford Heath, Poole, Dorset, BH17 8AL. Court—BOURNEMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2003. No. of Matter—82 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT.

MAIN, Brian James, of 9 Holmeswood Park, Rawtenstall, Rossendale, Lancashire, BB4 6JA, trading at Woodtop Garage, Bury Road, Rawtenstall, Lancashire, BB4 6DJ, as a motor trader, as Rossendale Motor Show. Court—BURNLEY. Date of Filing Petition—29th November 2002. No. of Matter—45 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Creditor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

MALING, Gaynor, Ms Gaynor Maling Aka Gaynor Giggs and Aka Miss Gaynor Goodchild of 31, Northolt Avenue, South Ruislip, Middx HA4 6SS. occupation Unemployed. Court—SLOUGH. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2003. No. of Matter—82 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

McKIBBIN, Lee, of 47 Liverpool Road, Formby, Liverpool, L37 6BT. Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—29th November 2002. No. of Matter-545 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order-25th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

MEE, Christopher Vincent, of 8 Widecroft Road, Iver, Bucks, SL0 9QD. occupation Driver. Court—SLOUGH. Date of Filing Petition— 1st April 2003. No. of Matter-81 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order-1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

MEE, Julie Marie, of 8 Widecroft Road, Iver, Bucks, SLO 9QD, occupation Filing Clerk. Court—SLOUGH. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2003. No. of Matter—80 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2254)

MIAH, Goyas, a Kitchen Assistant of 40 Appley Way, Witney, Oxon and lately residing at 54 Richens Drive, Carterton, Oxon OX18 3XU. Court—OXFORD. Date of Filing Petition—27th March 2003. No. of Matter—63 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

(2257)

MICHAEL, Christina, of 16 Sopwith Close, Kingston-upon-Thames, Surrey KT2 5RN. Court—KINGSTON-UPON-THAMES. Date of Filing Petition—27th January 2003. No. of Matter—20 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2124)

MOORE, Barry Frederick, freelance quantity surveyor, 9, Farm Close, Upwood, Ramsey, Cambs, PE26 2QB, as B Moore Surveying and Design, at 9 Farm Close, Upwood, Ramsey, Cambs, PE26 2QB. Court—PETERBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—12th February 2003. No. of Matter—38 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2082)

MOSELEY, Roger John, a machine operator, of 47 Potters Crescent, Ash, Hampshire GU12 6AY and lately residing at 76 Cline Road, Guildford, Surrey GU1 3NH. Court—GUILDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2003. No. of Matter—103 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2123)

MOY, Siobhan, Unknown, of 50 George Fox Way, Norwich, Norfolk, NR5 8BJ and lately residing at 24 Pimpernel Road, Horseford, Norwich, NR10 3SQ. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2003. No. of Matter—165 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2213)

MUKASA, Zaitune Nabagereka, of 4 Osier Court, 318 High Street, Brentford, Greater London, TW8 OJD a Health Care Assistant lately of 27 Twynholm Mansions, Lillie Road, London SW6 7NY. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—28th March 2003. No. of Matter—2623 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2002)

MYALL, Brian Robert, a Labourer of 9 Binnes Way, Farlington, Portsmouth, Hampshire, PO6 1LD and lately carrying on business as Quality Meats, Kwiksave, 35 Greywell, Havant Hampshire. Court—PORTSMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2003. No. of Matter—93 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH.

NEWLAND, Carol, also k/a Watson, unemployed of 18 Ninelands, Hockcliffe, Leighton Buzzard, LU7 9NN lately of 37 Castle Close, Prudhoe, Northumberland, Ne 42 lately of 87 Cheviot View, Prudhoe, Northumberland, Ne 42. Court—LUTON. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2003. No. of Matter—63 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

NEWSOME, Jane, administration assistant, of 60 Moorland Road, BB11 2NX, formerly of 4 Newton Street, BB12 0LG, both in Burnley, Lancashire. Court—BURNLEY. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2003. No. of Matter—68 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT.

NEWTON, Gary Michael, a caterer, residing at 35 New Park Street, Colchester in the county of Essex and carrying on business as The Black and White Cafe, 20 Eld Lane, Colchester, aforesaid. Court—COLCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2003. No. of Matter—93 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (2158)

NICHOLLS, Paul Christopher, a taxi driver, residing at and lately carrying on business as Adventure Taxis, from Flat 2B, Stakesby Road, Whitby YO21 1HS, lately residing at Flat 2, 7 Belle Vue Terrace, Whitby YO21 3EY and formerly residing at 5 Royal Crescent, Carlton House, Whitby YO21 3EJ and previously residing at Flat 3, 3 Albion Terrace, Whitby YO21 1ER, all in North Yorkshire. Court—SCARBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2003. No. of Matter—29 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

NICHOLSON, Lisa Marie, a housewife, of 18 Fulford Cross, York YO10 4PB. Court—YORK. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2003. No. of Matter—48 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ. (2085)

OWENS, Marie, - Administration Officer of 41 Brackenfield Road Framwellgate Moor, County Durham, DH1 5HY lately residing at 14 Durham Terrace, Framwellgate Moor, Co Durham, DH1 5UH. Court—DURHAM. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2003. No. of Matter—55 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT. (2298)

OZKAYA, Sennur, of 6 Rowstock, Oseney Crescent, London, Nw5 2B a a Health Advocate. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2003. No. of Matter—2720 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2048)

PAGE, David M, David Page, of 2 Hayden Court Park, Gloucester Road, Cheltenham, GL51 0ST, and carrying on business as Pageant Plumbing and Heating. Court—CHELTENHAM. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2003. No. of Matter—8 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

PALFREY, Wendy Doreen, 87 Arbor Way, Chelmsley Wood, Birmingham, B37 7LB also known as Lloyd, lately residing at 4 Nightingale Avenue, Birmingham, B36 0RT. Court— BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition-2nd April 2003. No. of Matter—268 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

PALLAS, Colin, a Publican of 46 Whitemere Close, Sunderland, Tyne and Wear SR2 9NN. Court—SUNDERLAND. Date of Filing Petition—23rd August 2002. No. of Matter—170 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2203)

PATCH, Caroline June, a veterinary nurse of 11 Hyde Aveune, Thornbury, Bristol BS35 1JA. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2003. No. of Matter—143 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

PAWSON, Wayne Lee, a factory hand, of 28 Link Road, Alton, Hampshire, GU34 2PE, and lately residing at 6 Dowden Grove, Alton, Hampshire, GU34 2HH. Court—GUILDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—Ist April 2003. No. of Matter—I01 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—Ist April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

PAYNE, Margaret Ann, occupation unknown of and lately trading at 17 The Elms, Chatteris, Cambridgeshire, PE16 6JN, as a gangmistress. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—5th February 2003. No. of Matter—1059 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2081)

PEGG, Michael Robert, Mini Bus Driver of 317 Bowers Avenue, Norwich, Norfolk NR3 2PP. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2003. No. of Matter—166 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2217)

PELHAM, Jonathan, residing at and carrying on business from 8 Delius Close, Kingston upon Hull HU4 7NR under the style of Anlaby Park Roofing as a roofer, and lately carrying on business from the same address under the style of J.P. Windows as a window cleaner. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2003. No. of Matter—97 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2147)

PENTZ, Sean Warren, a Sales Executive of 27 Kimber Close, Wheatley, Oxon, OX33 1SF and lately residing at 27 Templars Close, Wheatley, Oxon OX33 1UQ. Court—OXFORD. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2003. No. of Matter—65 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1

PERON, Rodney David, a Full Time Student of 23 Flaxfield Road, Basingstoke, RG21 8SE. Court—READING. Date of Filing Petition-2nd April 2003. No. of Matter—130 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Debtor's. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

PETERS, Andrea Louise, also known as Andrea Louise Jenkins, occupation Administrator, of 10 Chess Close, Aylesbury, Bucks, HP21 9NE lately residing at Parc Mead, Penrose, Porthleven, Cornwall, TR13 0RB. Court—AYLESBURY. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2003. No. of Matter—90 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

PINNER, David Steven, currently a Taxi Driver, of 43 Wolsely Avenu, Swindon, SN3 2JQ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—7th February 2003. No. of Matter—1145 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road. Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

PLATTS, Richard Antony, valeter of 62 East Terrace, Wales Bar, Kiveton Park, Sheffield, South Yorkshire S26 6LX and lately carrying on business as Owner under the style of Lakeside Angling Centre, 120 Sheffield Road, Killamarsh, Sheffield, South Yorkshire S20 1EB with another. Court-SHEFFIELD. Date of Filing Petition-2nd April 2003. No. of Matter-132 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order-April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

POLOTIAN, Gary Minas, an electrician of 44c Argyle Road, Ilford, Essex IG1 3BG. Court—ROMFORD. Date of Filing Petition—28th March 2003. No. of Matter—67 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 28th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB.

POMS, Henri Stephen, (Unemployed) 99 Vale Road, Haywards Heath, West Sussex. RH16 4JG, lately residing at 4 Penn Crescent, Haywards Heath, West Sussex. RH16 3HN. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2003. No. of Matter—315 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's Official Pecition—40 Middle State Country Count Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE.

**PRIESTLEY,** Mark Anthony, (bar person) of 47 Little Lullaway, Basildon, Essex, SS15 5HT. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2003. No. of Matter—171 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB.

RADFORD, Hugh John Fisher, a management consultant, of The Malthouse, Church Hatch, Downton, Wiltshire SP5 3PL. Court-SALISBURY. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2003. No. of Matter—43 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT.

RAZA, Shahpal, also known as Paul Shah, It Support of 397 Queens Road, Manchester M40 8RL lately carrying on business Soundstation Media Services (Ssms) and Paul Shah from 397 Queens Road, Manchester M40 8RL. Court-MANCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition-1st April 2003. No. of Matter-121 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2197) READ, Martin Graham, unemployed, of Flat 4, 23 Bodorgan Road, Bournemouth, Dorset, BH2 6NQ and lately residing at 122 Wolverton Road, Boscombe, Dorset, BH7 6HX. Court—BOURNEMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2003. No. of Matter—81 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2051)

REEDMAN, James George, an Ambulance Driver of 33 Linton Court, Rise Park, Romford, Essex RM1 4PA, and lately residing at 16 Barnsley Road, Romford Essex RM3 9LP. Court—ROMFORD. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2003. No. of Matter—68 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (2292)

RICHARD ARTHUR ROBINSON AND LEE SCOTT RO, , Richard Arthur Robinson a Service Engineer and Lee Scott Robinson a Service Engineer both of and trading in partnership under the style of R & L Electronics at 4 Littlemoor Gardens Illingworth Halifax HX2 9EQ. Court—HALIFAX. Date of Filing Petition—27th March 2003. No. of Matter—58 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2164)

RICHARDS, Robin Austin Mark, a vehicle examiner, of 42 Lime Grove, Bellfields, Guildford, Surrey GI1 1PH. Court—GUILDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2003. No. of Matter—102 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2116)

ROBINSON, Julie Elizabeth, Admin Assistant, of 12 Eresby Drive, Beckenham, Kent BR3 3SL. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2003. No. of Matter—160 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2120)

ROSEVEARE, Julie Ann, also known as Julie Ann Yates, Housewife, of 8 Highfield Road, Camelford, Cornwall, PL32 9QZ, lately residing at 40 Highfield Road, Camelford, PL32 9QZ. Court—TRURO. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2003. No. of Matter—117 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2242)

SAUNTER, Clare Regina Jana, (unemployed) of 89 Copperfield Gardens, Brentwood, Essex, CM14 4UE. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2003. No. of Matter—169 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (2290)

SCOFIELD, Jonathan Richard, an Insurance Advisor of 10 Highbury Road, Hallatrow, Bristol BS39 6EF. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2003. No. of Matter—145 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2079)

SETFORD, Richard James, a Computer Assistant of 24 Nursling Crescent, Havant, Hampshire, PO9 5SR and lately residing at 3 Blackcap Close, Rowlands Castle, Hampshire, PO9 6HD and lately residing at 54 Kennedy Close, Purbrook, Waterlooville, Hampshire, PO7 5NZ. Court—PORTSMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2003. No. of Matter—96 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH.

SHAH, Ghullam Abbas, unemployed, of 5 Dartford Close, Bb1 1DU, formerly trading as Manhattan Taxis from Highfield Road, both in Blackburn, Lancashire. Court—BLACKBURN. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2003. No. of Matter—50 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

SHAKESPEARE, Michael Eric, technician, of 520 Cromwell Road, Grimsby DN37 9HX, lately residing at 14 Hawthorn Avenue, Immingham DN40 1AR, both in North East Lincolnshire. Court—GREAT GRIMSBY. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2003. No. of Matter—60 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2153)

SHAWCROFT, Christopher Alan, residing at 12 Lingfoot Close, Sheffield, South Yorkshire, S8 8DD whose precise occupation is unknown. Court—SHEFFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—28th January 2002. No. of Matter—44 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2281)

SHEIKH, Jennifer, of 41 Chaucer Road, Forest Gate, London E7 9LZ a Housewife. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2003. No. of Matter—2685 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2017)

SIMMONS, Annie Elizabeth, also known as Annie Elizabeth Groom, unemployed of 7 Springfield Avenue, Malpas, Cheshire SY14 8QB and lately carrying on business as Malpas Antiques at 8 Church Street, Malpas, Cheshire. Court—CHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2003. No. of Matter—69 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2102)

SIMNER, Margaret Louise, Feme Sole, Uemployed, also known as Margaret Louise Bufton and Margaret Louise Paget, of Flat 3, 46/48 Teme Street, Tenbury Wells, WR 15 8AA, and lately residing at Flat 1, 46/48 Teme Street, Tenbury Wells, WR 15 8AA, both in Worcestershire, and formerly residing at 22, Dawlish Avenue, Leeds, and previously residing at Flat 4, 76 Hollyshaw Lane, Leeds, LS15 7AG, both in West Yorkshire, and previously residing at 17, Meadow Rise, Burford, Tenbury Wells, WR 15 8DZ, Worcestershire. Court—HEREFORD. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2003. No. of Matter—24 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

SKINNER, Robin Andrew, of 110 Stonefield Road Hastings East Sussex TN34 1QA currently a Carpet Fitter lately of 110 Birch Way Hastings East Sussex TN34 2JY. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—3rd February 2003. No. of Matter—984 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2070)

SLACK, John, of 4 Orders Lane, Kirkham, Preston, Lancashire, PR4 2TP, trading at an unknown address as a car mechanic. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th February 2003. No. of Matter—1105 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

**SLADE**, Michael Anthony, currently a Freelance Photography of 13 Towers Road, Liverpool, Merseyside L16 8NT lately of 64 Avondale Road, Liverpool, Merseyside L15 3HF. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th February 2003. No. of Matter— 1119 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2192)

SLATER, Paul, address unknown trading at Majestic Buildings 14 Stow Hill Newport Gwent NP20 1JB as a Prop of a Nightclub Trading as Jesters Nightclub. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—5th December 2002. No. of Matter—9494 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA.

SMITH, David Martin Paul, a furniture salesman, of Flat 12, St Josephs Court, Thorney Holme Terrace, Stanley, County Durham and lately carrying on business at 96 Claypath, Durham City as the proprietor of Carvery Fayre. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition-2nd April 2003. No. of Matter-250 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2210)

SMITH, Frederick William, a Retired Accountant of Coed Yr Onnen, Llanfair, Harlech.Gwynedd LL46 2SE and lately carrying on business as Kith N Kin from King Edward Street, Barmouth. Gwynedd LL42 IAN as a Tea Room and Bakery. Court—CAERNARFÓN. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2003. No. of Matter—28 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

SMITHERS, Heidi, (Part-Time Secretary) 24 Deeside Avenue, Chichester, West Sussex. PO19 3QF. lately residing at 8 Storrington Close, Chichester, West Sussex. PO19 3QB. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2003. No. of Matter—312 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2069)

SPOONER, Susan Lynn, unemployed also known as Susan Lynn Kriete of 24 Swan Close Hatfield Peverel Chelmsford CM3 2EW and lately residing at 198 Maltings Lane Witham Essex. Court-NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2003. No. of Matter—172 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. Official Receiver (2222)

STEEL, Melanie June, a nurse of 4 Mullen Gardens, Wallsend, Tyne & Wear, NE28 9EZ and lateley residing at 21 Wadham Terrace, South Shields, Tyne & Wear, NE34 OBW. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2003. No. of Matter—232 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JO. (2200)

STEELS, Lawrence Richard, of 20 Princess Avenue, Beeston, Nottinghamshire NG9 9DH, a courier driver and lately residing at 26 Queens Road East, Beeston, Nottinghamshire and 3 Trent Crescent, Attenborough, Nottinghamshire and carrying on business as L R Steels at 20 Princess Avenue, Beeston, Nottinghamshire, courier service. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2003. No. of Matter—192 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 **STEPHENSON**, Christopher, address Unknown, trading at 15 Ingle Grove, Morley, Leeds, West Yorkshire, LS27 9NS as an unknown occupation as C J Stephenson. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—9th December 2002. No. of Matter—9584 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW.

STONEY, Robert, currently a share fisherman, of 37 Westfield Avenue, Fleetwood, Lancashire, FY7 7NB. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—8th January 2003. No. of Matter— 155 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2275)

STREATHER, Richard Mark, a Chief of The Lodge, Warminster Road, Standerwick, Somerset, BA11 2PY; lately residing at The Foresters Arms, Goose Street, Beckington, BA11 6SS. Court—BATH. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2003. No. of Matter—73 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

STRICKLAND, Ian, a chef, of 11 St. Philips Grove, Clifton, York, YO30 6JT and lately residing at 27 Sowerby Road, Acomb, York. Court-YORK. Date of Filing Petition-31st March 2003. No. of Matter—46 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

TAYLOR, Emma Elizabeth, Customer Services Advisor, residing at 105 Fleetgate, Barton on Humber, North Lincolnshire DN18 5QE. Court-SCUNTHORPE. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2003. No. of Matter—17 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2149)

TRICKER, Sallee Jadie, a disabled housewife, partner in Sp and Sj Tricker Courier Services, residing at 25 Adams Place, Grange Farm Estate, Kesgrave, Ipswich in the county of Suffolk. Court—IPSWICH. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2003. No. of Matter—82 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX.

TRICKER, Stephen Paul, a courier driver, residing at 25 Adams Place, Grange Farm Estate, Kesgrave, Ipswich in the county of Suffolk. Court—IPSWICH. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2003. No. of Matter—81 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX.

UNDRILL, John Derek, a steel fabricator, of 9 Elmfield Road, Throckley, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE15 9BQ, lately residing at 3 Gofton Walk, West Denton, Newcastle upon Tyne and formerly residing at 3 Wellington Street, Lemington, Newcastle upon Tyne. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2003. No. of Matter—249 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ.

VICKERS, David Graham, occupation unknown, of 62 Druridge Drive, Blyth, Northumberland, NE24 4PZ. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2003. No. of Matter—41 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2202)

VINCE, Derek William, unemployed, residing at 39 Whoming Close, Little America, Plymouth and lately residing at 18 Biggin Hill, Ernesettle, Plymouth. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2003. No. of Matter—141 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2235)

VINER, Peter Christopher, an Assistant Community Transport Manager, of 12 Players Avenue, Malvern, WR14 1DU, Worcestershire. Court—WORCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2003. No. of Matter—46 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2137)

WACHA, Richard Okao, of 1 Anvil Close, Streatha, london, SW16 6YA unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—28th March 2003. No. of Matter—2624 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2040)

WADDINGHAM, John, of 17 Holtwhite Avenue, Enfield, Greater London, EN2 0RS a London Taxi Driver. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—28th March 2003. No. of Matter—2626 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2025)

WAKERLEY, Kirsty Diane, a Production Worker, of 5 Sidney Road, Tranmere, Birkenhead, Wirral, Merseyside CH42 5LZ. Court—BIRKENHEAD. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2003. No. of Matter—37 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2191)

WALKER, David Kerr, - Cabinet Maker of 22 Durham Chare, Bishop Auckland, Durham, DL14 7HS. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—12th December 2002. No. of Matter—9769 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT. (2305)

WALKER, John, residing and carying on business at The Red Lion, 2 Market Place, Edgemont, Cumbria, CA22 2AE, as E D C, occupation unknown. Court—WHITEHAVEN. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2003. No. of Matter—5 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

WALKEY, Peter, of 10 Rectory Court, Fordington, Dorchester DT1 1LB, a student lately residing at 51 Cambridge Road, Dorchester DT1 2LS. Court—WEYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2003. No. of Matter—29 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT.

WARE, William Frederick, of 8E Teats Hill Flats, Coxside, City of Plymouth, PL4 0LX, occupation Unknown, lately trading at Weston Mill Tip, Weston Mill, City of Plymouth as a Tip Totter. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd November 2001. No. of Matter—8692 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2240)

WARNER-ALLEN, Charles Bruce, Charles Warner-Allen occupation unknown of 23 Ranelagh Avenue Barnes London SW13 OBL lately of 10 Bellevue Road Barnes London SW13 OBJ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—25th November 2002. No. of Matter—9073 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2015)

WATES, Robert W, address unknown lately of 27 Lateward Road Brentford Greater London TW8 0PL lately trading at Thanet House 193-195 High Street Brentford Greater London Tw8 8L as a Solicitor. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—19th September 2002. No. of Matter—6769 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

WATSON, Stephen, - unemployed of 11 Newholme Crescent, Evenwood, Bishop Auckland, Co Durham, D114 9RX. Court—DURHAM. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2003. No. of Matter—56 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT. (2307)

WEAVER, Anthony, of and trading at 56 Commercial Street, Rothwell, Leeds, West Yorkshire, LS26 0QB as a Greengrocer and Florist. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—7th February 2003. No. of Matter—1156 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW.

WEBBER, Betty Evelyn, Retired, residing at 1 Channels Lane, Horton, Ilminster, Somerset, TA19 9QL, and lately residing at and carrying on business as Ashill Turfing & B W Logistics, at Cambrai, Windmill Hill, Ashill, Ilminster, Somerset, TA19 9NT, as a Turfing Contractor, Calf Rearing, Haulage, and Newspaper Delivery. Court—YEOVIL. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2003. No. of Matter—54 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2133)

WEIR, Leigh, 5 Mariners Way, King'S Lynn, Norfolk PE30 2NY, unemployed, lately residing at 10 Waterden Close, King's Lynn, Norfolk PE30 3WJ. Court—KINGS LYNN. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2003. No. of Matter—55 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2219)

WELLS, Iain David, Branch Manager, of 10 Kingsgreen, Fairstead Estate, King'S Lynn, Norfolk PE30 4SQ lately 17 Garwood Close, King's Lynn, Norfolk PE30 4VP. Court—KINGS LYNN. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2003. No. of Matter—53 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

WELLS, Robin John, of The Hayricks, Moor Lane, Bunny, Nottingham NG11 6QX a self employed salesman and lately residing at 1 Albert Road, Bunny, Nottingham NG11 6QE and carrying on business as Club Leisure at The Hayricks, Moor Lane, Bunny, Nottingham NG11 6QX and I Albert Road, Bunny, Nottingham NG11 6QE. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2003. No. of Matter—184 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

WHEATLEY, Mark, Car Valeter of 50a Edinburgh Avenue Gorleston on Sea Great Yarmouth Norfolk NR31 7HA. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2003. No. of Matter—168 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

WHITE, Derek Frederick, Factory Worker 2 Leaman Close, Bognor Regis, West Sussex PO22 6HL. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition-31st March 2003. No. of Matter-303 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE.

WICKS, Edward Colin, of Flat 4, 244 Station Road, Beeston, Nottingham NG9 2AA a driving instructor, also known as Ed Wicks, lately residing at 46 Henry Rod, Beeston, Nottingham NG9 2BE and carrying on business as Ed Wicks, Flat 4, 244 Station Road, Beeston, Nottingham NG9 2AA, driving instructor and lately carrying on business as Ed Wicks, 46 Henry Road, Beeston, Nottingham NG9 2BE, driving instructor. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition-1st April 2003. No. of Matter—190 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order-1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

WILLIAMS, Sara Jayne, of 12 Southam Close, Canley, Coventry, West Midlands, CV4 8BJ, Team Manager also known as Sara Jayne Turrell. Court—COVENTRY. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2003. No. of Matter—82 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

**WILLIAMSON,** Nigel, currently a subcontractor of 34 Hillside Avenue, Lincoln, Lincolnshire LN2 5PT, lately of 62 Canterbury Drive, Washingborough, Lincoln, Lincolnshire Ln4 1SX. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—7th February 2003. No. of Matter—1139 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1

WILLS, Lee Jareth, an Administration Assistant of 63A Newsome Road, Newsome, Huddersfield, HD4 6NH, and lately residing at 58 Prospect Avenue, Pie Nest, Halifax, HX2 7HP. Court—HALIFAX. Date of Filing Petition—Ist April 2003. No. of Matter—60 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW.

**WIZIK**, Patricia May, unemployed, residing at 23 Mountney Close, Ingatestone, Essex, CM4 9AP. Court—CHELMSFORD. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2003. No. of Matter—40 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB.

WOODCRAFT, Gary Antony, a painter and decorator, residing at Flat 3, 255 Upper Grosvenor Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 2EJ. Court—TUNBRIDGE WELLS. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2003. No. of Matter-58 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order-31st March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2109)

WORTH, David Robert, engineer, of 194 Church Hill Road, Thurmaston, Leicester, lately residing at 6 Marsh Close, Rushey Mead, Leicester, Court—LEICESTER, Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2003. No. of Matter-114 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order-1st April 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF.

# **Amendment of Title of Proceedings**

ALI, Ashir, Askir Ali, unemployed, of 9 Bramham Court, South Shields, NE34 0HP and lately of 7 Devonshire Street, South Shields, Tyne & Wear and lately carrying on business with another as a Restaurateur. Court—SUNDERLAND. No. of Matter—282 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th December 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Ashir Ali, unemployed of 9 Bramham Court, South Shields Ne34 0HP Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2207)

AVERILL, Richmond James, Telesales, of 8 Eady Road, Upper Heyford, Bicester, Oxon, OX25 5TU lately residing at Somertons, Woodstock Road, Stonesfield, Witney, Oxon, OX29 8EJ and 1A Woodway Road, Middle Barton, Oxon. Court-OXFORD. No. of Matter—11 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Richmond James Averill, a Tele-Sales Person of 8 Eady Road, Upper Heyford, Bicester, Oxon OX25 5TU. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1

BARTON, Julian Gregory, currently employed as a Photographer, of 8 The Green, Tackley, Oxfordshire, OX5 3AF, lately trading from 28b High Street, Witney, Oxfordshire, OX28 6HG, and formerly from 56 Corn Street, Witney, Oxfordshire, OX28 5BS, as a Photographer as Julian Barton, also previously trading from 56 Corn Street, Witney, Oxfordshire, OX28 5BS, with another as Earthkeepers as a Retailer, previously a Company Director. Court—OXFORD. No. of Matter-20 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd February 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Julian Gregory Barton, a photographer of 8 The Green, Tackley, Oxford OX5 3AF and lately carrying on business at 56 Corn Street, Witney, Oxon as a Sole Trader in photography Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1

BEARDMORE, Sean Tracy, unemployed of 3 Blue Stones Close, Blackshaw Moor, ST13 8TD. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. No. of Matter—54 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st February 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Sean Beardmore, unemployed of 3 Blue Stones Close, Blackshaw Moor ST13 8TD Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

**BEDFORD,** Neil John, of and trading at Rayndon House, 2 Casson Avenue, East Ardsley, Wakefield WF3 2EG under the style of Nb Associates as an Architectural Designer. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—7335 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 10th February 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Neil John Bedford of Rayndon House, 2 Casson Avenue, Common Lane, East Ardsley, West Yorkshire WF3 2AG trading at an unknown address as a Sub-Contractor Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2162)

BILLINGS, Donald Marshall, Electrician'S Mate of 27a North Street, Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 1BE. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. No. of Matter—428 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th November 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Donald Marshall Billings of 27a North Street, Newcastle, Staffordshire ST5 1BE trading at an unknown address as an unknown occupation Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

(2311)

BRADLEY, Martin Joseph, Pallet Maker of 3 Thorably Close, Belle Vue, Manchester, M12 4NW trading as Mjb Pallets and lately trading as Mjb Transport and Mjb Haulage all from Unit 1, Broadstone House, Broadstone Road, Reddish, Stockport SK5 7DL previously trading as Mjb Security from 3 Thorably Close, Belle Vue, Manchester M12 4NW. Court—MANCHESTER. No. of Matter—458 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th December 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Martin Joseph Bradley of 3 Thoralby Close, Manchester, Greater Manchester M12 4NW trading at 13 Dillon Drive, Manchester, Greater Manchester M12 4PL as a Security Service Provider. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2198)

BROCKMAN, Derek Stephen, currently an Electrical Service Technician, of 13 Barnett Close, Wonersh, Guildford, Surrey GU5 0SB, lately of 66 Coombe Road, Farncombe, Surrey Gu7 3SL, previously a Self-employed electrician, trading as Derek S Brockman. Court—GUILDFORD. No. of Matter—273 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th February 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Derek S Brockman, occupation unknown, lately residing at 13 Barnett Close, Wonash, Guildford, Surrey GU5 0SB. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2125)

BURCHELL, Danyella, also known as Danyella Joy, unemployed, currently residing at 135 Butts Hill Road, Woodley, Reading, RG5 4NT. Court—READING. No. of Matter—398 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th December 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Mrs Danyella Burchell currently residing at 135 Butts Hill Road, Woodley, Reading, Berkshire RG5 4NT currently unemployed. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

CASHMAN, Patrick Maurice, an Lpg converter of 2 Valley Cottages, Fishers Lane, Charlbury, Oxon OX7 3RX, lately trading as Wychwood Landrovers and Wychwood Lpg from The Barns, Kingstanding, Ascot under Wychwood, Chipping Norton, Oxon. Court—OXFORD. No. of Matter—248 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th November 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Patrick Maurice Cashman an Lpg Converter, of 2 Valley Cottages, Fisher's Lane, Charlbury, Oxon OX7 3RX. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2252)

CHARNLEY, Carol, unemployed, of 8 Sandhall Drive, Highroad Well, Halifax, HX2 0DL, and lately residing at 6 Greave House Park, Luddendefoot, HX2 6NU, both in Halifax, West Yorkshire. Court—HALIFAX. No. of Matter—25 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th February 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Carol Charnley, unemployed, of 8 Sandhall Drive, Highroad Well, Halifax, HX2 0DL Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2167)

CLEGG, Kerry Leanne, (described in the Bankruptcy Order as Kerry Clegg), a Care Assistant, residing at 14 Stone Barton Road, Plympton, Plymouth. Court—PLYMOUTH. No. of Matter—41 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th January 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Kerry Clegg, a Care Assistant, residing at 14 Stone Barton Road, Plympton, Plymouth. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2244)

CLIFTON-KEEN, Jeffrey Michael, of and trading at 25 Peperham Road, Haslemere, Surrey GU27 1EB, as C K Building, and lately unemployed and formerly trading in partnership with another as Acro 2000, and previously employed as a labourer, and previously employed as a service engineer, and lately residing at 45 Melrose Gardens, Hersham, Walton-on-Thames, Surrey KT12 5HG, and formerly residing at 27 Pinewood Avenue, New Haw, Addlestone, Surrey KT15 3AA, and previously residing at 1 Lockhart Road, Cobham, Surrey KT11 2AX. Court—GUILDFORD. No. of Matter—266 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th February 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description Jeffrey Clifton-Keen, occupation unknown, of 25 Peperham Road, Haslemere, Surrey GU27 1EB. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2108)

CORDREY, Stephen Edward, Maintenance Operative, of 20 Eaton Drive, Wrexham LL13 9BP. Court—WREXHAM. No. of Matter—97 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st July 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Stephen Cordrey Maintenance Operative of 20 Eaton Drive, Wrexham LL13 9BP Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2099)

COTTAM, Michael John Henry, a Self-employed Installation Engineer trading as M J C Services of 14 Winchester Road, Kingsclere, Newbury, RG20 5PX. Court—NEWBURY. No. of Matter—5 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th January 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Michael John Henry Cottam of 14 Winchester Road, Kingsclere, Newbury, Berks RG20 5PX. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2269)

DOLPHIN, Martin George, unemployed residing at 54 Blunden Drive, Langley, Slough, SL3 8WG and lately residing at 63 Bower Way, Cippenham, Slough, formerly residing at 45 Torridge Road, Langley, Slough previously residing at and carrying on business from 5 Sherbourne Close, Sherbourne, Colnbrook, Slough SL3 OPB as Martin G Dolphin Freight Services, a Courier. Court—SLOUGH. No. of Matter—92 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd July 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Martin George Dolphin of 54 Blunden Drive, Langley, Slough, Berkshire SL3 8WG and lately residing at 63 Bower Way, Cippenham, Slough, Berks SL1 5HJ. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2268)

FELLOWS, Gilbert Stephen, unemployed of Sharmer, Headleys Lane, Witcham, Ely, Cambridgeshire, CB6 2LH, lately trading at Cromwell Business Centre, New Road, St Ives, Cambridgeshire, PE27 5BG and formerly trading from 2nd Floor, Kings Hall, Parsons Green, St Ives, Cambridgeshire, PE27 4WY as a public relations firm using the trading syle Proaction Media Relations. Court—CAMBRIDGE. No. of Matter—154 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Stephen Fellows occupation unknown of 9 Sharmer Headleys Lane Witcham Cambridgeshire Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB.

FOWLER, Andrew, Andrew Michael Fowler, unemployed of 14 Hexham Road, Hylton Lane Estate, Sunderland, Tyne & Wear, SR4 8BN and lately carrying on business as a roofer at 14 Hexham Road, Hylton Lane Estate, Sunderland, Tyne & Wear, SR4 8BN. Court—SUNDERLAND. No. of Matter—1 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th February 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Ashir Ali, unemployed of 9 Bramham Court, South Shields NE34 0HP Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2206)

HARTLEY, Steven, unemployed of 11 Park Lane, Kippax, Leeds, LS25 7AP lately carrying on business at Unit 6, Southfield Mills, Topcliffe Lane, Morley, Leeds LS27 0HW and previously at Unit 1A, Foxbridge Way, Foxbridge Industrial Estate, Normanton, West Yorkshire WF6 1TN at both under the style of Am-Pm Colour Printers as a Printer. Court—DEWSBURY. No. of Matter—19 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th February 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Steven Hartley unemployed of 11 Park Lane, Kippax, Leeds, West Yorkshire LS25 7AP and lately carrying on business as Am-Pm Colour Print from Unit 6, Southfield Mills, Topcliffe Lane, Morley, Leeds, West Yorkshire LS27 OHW as Colour Printers Official Receiver-1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW.

HOLMES, Alec, of 22 Teasel Close, Oakenshaw, Bradford, West Yorkshire, BD12 7DH, lately carrying on business at 49 Westgate, Otley, West Yorkshire, LS21 3AT under the style of Otley Windows as a retailer and installer of Windows. Court-BRADFORD. No. of Matter—96 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th January 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Alec Holmes, of 22 Teasel Close, Oakenshaw, Bradford, West Yorkshire, BD12 7DH, currently a Window Fitter Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2161)

JOSEPH, Yolande, Also Known as Yazmine Judd an Actress and Writer of 71 Lockwood House, Harleyford Street, Kennington, Oval London, SE11 5TB. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—1043 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th February 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Yolande Joseph of 71 lockwood Houise, Harleyford Street, Kennington, Oval, SE1 5TB a Writer/Actor Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2016)

KILGALLON, M O, Michael Owen Kilgallon of 14 Thompson Close, Willenhall, West Midlands WV13 IST, Sales Representative, lately of 6 Lydford Road, Bloxwich, WS3 3NU, formerly of 22 Broadmeadows Close, New Invention, Willenhall, WV12 5JW. Court—WALSALL. No. of Matter—237 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th February 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Mr Mo Kilgallon of 14 Thompson Close, Willenhall, West Midlands, WV13 1ST Official Receiver-3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

KU, Siuman, Aka Simon Ku of Flat 4, 14 Victoria Street, Slough, Berks, SL1 1PR lately of 38 High Street, Sunninghill, Berks. Court-SLOUGH. No. of Matter—6 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th January 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Mr Simon Ku Aka Mr Simon Ku of Flat 4, 14 Victoria Street, Slough, Berkshire SL1 1PR. occupation Unemployed. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

LAHER, Mohamed, unemployed, of 60 Dewsbury Gate Road, Dewsbury, WF13 4AX, and lately residing at 4 Pump Lane, Dewsbury Moor, Dewsbury, WF13 3PN and previously at 21 Norfolk Avenue, Batley WF177AL all in West Yorkshire. Court—DEWSBURY. No. of Matter—21 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th February 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Mohamed Laher, unemployed, of 60 Dewsbury Gate Road, Dewsbury, WF13 4AX, and lately residing at 4 Pump Lane Dewsbury Moor, Dewsbury, WF13 3PN Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2166)

LAPWORTH, Robert, unemployed, of 35 Allenby Road, London SE23 2RQ, lately of 30 Peat Hill, Sydenham, London SE26 4LR, formerly of 19 Lambeth Road, London N19, formerly of 3 Lodge Hill, Farnham, Surrey GU10 3QN, lately carrying on business in partnership with another as Alfresco Cafes at The Farnham Maltings, Bridge Square, Farnham, Surrey. Court—GUILDFORD. No. of Matter—279 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th February 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Robert Lapworth, occupation unknown, of 30 Peat Hill, Sydenham, London SE26 4LR. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

LOUGHLIN, Rebecca, also known as Rebecca Cartmell, Sales Assistant, of 3 Helmsdale, Newbridge Road, HU9 2LZ, lately residing at 48 Perran Close, Bransholme HU7 4PL, both in Kingston upon Hull. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. No. of Matter—29 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Rebecca Loughlin, Sales Assistant, of 3 Helmsdale, Newbridge Road HU9 2LZ, and lately residing at 48 Perran Close, Bransholme HU7 4PL, both in Kingston upon Hull Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

MACHIN, John, unemployed of 88 Commercial Street, Burslem, Stokeon-Trent formerly trading with another as Publicans at The Village Tavern, 89 High Street, Wolstanton, The Plough, High Street, Wolstanton and The Cavalier, Riceyman Road, Bradwell all in Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. No. of Matter—48 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th February 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: John Machin, unemployed of 88 Commercial Street, Burslem, Stoke-on-Trent ST6 3DB Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1ÚE.

MALIK, Saeed Ahmad, unemployed of and formerly trading with another as a Grocer from 258/260 Waterloo Road, Cobridge, Stoke-on-Trent ST6 3HL under the style of Malik Supermarket. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. No. of Matter—62 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order-29th January 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Saeed Ahmad Malik, address unknown, occupation unknown lately trading at 258-260 Waterloo Road, Stoke-on-Trent ST6 3HL as a Grocer Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

MARSHALL-DEANE, Darren John, driver, 2 Cypress Gardens, Bicester, Oxon, lately residing at 82 Buckingham Road, Bicester, OX26 4EQ, formerly at 127 Coopers Green, Bicester, Oxon, 86a High Street, Uckfield, East Sussex, 4 Holland Road, Aylesbury lately carrying on business as Mr Charles of Oxford a catering business, from Unit 10 West End Industrial Estate, Witney, Oxon OX28 1UB in partnership with another, formerly carrying on business as Md's Fish Bar, a fish and chip shop, from 86 High Street, Uckfield, East Sussex in partnership with others. Court—OXFORD. No. of Matter—6 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th January 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Darren John Marshall-Deane, a Driver, of 2 Cypress Gardens, Oxon OX26 3XT and lately residing at 86a High Street, Uckfield, TN22 1PY and previously residing at 127 Coopers Green, Bicester, and formerly residing at 82 Buckingham Road, Bicester, OX26 4EQ and carrying on business as Mr Charles of Oxford, a Catering business, of Unit 10, West End Industrial Estate, Witney, Oxon OX28 1UB. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

(2258)

MARSHALL-DEANE, Donna Louise, formerly known as Donna Louise Mccafferty and Donna Louise Kempster, housewife, 2 Cypress Gardens, Bicester, Oxon, lately residing at 82 Buckingham Road, Bicester, OX26 4EQ, formerly at 127 Coopers Green, Bicester, Oxon, 86a High Street, Uckfield, East Sussex, 4 Holland Road, Aylesbury lately carrying on business as Mr Charles of Oxford a catering business, from Unit 10 West End Industrial Estate, Witney, Oxon OX28 1UB in partnership with another, formerly carrying on business as Md's Fish Bar, a fish and chip shop, from 86 High Street, Uckfield, East Sussex, in partnership with others. Court—OXFORD. No. of Matter—7 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th January 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Donna Louise Marshall-Deane, also known as Donna Louise Mccafferty, and also known as Donna Louise Kempster, a housewife, of 2 Cypress Gardens, Bicester, Oxfordshire Ox26 3XT, and lately residing at 86a High Street, Uckfield, East Sussex, TN22 1PO and previously residing at 127 Coopers Green, Bicester, and formerly residing at 82 Buckingham Road Bicester, OX26 4EQ, and carrying on business as Mr Charles of Oxford, a Catering Business, of Unit 10, West End Industrial Estate, Witney, Oxon OX28 1UB with another. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 MARTIN, Jane Claire, formerly known as Jane Claire Steele a housewife of 2 Watling Drive, Kelsall, Tarporley CW6 0SU, lately residing at 197D Chester Road, Greenbank, Northwich CW8 4AG. Court—CHESTER. No. of Matter—9 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th January 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Jane Claire Martin formerly known as Jane Claire Steele a housewife of 2 Watling Drive, Kelsall, Tarporley CW6 0SU Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2098)

McGRATH, Michael Dominic, a Salesman of 31 Caernarfon Road, Port Dinowic, Gwynedd, LL56 4NX and formerly carrying on business as a Financial Advisor from 155 High Street, Bangor, Gwynedd. Court—CAERNARFON. No. of Matter—18 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th February 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Dominic Mcgrath of and trading at 31 Caernarfon Road Port Dinowic Gwynedd L56 4NX as an Insurance Agent Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2100)

MOLTON, Raymond Edward, Maintenance Person, of 20 Murrayfield, Chippenham and lately carrying on business from 1 Markham Road, Wroughton and previously carrying on business in equal partnership from the aforementioned address both under the style of The Fox & Hounds as a Publican both in Wiltshire. Court—SWINDON. No. of Matter—183 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd October 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Raymond Edward Molton, occupation unknown, of 20 Murrayfield Chippenham, Wiltshire, lately of and currently trading at 1 Markham Road, Wroughton, Swindon, SN4 9JT as a publican as The Fox and Hounds Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

MORGAN, Rodney Colin, of 57 Dunstans Road, East Dulwich, London SE22 0HG unemployed lately of Flat 1 40 Ewelme Road, Lewisham London, SE23 3BH, lately trading In Partnership With Two Other Partners as Vale Design and Interiors and Vale Design and Interiors Maintenance trading at The Rear of 173 Streatham Road, Mitcham, London Sw16 as Kitchen Fitters. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—811 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Rodney Colin Morgan of 57 Dunstans Road, Dulwich, London, SE22 0HG unemployed lately trading at 173 Streatham Road, Mitcham, Surrey, Sw19 Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

NICHOLSON, Angela Dawn, unemployed, of 13 Clayton Wood Road, Trent Vale, Stoke on Trent, ST4 6LW. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. No. of Matter—63 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th February 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Angela Nicholson, unemployed of 13 Clayton Wood Road, Trent Vale, Stoke-on-Trent ST4 6LW Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE. (2314)

NOTMAN, Darren James Kevin, (referred to in the original description as Darren Notman) of 14 Nursery Close, Tamerton Foliot, Plymouth Devon, PL5 4QG, lately of 2 Linton Road, Tamerton Foliot, Plymouth, Devon, PL5 4DG. Court—PLYMOUTH. No. of Matter—51 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Darren Notman, residing at 14 Nursery Close, Tamerton Foliot Plymouth, Devon, PL5 4QG lately residing at 2 Linton Close, Tamerton Foliot, Plymouth, Devon, PL5 4PG. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2245)

PARKER, Anthony, of 61 Edinburgh Way, Basildon, Essex, Ss13 3RL, a self employed blind fitter and lately trading as UK Blinds Direct. Court—SOUTHEND. No. of Matter—67 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd April 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (2291)

PLASKOW, Tamara Jane, unemployed of House 4, 5 Woodfield Road, London, W9 2BA. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—7895 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th February 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Tamara Plaskow Ocupation unknown of House 4, 5 Woodfield Road, London, W9 2BA Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2046)

PRINCE, Sarah Jane, unemployed, Room 5, Attwood House, 69 Worting Road, Basingstoke, Hants, RG21 8YU lately residing at 16 Crabtree Way, Old Basing, Basingstoke, Hants, RG24 7AS, previously residing at 11 Shrivenham Close, College Town, Sandhurst, Berkshire, GU47 0EA, formerly residing at 21 Titchfield Close, Tadley, Hants and 22 Hangar Road, Tadley, Hants, RG26 4QQ. Court—READING. No. of Matter—9 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd January 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Sarah Jane Prince currently residing at Room 5, Attwood House, 69 Worting Road, Basingstoke, Hampshire RG21 8YU currently unemployed. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2265)

PUZEY, Robert, Commercial Engineer, of 11 St Augustines Avenue, Kingston upon Hull HU5 2QU lately trading as a retailer of period lighting and furniture from 33 Princes Road, Kingston upon Hull HU5 2QS. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. No. of Matter—443 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd February 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Robert Puzey, occupation unknown, of 11 St Augustine's Avenue, Princes Road, Kingston upon Hull HU5 2QU Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

QUINN, Margaret, a Care Assistant, residing at 80, Castleway South, Leasowe, Wirral, CH46 1PB, also known as Margaret Long and Margaret Reid. Court—BIRKENHEAD. No. of Matter—21 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th February 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Margaret Quinn, a Nurse, residing at 80 Castleway South, Leasowe, Wirral CH46 1PB, also known as Margaret Long and Margaret Reed Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS

REYNOLDS, Albert, a Barman, of The Maypole, Clewer Hill Road, Windsor, SL4 4HP, lately of and trading with another at The Rose, Wheeler Street, Maidstone, Kent, ME14 2UA, as The Rose as Publicans. Court—SLOUGH. No. of Matter—3 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th December 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Albert Reynolds, a barman, of The Maypole, Clewer Hill Road, Windsor SL4 4HP, lately of and trading with another at The Rose, Wheeler Street, Maidstone, Kent ME14 2UA as The Rose as publicans. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

RUSHTON, Colin James, Retired of 24 Moorland View, Bradeley, Stoke-on-Trent, Staffordshire ST6 7NG. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. No. of Matter—64 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th February 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Colin J Rushton (Retired) of 24 Moorlands View, Bradeley, Stoke-on-Trent, Staffs ST6 7NG Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE. (2308)

SHORE, Dawn Susan, formerly known as Dawn Susan Johanson, previously known as Dawn Susan Douglas, nee Dawn Susan Allington, unemployed, residing care of 63 Tennent Road, Acomb, York, YO24 3HQ, lately residing at 24 Wantage Gardens, Stonehouse, PL1 5DN, formerly residing at 122 Langdale Gardens, Estover, PL6 8SW, previously residing at Basement Flat, 55 Molesworth Road, Stoke, PL1 5PB, all in Plymouth, Devon, earlier residing at 33 Lydham Court, Foxwood, York, YO24 3NU. Court—YORK. No. of Matter—35 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th March 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Dawn Susan Shore, nee Dawn Susan Allington, unemployed, of 63 Tennent Road, Acomb, York YO24 3HQ, lately residing at 122 Langdale Gardens, Estover, Plymouth, Devon PL6 8SW, formerly residing at 22 Lydham Court, Foxwood, York YO24 3NU Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

**SUMNER,** Elizabeth, formerly known as Elizabeth Phillips, of 2 The Coach Houses, Y Werddon, Pentrefelin, Wrexham, LL13 7LT, Housewife. Court—WREXHAM. No. of Matter—11 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order-4th February 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Elizabeth Sumners of 2 The Coach Houses, Y Werddon, Pentrefelin, Wrexham, LL13 7LT Housewife Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2104)

TAYLOR, Diane, a florist of 22 Bury New Road, Prestwich, M25 0LD, lately of 2 Hillside Court, 25 Prestwich Park Road South, Prestwich, Manchester, M25 0PF and lately carrying on business in partnership with Michael Taylor as Cut Direct and as T.Crosbie & Sons trading as Crosbies from 22 Bury New Road, Prestwich M25 0LD. Court—SALFORD. No. of Matter—202 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 9th December 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Diane Taylor of 2 Hillside Court, 25 Prestwich Park Road South, Prestwich, Manchester M25 0PF and carrying on business as in partnership with Michael Taylor as Cut Direct Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

TAYLOR, Michael, a florist of 22 Bury New Road, Prestwich, Manchester, M25 0LD, lately of 2 Hillside Court, 25 Prestwich Park Road South, Prestwich Manchester M25 0PF and lately carrying on business in partnership with Diane Taylor as Cut Direct and as T.Crosbie and Sons trading as Crosbies from 22 Bury New Road, Prestwich Manchester M25 0LD. Court—SALFORD. No. of Matter— 201 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th December 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Michael Taylor of 2 Hillside Court, 25 Prestwich Park Road South, Prestwich Manchester M25 0PF and carrying on business as in partnership with Diane Taylor as Cut Direct Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

TOOLE, Kim Theresa, General Assistant, of 16 Bebles Road, Ormskirk, Lancashire, L39 4SZ. Court-LIVERPOOL. No. of Matter—115 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th February 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Miss Kim Toole of 16 Bebles Road, Ormskirk, Lancashire, L39 4SZ (General Assistant) Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

WALLER, John, current occupation and whereabouts unknown formerly residing at 30 Queensville, Stafford ST17 4NJ and trading as International Vacation Club. Court—STAFFORD. No. of Matterof 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order-27th August 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Mr John Waller, current occupation unknown, currently residing at 30 Queensville Avenue, Stafford, Staffs St17 4NJ current trading address unknown, currently trading as International Vacation Club Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

WILLIAMS, Elfed Lewis, a Part time self employed Bus Driver of 5 Glanfron, Llanrwst, Conwy LL26 0DL and lately carrying on business as the Oueens Hotel, Station Road, Llanrwst, Conwy LL26 0EH and formerly trading in partnership with Sharon Lloyd Williams as newsagents at The Old Library, Bridge Street, Llanrwst LL20 0BH. Court—CAERNARFON. No. of Matter—4 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd January 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Mr. Elfed Lewis Williams a Part time self employed Bus Driver of 5 Glanrafon, Llanrwst, Conwy LL26 0DL and lately carrying on business as the Queens Hotel, Station Road, Llanrwst, Conwy LL260EH Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

## **Notices to Creditors**

In the Southampton County Court No 1 of 2003

#### IVAN BRISTOL

Residing at Flat 2, 43 Landguard Road, Shirley, Southampton SO15 5RG, 146 Green Street, Forest Gate, London E7 8JQ, and lately of Flat 3, 45 Landguard Road, Shirley, Southampton SO15 5RG.

I, T C H Ball, of Mazars, Clifton Down House, Beaufort Buildings, Clifton Down, Clifton, Bristol BS8 4AN, give notice that I was appointed Trustee in Bankruptcy over the estate of Ivan Bristol on 16 January 2003, by the Secretary of State. All persons having in their possession any of the effects of the Bankrupt must deliver them to me and all debts due to the Bankrupt must be paid to me as Trustee. If any Creditor of Ivan Bristol wishes to make a claim in these proceedings, details must be sent to me at my address given above within the next 28 days. Please note that I do not intend to advertise for further claims prior to any declaration of Dividend, except to contact those Creditors listed on the Bankrupt's statement of affairs who have not submitted a claim. If you do not lodge a claim within the next 28 days, you may be excluded from any distribution.

T C H Ball, Trustee 20 March 2003. (316)

# **Notice of Intended Dividends**

In the Southend County Court No 63 of 1997

#### DARREN CARR

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs-23 May 2003. Name of Trustee and Address—J Kelmanson, The Kelmanson Partnership, Avco House, 6 Albert Road, Barnet, Hertfordshire EN4 9SH.

J Kelmanson, Trustee 28 March 2003. (859)

SIMPSON, Philip Roy, also known as Symonds, Philip Roy, a Salesman of 9 Thurlston Avenue, Morden, Surrey SM4 4BN, and lately residing at 31 Oliver Road, Sutton, Surrey SM1 4QF, lately carrying on business as a Taxi Driver and formerly carrying on business as Dino's Newsagents at 27-27A West Barnes Lane, Raynes Park, London SW20. Court—CROYDON. No of Matter—504 of 1999. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—1 May 2003. Name of Trustee and Address—Neville Richard Eckley, 33A Chipstead Valley Road, Coulsdon, Surrey CR5 2RB

N R Eckley, Trustee 2 April 2003. (126)

## **Notice of Dividends**

In the Bradford County Court No 124 of 1998

#### **NEVILLE JAMES CAWLEY**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2(1A) of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that I, Malcolm Edward Fergusson, the Trustee of the above-named individual, intend paying a First and Final Dividend to unsecured Creditors within 4 months of the last date for proving specified herein. Creditors who have not already proved are required, on or before 6 May 2003, to send in their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims to the undersigned, Malcolm Edward Fergusson, of Haines Watts, First Floor, Park House, Park Square West, Leeds LS1 2PS, the Trustee, either personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the date specified above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the Dividend so declared.

M E Fergusson, Trustee

2 April 2003. (317)

In the Carlisle County Court No 16 of 1997

#### EDWIN ERIC GRAHAM

A First and Final Dividend is intended to be declared in the above matter within 4 months of 9 May 2003. Creditors who have not yet lodged a proof of debt must do so by 9 May 2003, or they will be excluded from this Dividend. Creditors should send their claims to Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston, Lancashire PR1 8BU.

A Dick, Trustee

1 April 2003. (160)

In the Brighton County Court No 634 of 2001

#### GARY MARK LINKSTEAD

Occupation unknown, 9 Brittany Court, New Church Road, Hove, East Sussex.

A First and/or Final Dividend is intended to be declared in the above matter within 4 months of 6 May 2003. Any Creditor who has not lodged a proof of debt in the above matter must do so by 29 April 2003 or will be excluded from this Dividend. Creditors should send their claims to the undersigned, R S Gilderthorp, Gilderthorp & Partners, 22 Paul Street, Shepton Mallet, Somerset BA4 5LA.

R S Gilderthorp, Trustee

1 April 2003. (248)

In the High Court of Justice No 6607 of 1995

#### PAUL MARZELL

Residing at Peat House, 12 Avenue Road, Finchley, London N12 8PY.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that a First and Final Dividend is intended to be declared in the above matter. The Creditors of the Bankrupt are required, on or before 4.00 pm on 29 April 2003, to submit their proofs of debt to the undersigned, K B Stout, of Keith Stout & Associates, 228 Shoreditch High Street, London E1 6PJ, and produce such documentary or other evidence in support of their claim as may be required by the Trustee. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the date mentioned above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the First and Final Dividend declared before he has proved. It is intended to declare the Dividend within 4 months from the last date of proving.

K B Stout, Trustee

1 April 2003. (159)

In the Bristol County Court No 82 of 2000

#### MARTYN NELSON

a Retail Manager, of 11 Jubilee Road, Weston Super Mare, North Somerset BS23 3AW, lately residing at Flat 4, 33 Atlantic Road, Weston Super Mare, North Somerset.

A First and/or Final Dividend is intended to be declared in the above matter within 4 months of 6 May 2003. Any Creditor who has not yet lodged a proof of debt in the above matter must do so by 29 April 2003, or will be excluded from this Dividend. Creditors should send their claims to the undersigned, R S Gilderthorp, Gilderthorp and Partners, 22 Paul Street, Shepton Mallet, Somerset BA4 5LA.

R S Gilderthorp, Trustee

1 April 2003. (247)

In the Birmingham County Court No 1568 of 2000

#### VINCENT NORMAN PRICE

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—30 April 2003. Name of Trustee and Address—I Pattinson, Pattinsons, Kings Business Centre, 90-92 King Edward Road, Nuneaton, Warwickshire CV11 4BB. I Pattinson. Trustee

**SALTER,** Brian William, 25 Tedder Road, Lowestoft, Suffolk NR32 4DB, Share Fisherman. Court—NORWICH. No of Matter—230 of 1991. Last Date for Receiving Proofs—30 April 2003.

It is my intention to declare a First and Final Dividend within 4 months of the final date for proving. Name of Trustees and Address—Roger Pearson, 2 The Close, Norwich NR1 4DJ.

R Pearson, Trustee

30 March 2003. (245)

In the Ipswich County Court No 95 of 2001

#### P D WADE

In accordance with Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, I hereby give notice that I intend to pay a First and Final Dividend to the unsecured Creditors of the above-named Bankrupt. All Creditors who have not yet proved their debt should do so before 28 April 2003. It is my intention to declare a First and Final Dividend within the period of 4 months from the last date for proving. Failure to prove your debt will exclude you from this Dividend. Proofs should be sent to A J Crooks, of Baker Tilly, Friars Courtyard, 30 Princes Street, Ipswich, Suffolk IP1 1RJ.

A J Crooks, Trustee

31 March 2003. (244)

# **Companies Regulation**



# **Redemption or Purchase of Own Shares out of Capital**

**CAREER NATURE LIMITED** 

(Company No 3003772)

The Company has approved the payment out of capital for the purpose

of acquiring its own shares. The permissable capital payment is £108,205 and has been approved by a Special Resolution under section 173 of the Companies Act on 31 March 2003.

Copy of the statutory declaration for the directors and report of the auditors required by section 173 are available for inspection at the Company's registered office.

Any Creditor of the Company may at any time within the 5 weeks commencing 31 March 2003 apply to the Court under section 176 of the Companies Act 1985 for an Order prohibiting the payment.

# **Notice of Disclaimer**

1. In this notice the following shall apply: Company Name: MARTIN PARR PACKAGING LIMITED. Company No: 04119951.

Title: Leasehold. Title No: Unregistered

Lease: A lease dated 13 March 2001, and made between Karon Jurd

Investments Limited and Martin Parr Packaging Limited.
Property: The property situated at lease of premises at Unit 5 Downley
Point, Downley Road, Havant North Industrial Estate, Hampshire.
Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury of Queen Anne's Chambers 28 Broadway, London SWIH 9HS (DX 123240 St James's Park).

2. In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Treasury Solicitor, as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved on 8 October 2002, pursuant to section 652A Companies Act 1985) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the Property the vesting of the property having come to her notice on 12 February 2003.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

28 March 2003.

# **Notices under the Trustee Act 1925**

REEKIE ENGINEERING LIMITED (1978) PENSION & LIFE ASSURANCE SCHEME

Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925 notice is given that all Creditors and others having any claims against, or claiming to be beneficially interested in, the Scheme are required to send particulars in writing to the Trustees of the Reekie Engineering Limited (1978) Pension & Life Assurance Scheme c/o Aon Limited, 131 St Vincent Street, Glasgow G2 5NX, on behalf of the Trustees of the Scheme, within 2 months of the date of issue of this notice, after which date the Trustees will proceed to apply all remaining assets of the Scheme in securing the liabilities attributable to the persons so entitled having regard only to the claims of which they then have notice and shall not be liable for the assets of the Scheme or any part of them so applied to any persons whose claims or demands they have then not had notice. If you have already been in contact with the Trustees (or Aon Limited on behalf of the Trustees) before, you need not respond to this notice.

# **Company Documents**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 711 of the Companies Act 1985 as applied to Unregistered Companies by the Companies (Unregistered Companies) Regulations 1985, that, in respect of the undermentioned Companies, documents of the following description were received by me on the dates indicated.

Company	Company Name	Document	Date of
Number		Type	Receipt
ZC195	Associated British Ports	Accounts	21.3.03
ZC154	Bristol General Cemetery Company	288c's	21.3.03

C Clancy, Chief Executive & Registrar of Companies Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff CF14 3UZ.

(1003)

# **European Economic Interest Grouping**

THE EUROPEAN ECONOMIC INTEREST GROUPING REGULATIONS 1989

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Regulation 15(1)(a) of the European Economic Interest Grouping Regulation 1989, of amendments in the particulars of the contract for the formation of the undermentioned European Economic Interest Grouping.

Name of Grouping: THE EUROPEAN POWER SUPPLIES MANUFACTURERS' ASSOCIATION EEIG.

Registration Number of Grouping: GE94.

Date of Registration of Grouping: 24 January 1996.

Place of Registration of Grouping: Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff CF14 3UZ.

Official Address of Grouping: EPSMA Secretariat-IMS, Belgrade Centre, Denington Road, Wellingborough, Northamptonshire NN8 2QH. Particulars of Amendment to the Contract for the Formation of the Grouping: Various changes in the contract, including:

ASTEC Europe Limited, an existing Member, as changed its address to Astec House, Waterfront Business Park, Merry Hill, Dudley DY5 1LX, Danica Supply (UK) Limited, an existing Member, has changed its name to APW Power Supplies Limited and address to Electron Way, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 4ZR, Finlandia Interface Oy, an existing Member, has changed its name to Efore Oyj, S.A. Philips Industrial and Telecommunications Systems, an existing Member, has changed its name to Cherokee, Power Products Limited, an existing Member, has changed its name to Artesyn International Limited, and Ericsson Components AB, an existing Member, has changed its name to Ericsson Microelectronics

Admission of new Members Details of Members: Members Name	Business Name	Legal Form	Permanent Address or Registered Office	Registered Number	Place of Registration
APC DC Network Solutions Limited	APC DC Network Solutions Limited	Legal Person	100 New Bridge Street, London EC4	01794380	England
AEG-SVS Power Supply Systems GmbH	AEG-SVS Power Supply Systems GmbH	Legal Person	EMIL-Siepmannstrasse, 32 D-59581 Warsteinbelecke, Germany4	HRB 0452	Germany
Alcatel Convertors	Alcatel Convertors	Legal Person	12 Rue De La Baume 75008 Paris, France	338966112	France
Ascom Energy Systems AG	Ascom Energy System AG	Legal Person	Belpstrasse 37, Ch-3000 Bern 14, Switzerland	CH- 035.3.000.779-8	Switzerland

Details of Members: Members Name	Business Name	Legal Form	Permanent Address or Registered Office	Registered Number	Place of Registration
Autronic Steurund Regeltechnik GmbH & Co KG	Autronic Steurund Regeltechnik GmbH & Co KG	Partnership	Siemensstr. 17 (Industriegebiet) 74345 Sachsenheim, Germany	HRA NR 262	Germany
C&D Technologies (NCL) Limited	C&D Technologies (NCL) Limited	Legal Person	1 Tanners Drive, Blakelands, Milton Keynes MK14 5BU	1621112	England
CMP Batteries Limited	CMP Batteries Limited	Legal Person	PO Box 1, Salford Road, Over Hulton, Bolton BL5	2375355	England
Delta Elektronika BV	Delta Elektronika BV	Legal Person	PO Box 27, 4300 AA Zierikzee, The Netherlands	2201 9842	Netherlands
Emerson Energy System AB	Emerson Energy Systems AB	Legal Person	SE-14182 Stockholm, Sweden	5565774469	Sweden
Fabrimex AG	Fabrimex AG	Legal Person	Industriestrasse 4B Volketswill, POB, CH- 8603, Schwarzenbach, Switzerland	CH- 020.3.908.441-2	Switzerland
Friwo Geratebau GmbH	Friwo Geratebau GmbH	Legal Person	Von-Liebig Strasse 11, 48346 Ostbevern, Germany	NR.1239	Germany
Magnetek SPA	Magnetek SPA	Legal Person	Via S. Giorgio, 642 52028 Terranuoa Bracciolini (AR) Italy	9683/98	Italy
Philips Components BV	Philips Components BV	Legal Person	Building SFH-P, Glaslaan 2, 5616 L W Eindhoven, The Netherlands	17141281	Netherlands
Powerbox International AB	Powerbox International AB	Legal Person	PO Box 148, S-646 22 Gnesta, Sweden	SE5561701821	Sweden
Power-One Limited	Power-One Limited	Legal Person	Unit 17 Headlands Business Park, Ringwood, Hampshire BH24 3PB	2197360	England
Siemens AG, Osterrich	Siemens AG, Osterrich	Legal Person	Siemensstrasse 88, Postfach 83, A-1211 Wien, Austria	HRB 6684	Austria
Theo Benning GmbH & Co KG	Theo Benning GmbH & Co KG	Partnership	Munsterstrasse 135-137, Bocholt, Germany	D-46397	Germany
Tyco Electronics UK Ltd	Tyco Electronics UK Ltd	Legal Person	19-21 Denmark Street, Wokingham, Berkshire RG40 2QE	550926	England

C Clancy, Chief Executive and Registrar of Companies for England and Wales Companies House, Cardiff CF14 3UZ.

(1004)

#### THE EUROPEAN ECONOMIC INTEREST GROUPING **REGULATIONS 1989**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to regulation 15(1)(b) of the European Economic Interest Grouping Regulations 1989, that in respect of the undermentioned European Economic Interest Grouping documents of the following descriptions have been received by me on the date

Name of Grouping: **THE EUROPEAN POWER SUPPLIES MANUFACTURERS' ASSOCIATION EEIG.**Number of Grouping: GE94.
Place of Registration of Grouping: Companies House, Cardiff CF14

Description of Documents Received: 2 Forms EEIG3—Appointment of Managers.
Date of Receipt: 26 March 2003.

C Clancy, Chief Executive and Registrar of Companies for England and Wales, Companies House, Cardiff CF14 3UZ.

## **Petitions to Transfer Business**

SELECT GROWTH AND TECHNOLOGY PORTFOLIO NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT OF THE WINDING-UP OF A SOLVENT UK AUTHORISED OPEN-ENDED INVESTMENT

Notice is hereby given to the commencement of the winding-up of the Company, subsequent to the Financial Services Authority approval, with effect from 28 February 2003, of an application made on behalf of New Street Asset Management Limited, as Authorised Corporate Director of the Company under Regulation 21 of The Open Ended Investment Companies Regulations 2001, to wind up the affairs of the Company in accordance with Chapter 14.2 of the Collective Investment Schemes Sourcebook published by the Financial Services Authority as part of its handbook of rules and guidance made under the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000.

R Killingbeck, Director and M Ellisdon, Director, for and behalf of New Street Asset Management Limited, as Authorised Corporate Director of Select Growth and Technology Portfolio.

#### HANBECK GROWTH FUND

#### NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT OF THE WINDING-UP OF A SOLVENT UK AUTHORISED OPEN-ENDED INVESTMENT

Notice is hereby given to the commencement of the winding-up of the Company, subsequent to the Financial Services Authority approval, with effect from 28 February 2003, of an application made on behalf of New Street Asset Management Limited, as Authorised Corporate Director of the Company under Regulation 21 of The Open Ended Investment Companies Regulations 2001, to wind up the affairs of the Company in accordance with Chapter 14.2 of the Collective Investment Schemes Sourcebook published by the Financial Services Authority as part of its handbook of rules and guidance made under the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000.

R Killingbeck, Director and M Ellisdon, Director, for and behalf of New Street Asset Management Limited, as Authorised Corporate Director of Hanbeck Growth Fund.

# **Partnerships**



# Change in the Members of a **Partnership**

LANGHAMS FINANCIAL SERVICES

Would any interested party please note that I, Jolyon Frankis, of "The Three Graces", Hawthorn Road, Tolleshunt Knights, Essex CM9 8WB, will cease to be a Partner in Langhams Financial Services, of Lodge House, Lodge Lane, Langham, Essex CO4 5NE, as of 31 March 2003. J Frankis (250)

# **Dissolution of Partnership**

K.J. CORDLE AND SONS

Notice is hereby given that the Partnership hitherto subsisting between Marcus John Cordle and Philip Charles Cordle carrying on in business as K.J. Cordle and Sons has been dissolved as from 5 April 2003. All debts due to and owing by the said late firm will be received and paid by Philip Cordle, Whitehouse Farm, Chelmondiston, Ipswich IP9 1EE.

M J Cordle and P C Cordle

26 March 2003. (492)

# **Statement by General Partner**

Notice is hereby given that EQT Mezzanine (UK) Limited of 200 Aldersgate Street, London EC1A 4JJ, has retired as General Partner of EQT Mezzanine (UK) Limited Partnership, a Limited Partnership registered in England with No LP8598, and has been replaced as General Partner by EQT Mezzanine Limited. The whole of its interest in the aforementioned Limited Partnership has been assigned to EQT Mezzanine Limited of National Westminster House, Le Truchot, St Peter Port, Guernsey GY1 4PW, Channel Islands. (060)

# **Personal Legal**



# **Deceased Estates**

Notice is hereby given pursuant to s. 27 of the Trustee Act 1925, that any person having a claim against or an interest in the estate of any of the deceased persons whose names and addresses are set out in the first and second columns of the following Table is hereby required to send particulars in writing of his claim or interest to the person or persons whose names and addresses are set out opposite the name of the deceased person in the third column of the Table, and to send such

particulars before the date specified in relation to that deceased person in the fourth column of the said Table, after which date the personal representatives will distribute the estate among the persons entitled thereto having regard only to the claims and interests of which they have had notice and will not, as respects the property so distributed, be liable to any person of whose claim they shall not then have had notice.

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
ALDEN, Muriel	21 Stoney Knoll, Bury New Road, Salford, Greater Manchester. Secretary (Retired). 8 December 2001.	Seddon Thomson, 207 Victoria Avenue, Blackley, Manchester M9 0RA. (Carol Ann Seddon and Clare Frances Thomson.)	8 June 2003	(008)
ALLEN, Frederick Charles	6 Padnell Road, Cowplain, Waterlooville, Hampshire PO8 8DZ. Estate Agent (Retired). 3 March 2003.	Mackarness & Lunt, 16 High Street, Petersfield, Hampshire GU32 3JJ. Solicitors. (Dawn Violet Greaves, Raymond William Greaves, Simon Paul Richard Mackarness and Dennis Morrison.)	20 June 2003	(006)
ASTON, Sheila Irene	32 Quantock Road, Portishead, Bristol BS20 6DP. Administrator (Retired). 3 December 2002.	J Aston, Woodford, Station Road, Chilbolton, Stockbridge, Hampshire SO20 6AL.	8 June 2003	(028)
BAILEY, Mabel Mellor	Wyncourt Nursing Home, 162 Park Road, Timperley, Altrincham, Cheshire WA15 6QH. 23 January 2003.	Keoghs and Nicholls Lindsell & Harris, 25 Market Street, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 1QT. Solicitors. (Ref MHS/JP/ 8877/5.) (Michael Henry Sandler.)	11 June 2003	(040)
BEVAN, Freda Mary	Maes Mynan Hall Nursing Home, Afonwen, Mold, Flintshire, formerly of Redlands, 28 Penrhyn Isaf Road, Penrhyn Bay. Widow. 2 February 2003.	Howell Jones & Company, 36 Station Road, Llanrwst, Conwy LL26 0DA. (Janet Patricia Evans and Roberson Kenneth Sweeting.)	8 June 2003	(039)
BISHOP, Teresa Mary	Waterbeach Lodge, Ely Road, Waterbeach, Cambridge. Widow. 26 December 2002.	Hine Downing, 8-10 Berkeley Vale, Falmouth, Cornwall TR11 3PA. Solicitors. (Mary Kempthorne Matthews, Michael James Matthews and Roger Bennett Stephens.)	11 June 2003	(020)
BOYLE, Ethel May	22 Bowling Green Lane, Cirencester, Gloucestershire. Housewife. 24 October 2002.	Sanders Brickwood, 8 Park Street, Cirencester, Gloucestershire GL7 2BN. (Felicity Anne Higson.)	21 June 2003	(817)
BROWN, Pamela Suzanne (also known as Pamela Susan Brown)	Zara Stud Training Centre, Highleigh Road, Sidlesham, West Sussex. 20 February 2003.	Wintle & Co., 3 & 5 Middleton Court, 57 Elmer Road, Middleton-on-Sea, Bognor Regis, West Sussex PO22 6EH. (Ref SLS/SJC/Brown/18221.)	12 June 2003	(041)
BROWN, Sybil Gladys Trevona	Alexandra House Nursing Home, 11 Alexandra Road, Porth, Newquay, Cornwall, formerly of 19 Mayfield Road, Port Isaac, Cornwall PL29 3RT. 29 November 2002.	Ralph & Co, 52 Molesworth Street, Wadebridge, Cornwall. Solicitors. (Ian Cambell Honey and Margaret Rose Honey.)	8 June 2003	(012)
BUCKLEY, Joan Lilian Alice	71 High Street, Bildeston, Ipswich, Suffolk IP7 7ER. Widow. 27 January 2003.	Gudgeons Prentice, Buttermarket, Stowmarket, Suffolk IP14 1ED. (Martin Philip Manning Prentice and George Richard Buckley.)	21 June 2003	(801)
CLAYTON, Vera Florence	The Minstrels Nursing Home, Sleaford Road, Boston, Lincolnshire. Domestic Servant (Retired). 20 February 2003.	The Ringrose Law Group, The Old Vicarage, Church Close, Boston, Lincolnshire PE21 6NE. (Paul Desmond Howden.)	21 June 2003	(818)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
CLUTTERBUCK, Barbara Ann	Hollybank, 41 Winchester Street, Botley SO23 2EB, formerly of Tremellion, Combe St Nicholas, Chard, Somerset TA20 3NQ. 4 February 2003.	Martineau Johnson, St Philips House, St Philips Place, Birmingham B3 2PP. Solicitors.	8 June 2003	(017)
CULLIMORE, Audrey	Room 22, Cannell Court, Weld Road, Birkdale, Southport PR8 2DL. Widow. 30 October 2002.	Arthur John Geoffrey Cottrell and Alistair Harkness Ford, both of 20 Station Road, Ainsdale, Southport, Merseyside PR8 3HS.	9 June 2003	(032)
EARNSHAW, John Nigel	Oldfield, 96A High Street, Snainton, Scarborough, North Yorkshire. Insurance Executive (Retired). 12 January 2003.	Thorpe & Co, 17 Valley Bridge Parade, Scarborough, North Yorkshire YO11 2JX. (Ian Richard Brabbs and Catherine Abigail McNeill.)	8 June 2003	(019)
EMERSON-MacLEAN, Barbara Florence	Westmoor View, Dixons Bank, Marton, Middlesbrough. 17 January 2003.	A J Salmon, Appleby Hope & Matthews, 35 High Street, Normanby, Middlesbrough TS6 0LE. (Ernest MacKenzie and Joan MacKenzie.)	11 June 2003	(038)
EVANS, Edward Henry	7 Canterbury Road, Whitstable, Kent. 26 January 2003.	Furley Page, 52-54 High Street, Whitstable, Kent CT5 1BG. (Alec Keith Brickland and Paul Frederick Addis.)	21 June 2003	(811)
FAIRBURN, Elizabeth	The Bungalow, Knayton, Thirsk, North Yorkshire YO7 4AW. Retired. 20 December 2002.	A J Salmon, Appleby Hope & Matthews, 35 High Street, Normanby, Middlesbrough TS6 0LE. (Ref S.50079.) (Mark Douglas Simpson and Jane Ingrid Simpson.)	7 June 2003	(055)
FITZGERALD, Daisy Eleanor	32 Railway Terrace, Kings Langley, Hertfordshire. 22 March 2003.	Pickworth, 55 Marlowes, Hemel Hempstead, Hertfordshire HP1 1LE.	8 June 2003	(003)
FURLONG, David Francis	Tides Reach, Bath Road, Lymington, Hampshire SO41 3SE. Major/Royal Marines/Schoolmaster (Retired). 10 December 2002.	Moore & Blatch, 48 High Street, Lymington, Hampshire SO41 9ZQ. (Adrian Mark Brian Butterworth and Nancy Olivia Furlong.)	21 June 2003	(805)
GOSLING, Muriel Ann Chamberlain	3 Highland Croft, Beckenham, Kent BR3 1TB. Spinster. 4 March 2003.	Nutt & Oliver, Bride House, 18-20 Bride Lane, London EC4Y 8JQ. Solicitors. (Colin Michael Gosling.)	15 June 2003	(491)
GRANT, Joyce Beryl Nardine	Leckwith Place, Canton, Cardiff. Personal Assistant to Chief Constable of Cardiff (Retired). 25 February 2003.	Loosemores Solicitors, Alliance House, 18-19 High Street, Cardiff CF10 1PT. (Anthony Stewart Fletcher Hate and Michael John Culley.)	11 June 2003	(033)
GRIFFEE, Mildred Maria	49 Hazeldown Road, Teignmouth, Devon TQ14 8QR. 5 March 2003.	Tozers, 2-3 Orchard Gardens, Teignmouth, Devon TQ14 8DR. (Austin Richard Gillow King.)	14 June 2003	(042)
HALLIGAN, Eliza	4 Aldonley, Almondbury, Huddersfield. 13 March 2003.	Eaton Smith, 14 High Street, Huddersfield HD1 2HA. Solicitors. (John Benjamin Cooper and David Blakeborough.)	21 June 2003	(828)
HARRISON, Stephen Charles	35 Lodge Gardens, Gristhorpe, Filey, North Yorkshire. Haulage Contractor. 17 December 2002.	Thorpe & Co, 17 Valley Bridge Parade, Scarborough, North Yorkshire YO11 2JX. (Michael Stuart Pickering and Catherine Abigail McNeill.)	8 June 2003	(018)
HIGNELL, John Colin Trevor	25 Mark Avenue, Ramsgate, Kent. Retain Manager (Retired). 13 March 2003.	Robinson & Allfree, 17-25 Cavendish Street, Ramsgate, Kent CT11 9AL. (Michael Ross Longdon.)	13 June 2003	(047)
HOARE, Kathleen Mary	Two Cedars, 81 Dunyeats Road, Broadstone, Dorset, formerly of 17 Wodehouse Terrace, Falmouth, Cornwall. Teacher (Retired). 26 December 2002.	Hine Downing, 8-10 Berkeley Vale, Falmouth, Cornwall TR11 3PA. Solicitors. (Herbert Charles Hoare, David Edward Peters and Roger Bennett Stephens.)	11 June 2003	(024)
HOGAN, John	77 Derwent Avenue, Headington, Oxford OX3 0AS. Ombibus Driver. 5 January 2003.	Edward Pilling & Co., 122B London Road, Headington, Oxford OX3 9AG. Solicitors. (Kathleen McGurn and Edward Charles Herbert Pilling.)	20 June 2003	(053)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
HUGHES, Winifred Barbara	9 Grampian Way, Eastham, Wirral, Merseyside. Retired. 20 January 2003.	Lees & Partners, 44-45 Hamilton Square, Birkenhead, Wirral CH41 5AR. (Ref MJD/DWW/HY223134.1.) (Thomas Colin Parry.)	15 June 2003	(487)
HULETT, Doris Nellie	Nethergrove, High Bickington, Umberleigh, Devon EX37 9BR. Widow. 17 December 1995.	Brewer Harding & Rowe, 1 The Square, Barnstaple, Devon EX32 8LX. Solicitors. (Stephen James Ash Dove and Ian Donald Ralph Budge.)	8 June 2003	(001)
HURST, Freda	Victoria Park Nursing Home, Manners Road, Ilkeston. Retired. 10 December 2002.	Robinsons Solicitors, Market Place, Ilkeston, Derbyshire DE7 5RQ. Solicitors. (Neil Andrew Barnes and James Dominic Stephen Woolley.)	8 June 2003	(049)
IMISSON, Arthur William	10 Carters Wood Drive, Nuthall, Nottingham. 1 March 2003.	Sheltons Solicitors, 299 Main Street, Bulwell, Nottingham NG6 8ED.	8 June 2003	(035)
IRVING, Joan	3 Kingsdown House, Kingsdown, Corsham SN13 8AX. School Teacher (Retired). 26 August 2002.	W T Chesterman & Sons, 2 Belmont, Bath BA1 5DT. (Mrs V E Jopling and Mrs M A Naylor.)	21 June 2003	(806)
JACKLIN, Edith	Annesley Lodge Nursing Home, Annesley Road, Hucknall, Nottingham, formerly of 20 Long Hill Rise, Hucknall, Nottingham. 5 February 2003.	Sheltons Solicitors, Belmont House, Station Road, Hucknall, Nottingham NG15 7UE. (David Edward Tomlinson and Jerzy Waclaw Kujawinski.)	8 June 2003	(037)
JANION, Bridget Mary	Penderels, 30 Town Street, Thaxted, Great Dunmow, Essex. Widow. 10 December 2002.	Nockolds, Market Square, Bishop's Stortford, Hertfordshire CM23 3UZ. Solicitors. (Ref MRT.) (Nicholas John Belcher and Jeremy Paul Aubrey Janion.)	11 June 2003	(051)
JONES, Annie Margaret	18 Gwendoline Street, Blaengarw, Bridgend, County Borough. 23 February 2003.	David & Snape, Wyndham House, Wyndham Street, Bridgend CF31 1EP. Solicitors. (Elizabeth Anne Thompson and Iain Peter Llewellyn.)	21 June 2003	(825)
JOSEPH, Amelia (also known as Millie Joseph)	The Morris Feinmann Home, 178 Palatine Road, Didsbury, Manchester. Widow. 24 January 2003.	Kuit Steinart Levy, 3 St Mary's Parsonage, Manchester M3 2RD. Solicitors. (Ref GDW/JOS 010.1.) (Anthony John Joseph.)	8 June 2003	(043)
KENDELL, Barbara Irene	1 Bath Lane, Fareham, Hampshire. Divorced. 13 March 2003.	Allsworth & Spears, 1 High Street, Fareham, Hampshire PO16 7AG. Solicitors. (Robert Charles Foster.)	13 June 2003	(013)
KNIGHTS, John	38 Valley Drive, Hartlepool TS26 0AJ. Electrician (Retired). 10 December 2002.	Crutes Law Firm, 93 Borough Road, Middlesbrough TS1 3YS. (James Edmund Hempsey.)	21 June 2003	(815)
LAMBERT, Lilian	26 Rialto Gardens, Basten Drive, Salford, Greater Manchester. Factory Worker (Retired). 5 August 2002.	Seddon Thomson, 207 Victoria Avenue, Blackley, Manchester M9 0RA. (Carol Ann Seddon and Clare Frances Thomson.)	8 June 2003	(009)
LAMBOURNE, Michael Clifford	56 Upper Dicconson Street, Wigan WN1 2AG. College Lecturer. 17 December 2002.	Hilton Norbury, 6-8 Upper Dicconson Street, Wigan WN1 2AD. Solicitors. (Maureen Lambourne.)	21 June 2003	(827)
LAPTHORN, Violet Eileen	Wells Court, Salcombe, Devon. Guest House Proprietor (Retired). 21 March 2003.	Windeatts, 48 Fore Street, Kingsbridge, Devon TQ7 1PE. Solicitors. (Kathleen Gladys Addis, Ian Michael Addis and Richard Adrian Cropper.)	10 June 2003	(011)
LEE, Eileen Vivian	6 Evelyn Road, Wimbledon, London SW19 8NU. 22 November 2002.	TWM Solicitors, 7 Queens Road, Wimbledon, London SW19 8NG. (David Michael Arlanza Bamford and Brian Patrick Trewby.)	21 June 2003	(808)
LEROY, Robert	121 Bathgate Avenue, Sunderland. 27 May 2002.	Peter Dunn & Co., 20 Athenaeum Street, Sunderland, Tyne and Wear SR1 1DH. Solicitors. (Peter Dunn and John Stephen Cosgrove.)	8 June 2003	(026)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
LOVELL, Irene	3 Gwel-an-mor, Fore Street, Marazion, Cornwall. Shop Proprietor (Retired). 1 February 2003.	Everys Solicitors, Magnolia House, Church Street, Exmouth, Devon EX8 1HQ. (Clive St John Dixon and Roger John Dawe.)	8 June 2003	(004)
MARKWELL, Daisy Doris	The Briars Retirement Home, 6-10 Thorold Road, Bitterne Park, Southampton SO18 1JB. 1 February 2002.	Eric Robinson, 359 Bitterne Road, Bitterne, Southampton SO18 1DN. Solicitors. (Paul Nicholas Bakewell.)	8 June 2003	(048)
MARSH, David Mark	77 Beechwood Avenue, Bottisham, Cambridge CB5 9DB. Mechanical Engineer (Retired). 25 November 2002.	Barr Ellison, 39 Parkside, Cambridge CB1 1PN. Solicitors. (Michael Fraser Blakey and Marion Maria Tucker.)	21 June 2003	(826)
MASSEY, Reginald Eric	Widower, Draftsman (Retired). 26 October 2002.	Mrs B Moffit, Nulty Moffitt & Co., 5 Hardshaw Street, St Helens WA10 1QX. Solicitors. (Ruth Jackson.)	8 June 2003	(015)
MATTHEWS, Anthony	19 Rojean Road, Grenoside, Sheffield. Universal Grinder. 23 February 2003.	Taylor & Emmet, 890-892 Eccleshall Road, Sheffield S11 8TP. Solicitors. (Ref CEP.)	21 June 2003	(833)
McKENNA, Roderick Kevin (otherwise Roderick Kevin Kerr-McKenna)	85A Thurlestone Road, West Norwood, London SE27 0PE. Recruitment Company Director (Retired). 14 February 2003.	Tibber Beauchamp-Ward, 707 High Road, London N12 0BT. Solicitors. (Donald Peter McKenna)	8 June 2003	(014)
McWILLIAMS, Patrick	117 Fetcher Road, Stoke on Trent ST4 4BB. 24 September 2002.	Beswicks, 4 Water Street, Newcastle- under-Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 1HW. (Michael Frank Bickerton.)	8 June 2003	(029)
MELLORS, Norman	469 Whirlowdale Road, Sheffield S11 9NH. Chairman (Retired). 12 January 2003.	Christine Malia, Irwin Mitchell Solicitors, Riverside House, 1 Millsands, Sheffield S3 8NH. (Christopher John Mellors.)	8 June 2003	(025)
MENSAH, Daniel Osei	91 Goldsmith Avenue, Manor Park, London E12 6QB, Retired. 11 November 2002.	John Drake, stevensdrake Solicitors, 117-119 High Street, Crawley, West Sussex RH10 1YN. (Vera Stack-Davies.)	21 June 2003	(814)
MITCHELL, Denis Eckersley	Robin Hill, 8 Park Lane, Upper Cumberworth, Huddersfield. General Practitioner (Retired). 15 February 2003.	Roger Armstrong, Gordons Cranswick, 6-14 Devonshire Street, Keighley BD21 2AY. (John Howard Walker and Ruth Margaret Tordoff.)	21 June 2003	(834)
MITTON, Gladys Irene	3 Milmor Way, Prestatyn LL19 7RU. 22 March 2003.	D. K. Macbryde & Co., 4 Nant Hall Road, Prestatyn, Denbighshire LL19 9LH. Solicitors.	21 June 2003	(824)
MOORE, Joyce Evelyn	Pendean House, West Lavington, Midhurst, West Sussex. Widow. 15 January 2003.	Williams Woolley, Golden Square, Petworth, West Sussex GU28 0AP. (Marion Yvonne Woolley and John Patrick Thorne Thorne Lawson.)	8 June 2003	(023)
NELSON, John Stuart	The Priory, Ffordd, Penrhwylfa, Meliden, Denbighshire. 2 March 2003.	Thring Townsend, 2 Midland Bridge Road, Bath, Avon BA1 2HQ. Solicitors.	8 June 2003	(022)
NICHOLLS, James Arthur	Bexhill-on-Sea, East Sussex. Telecommunications Engineer (Retired). 13 January 2003.	Gaby Hardwicke, 2 Eversley Road, Bexhill-on-Sea, East Sussex TN40 1EY. Solicitors. (Ref MRB.TH.NIC. 35654.1.8.) (Michael Robert Bugden.)	20 June 2003	(046)
OLDMAN, Joyce Milbrow	60 Wildacres, Wollaston, Stourbridge, West Midlands DY8 3PH. Teacher. 17 November 2001.	A M Sisson, Gotelee & Goldsmith, 31-41 Elm Street, Ipswich, Suffolk IP1 2AY. (Dorothy Jean Oldman and Dianne Sharp.)	21 June 2003	(803)
OSBORN, Marjorie	Kestrel House, 220 Willingdon Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 1XR. Clerical Officer (Retired). 28 February 2003.	Mayo & Perkins, 2 & 4 Saffrons Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 1DQ. Solicitors. (Elisabeth Margaret Broome and Jacqueline Wendy Alexander.)	21 June 2003	(830)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
PARRY, Valerie	31 Iberian Avenue, Wallington, Surrey SM6 8JA. Personnel Officer (Retired). 20 November 2002.	Thomas Eggar, The Corn Exchange, Baffins Lane, Chichester, West Sussex PO19 1GE. (Ref PCD/185/1378/ 45011245.) (Joan Thelma Ford and John Ong.)	21 June 2003	(821)
PICKER, Alice	30 Aldham Cottages, Wombwell, Barnsley, South Yorkshire. Widow. 15 January 2003.	Bury & Walkers, Watford House, Church Street, Wombwell, Barnsley, South Yorkshire S73 0DG. Solicitors. (Ref NB/50165-1.) (John Walden and Mary Bernadette Coldwell.)	8 June 2003	(007)
POINTING, Phyllis	Abbas Combe Nursing Home, 94 Whyke Road, Chichester, West Sussex. Widow. 28 March 2003.	Thomas Eggar, The Corn Exchange, Baffins Lane, Chichester, West Sussex PO19 1GE. (Ref PCD/185/1378/ 45011245.) (John Nigel Pointing and Christopher William Doman.)	21 June 2003	(816)
PONTING, Marjorie Ethel	21 Sutherland Close, Rustington, West Sussex. 21 February 2003.	Williamson & Co., 62 The Street, Rustington, West Sussex BN16 3NR. Solicitors.	11 June 2003	(045)
POOL, Dorothy Helen	7 The Copse, Bourne Lane, Woodlands, Southampton SO40 7GU. Hotelier (Retired). 14 March 2003.	Lloyds TSB Private Banking Limited, Estates Office, 20-26 St John's Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN4 9NR. (Lloyds TSB Bank PLC and Captain John Evelyn Moore.)	21 June 2003	(823)
PYKETT, Olive	24 Orchard Court, Carlton, Nottingham. Bus Conductress (Retired). 3 January 2003.	Freethcartwright, 1 Oxford Street, Nottingham NG1 5BH. Solicitors. (Charles Nigel Cullen and Christopher David Golland.)	11 June 2003	(054)
REED, Walter George	84 Williams Road, Shoreham by Sea, West Sussex BN43 6BQ. Health Inspector (Retired). 20 March 2003.	FitzHugh Gates, 23-25 High Street, Shoreham by Sea, West Sussex BN43 5EE. Solicitors. (Jean Margaret Reed and Michael Elliott Reed.)	10 June 2003	(044)
RIDGWAY, Harold Hadfield	2 Deneway, Heaton Norris, Stockport, Cheshire SK4 2HU. Grave Digger (Retired). 8 November 2002.	Prickett's, 30 Great Underbank, Stockport SK1 1NB. Solicitors. (Nicholas James Seymour and Bruce Martin Wragg.)	21 June 2003	(819)
RIDLER, Muriel Morgan	Flat 4, 72 St Albans Avenue, Queens Park, Bournemouth. Shop Manageress (Retired). 22 January 2003.	Gales, 512 Wimborne Road, Winton, Bournemouth, Dorset BH9 2ET. Solicitors.	21 June 2003	(802)
ROSSETTI, Anthony John Gordon	15 New Cross Road, Guildford, Surrey GU2 9NS. Solicitor. 7 October 2001.	Brockington Wade, Elm House, Shackleford Road, Elstead, Godalming GU8 6LB. Solicitors. (Judith Anne Chester and Diane Head.)	8 June 2003	(030)
RUSHTON, John	11 Rushton Drive, Marple, Stockport, Cheshire SK6 7LS. Chief Dyer (Retired). 19 November 2002.	Prickett's, 30 Great Underbank, Stockport SK1 1NB. Solicitors. (Nicholas James Seymour and Bruce Martin Wragg.)	21 June 2003	(820)
SAMUELS, Ronald Stanley	102 Peter Sell House, Desborough Road, Hitchin, Hertfordshire. Machine Setter. 19 January 2003.	Heckford Norton, 19 Leys Avenue, Letchworth, Hertfordshire SG6 3EB. (David Andrew Jordan and Brian Leslie Purser.)	21 June 2003	(812)
SATTERTHWAITE, Horace Arthur	152 Overton Lane, Hammerwich, Walsall, West Midlands WS7 0LH. Bank Manager (Retired). 3 November 2002.	Vickery & Co, 2 Hill Village Road, Four Oaks, Sutton Coldfield, West Midlands B75 5BA. Solicitors. (Anthony Sewell Watkins and Beryl Doreen Satterthwaite.)	8 June 2003	(829)
SHINN, Harold	The Bungalow, Sutton Road, Bilsby, Lincolnshire. Baker (Retired). 4 March 2003.	Grange Wintringham with Walkers, Owen & Craig, 15 South Market Place, Alford, Lincolnshire LN13 9AE. Solicitors. (Richard Quantrell.)	25 June 2003	(021)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
SIMMONS, Derek Aubrey	Brook House, Main Street, Birdingbury, Rugby, Warwickshire CV23 8EL. 3 March 2003.	Lloyds TSB Private Banking Limited, Exeter Estates Office, PO Box 244, Broadwalk House, Southernhay West, Exeter, Devon EX1 1YQ. (Lloyds TSB Bank Plc.)	21 June 2003	(822)
SULLIVAN, Percival William	4 Cloisters Road, Luton, Bedfordshire. 15 March 2003.	Howe Roche & Waller, Mindenhall Court, High Street, Stevenage, Hertfordshire SGI 3AY. Solicitors. (Ref PAB/Sullivan.)	20 June 2003	(002)
THOMAS, Annie	Sunningdale Nursing Home, Dene Road, Hexham, Northumberland. 22 July 2002.	Margaret Collins, Clarendon House, St George's Place, Lord Street, Southport PR9 0AJ. (Frederick Charles Littler.)	14 June 2003	(034)
THOMAS, Daisy May	Melbourne House, Carmarthen Road, Cross Hands, Carmarthenshire SA14 4SP, formerly of 3 Heol Aneddfa, Pontyberem, Carmarthenshire SA15 5AB. Retired. 29 January 2003.	Morris Roberts, 14-15 Spilman Street, Carmarthen SA31 1SR. Solicitors. (Edith Ruby Edwards and Sheila Ann Andrews.)	21 June 2003	(807)
THOMAS, May	Simonsfield Nursing Home, Anfield, Liverpool. Accounts Manager. 22 December 2002.	Jackson & Canter, 1st Floor, Merseyside House, 9 South John Street, Liverpool L1 8BN. Sollicitors. (W R M Holroyd.)	16 June 2003	(809)
TODINCA, Florin Augustin	125 Richmond Park Road, Bournemouth BH8 8HT. Refuse Collector. 17 December 2002.	Coles Miller, 44-46 Parkstone Road, Poole, Dorset BH15 2PG. Solicitors. (David Andrew Parfitt.)	21 June 2003	(804)
TRIMMER, Leslie Harold	20 Dorking Crescent, Clacton on Sea, Essex CO16 8FG. Retired. 8 February 2003.	Thompson Smith & Puxon, 39-41 Station Road, Clacton on Sea, Essex CO15 1RN. (Ref PAW/AJB/Trimmer/ 210598/2.) (Nigel Christopher Trimmer and Robert Munro Gillespie.)	12 June 2003	(050)
TUOHY, Michael John Reidy	45 Roman Road, Bethnal Green, London E2 0HU. Retired. 28 September 2002.	Rowe Cohen, Quay House, Quay Street, Manchester M3 3JE. Solicitors. (Ref AHS/67225/Tuohy.)	8 June 2003	(036)
WATERFIELD, Sophie	St John's Home, St Mary's Road, Oxford OX4 1QE. Widow. 11 September 2002.	Herbert Mallam Gowers, 126 High Street, Oxford OX1 4DG. Solicitors. (Roland Eric Fuggle and Christopher Richard Butterfield.)	21 June 2003	(831)
WATERS, Beatrice Hannah	Ashurst Place, Lampington Row, Langton Green, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN3 0JG. 25 November 2002.	Knocker & Foskett, The Red House, High Street, Sevenoaks, Kent TN13 1JL. Solicitors. (Ref AW/C5381-3.)	8 June 2003	(027)
WATKIN, Edward Gareth	Gwaenynog, Dolanog, Welshpool, Powys SY21 0LS. 17 August 2002.	Gilbert Davies & Partners, 18 Severn Street, Welshpool, Powys SY21 7AD. Solicitors. (Helen Watkin and Watkin Wynne Watkin.)	20 June 2003	(052)
WEBB, Neil William	Caewern Lodge, Dwr Y Felin Road, Neath. 19 June 2002.	Jestyn Jeffreys A R Harris & Partners, Castle Buildings, 23 Church Place, Neath, West Glamorgan SA11 3LP. Solicitors.	8 June 2003	(005)
WELLER, Stephen	41 Woodhouse Avenue, Perivale, Greenford, Middlesex UB6 8LG. Finance Officer. 7 Septebmer 2001.	Bird & Lovibond, 3 Vine Street, Uxbridge, Middlesex UB8 1RP. Solicitors. (Tracey Jeanne Palmer and Sinead Marguerite Martyn.)	21 June 2003	(813)
WELLS, Sylvia	Lowther View Nursing Home, 2 Lowther Terrace, Lytham St Annes, Lancashire. Widow. 31 December 2002.	Dickson Haslam, 25 Park Street, Lytham, Lancashire FY8 5LX. Solicitors. (Douglas Rodney Milnes.)	8 June 2003	(010)
WILLOUGHBY, Daisy Irene	5 Triangle Court, Oldfield Park, Bath BA2 3JB. Clerical Officer, Ministry of Defence (Retired). 8 January 2003.	W T Chesterman & Sons, 2 Belmont, Lansdown Road, Bath BA1 5DT. (Lyndon Hughes.)	21 June 2003	(810)
WOODVINE, Jack	Rose Terrace, Crewe, Cheshire. Engineering Fitter (Retired). 1 March 2003.	Yorkshire Bank PLC, Trustee Department, Brunswick Point, Wade Lane, Leeds LS2 8NQ. (Ref MLH.)	8 June 2003	(016)

#### 4376 THE LONDON GAZETTE MONDAY 7 APRIL 2003

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
YAXLEY, Anthony	The Hollies, 12 Burlington Road, South Walsham, Norwich, Norfolk NR13 6DJ. Carpenter. 6 November 2002.	Kent & Co, Calthorpe Cottages, The Green, Acle, Norwich, Norfolk NR13 3QX. (Jens Thomas Kent and Susan Caroline Kent.)	21 June 2003	(832)

#### AUTHORISED SCALE OF CHARGES FOR NOTICES FROM 15th OCTOBER 2001



			ruchism of VAF	indus vs of VAI
	Notice of Appointment of Ligardator [Pursuant to the Insolvency Art 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986 and the Camp.	anies (Forma)	25 00	2 <b>9</b> 3F
	(Amendment) Regulations 1967] (C - 3 Related Companies will be charged at double the Kingle (6 -10 Related Companies will be charged at troble the single of			
•	Winding up Petition [Pursuant to the Insorance Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986, No 1925 and Partnerships Order 1986, No 2421]	the Inspl <b>-e</b> nt	20.00	35.2
	Motion of Resolution for Voluntary Winding up and First Meetings of Credit [Pursuant to the Insortency Art 1995] (2 - 5 Resolut Companies will be charged at trable the single of (6 -10 Related Companies will be charged at trable the single of	empany raici	65.00	76 3
١	Motice to Greditors and Finel and Annual Elquidation Meetings of Members / Croditors (Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1998 and the Insolvency Rules (988)) (2 - 5 Related Companies will be charged at drubts the single of -10 Related Frampanies will be charged at tratte the single of		65 QQ	76.38
5	All Other Insolvency / Bankruptcy Holices		30,00	36.21
3	Notice of Change of Name by Deed Poll		30.00	36.20
,	Notice of Intended Dividend		25.00	29.31
,	Appaintment of Administrative Receiver		30.00	35.2
ř	Notices under the Anendly Societies Acts and Industrial Provident Societies [Pursuant to the Francis Societies Act, 1974 and the Industrial Provident Societies		25.00	29.34
0	Pension Scheme [Pursilant to the Trustee Act 1925 Section 27]		65 <b>00</b>	76.3
1	Insurance Company Notices  Pursitant to the Insurance Companies Act (\$82)		65. <b>0</b> 0	76.3
17	Notice of Olschamer [Pursuan; to the Companies Act 1985 Ch S, Section 556 (5)]		65. <b>0</b> 0	76 3
13	Hotices (Inder the Trustee Act (Deceased's Estates)		40.00	47,0
	[Purevent to the Trustee Act 1925]			
14	Deputy Cleutenants Commissions [Pursuant to the Reserve Ecross Art 1993]		26.00	29.3
ıe	Marriage Act [Places registered for solernmeing Marriages]		30.00	36.25
IÊ	Partnership Notices [Pursuant to the Partnership Act 1890 and Limited Partnership Act, 1907]		<b>6</b> \$. <b>0</b> 0	76.38
17	Water Resources Notices [Notices Pursuant to the Water Resources Act 1991]		100.00	117.50
19	All Public Notices (Including notices in the following Sections - Transport, Planning, Health Environment, Agriculture & Fisheries, Energy and Post & Telecom;	up to 25 lines	70.00	82.25
19	Alf other Notices or Advertisements, (induding Applications to Parisinent)	up to 10 lines	30.00	35.25
		Addt onal S	12.00	14.10
		Lines or Less		
		Columo Hate Paga Bata	165.00 920 00	193.88 376.00
Ŋ	Proofing - per notice (Grpy must be submitted at least one week onor to publica	ation cate)	â0.0 <b>ô</b>	35.26
1	Late Advertisements (Up to 4.33 pm of day provide Publication Date)		20.00	35.20
2Z 23	Withdrawat of Notices after Midday, 2 days prior to Publication  Voucher copy (within passed on day of publication) (cost free)	pre payment	30.00 1.66	35.20

All Notines and Advertisaments should reach the London Gazette Office before 11 30 am, two working days previous to publication (eg A Notice to be published on a Monday, milist be received in the London Gazette office by 11 30 am on the previous. It ursday! Notices and Advertisemente received after they time will be inserted it circumstances permit. The charge set but in (21) above will apply. Withdrawats and afterations will also be made, if circumstances permit. See (22) above.

The London Gazette is published daily, Monday to Enday (Bank holidays excepted)

# Fact or Fiction?

# benefit claimants on child poverty

tough regime on Brown sets sight

'Tough on crime' plan unveiled

For the full story on current Parliamentary issues Hansard reveals who spoke in debates, what they said and what they decided, giving you the facts behind the headlines

Hansard is the reference source that guarantees you always have access to the word by word account of proceedings in the House of Commons and House of Lords. Hansard lets you:

- track the progress of new legislation
- · review any debate on any issue
- · monitor speeches and voting records for a member
- follow policy developments in broad areas such as health and education

Hansard is published in daily and weekly editions. Indexes are available to aid location of topics relevant to you.

To subscribe to Hansard or to order **Parliamentary and Statutory Publications call TSO's Parliamentary** Hotline on 08457 023 474 quoting reference BJU.



# Inside the Civil Service











# Authoritative and up-to-date information on **Government and Senior Civil Servants**

#### Contains:

- ★ Key addresses, telephone numbers and contacts
- ★ Quick reference contact pages show top level department contacts, press officers and salary details
- ★ Organisational charts outline department structures
- ★ Subscribe and gain access to CSYB online - structure charts help you search level by level to find contacts

#### **Contacts for:**

- ★ Ministers and Departments for **UK Parliaments and Assemblies**
- ★ Libraries, Museums and Galleries
- \* Research Councils
- ★ The Royal Households

# To order

Call 0870 600 5522 Order online at tso.co.uk

Available as an annual subscription or a single purchase

# The Civil Service Year Book



Access key decision makers in Government

# New Law Tracker



# **Including Daily UK & European Press Releases**

A weekly guide to new legislation

Every day, *The* **London Gazette** provides a summary of official publications, from press releases to statutes. Each day includes complete listings of all official press releases together with material designed to give a different viewpoint on the activities of Government:

**Monday – New Law Tracker.** A weekly guide to all new legislation from Westminster including all Statutes and Statutory Instruments.

**Tuesday – Statistics & Standards Tracker**. A round up of the latest from the Office of National Statistics and the British Standards Institution.

**Wednesday – Parliamentary Tracker**. A full summary of the events in Parliament including committees and the progress of new legislation.

**Thursday** – **European Tracker**. A guide to the latest European materials including consultative documents, draft legislation, treaties, conventions and directives.

Friday – Government Tracker. All new Government publications and what's new on Government websites.

To make it easier to use, everything is put into one of eight broad categories and then further classified according to more specific subject areas.

**Home Affairs** encompasses items which relate to internal affairs such as law & order, the courts, public records and the workings of Government.

International Affairs covers foreign policy & issues of concern Europe and world-wide.

**Trade, Industry & Energy** provides a guide to developments in the world of business.

**Social Policy** concerns matters which affect individuals in their everyday lives, such as education, employment & health.

**Transport & Environment** encompasses transport policy & the environment, from pollution to regeneration & planning.

**Defence, Science & Technology** includes defence issues, research & development and technological advances.

Culture & Sport covers leisure time, the media and sport.

Agriculture & Food includes farming, food & fisheries.

### Home Affairs

#### Crime

#### \*Press Release 03.04.2003

Home Office – Tough New Community Penalty Targets Young Adult Offenders

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0611)

The Misuse Of Drugs (Licence Fees) (Amendment) Regulations 2003 Issued: 31.03.2003. Made: 06.03.2003. Laid: 11.03.2003. Coming into force: 01.04.2003.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030611.htm

#### Government - Local

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0907)

The Local Authorities (Charges for Specified Welfare Services) (England) Regulations 2003

Issued: 01.04.2003. Made: 27.03.2003. Coming into force: 01.04.2003. http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030907.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0749)

Local Government Boundary Commission For Wales (Accounts, Audit And Reports) Order 2003

Issued: 31.03.2003. Made: 24.03.2003. Laid: 25.03.2003. Coming into force: 31.03.2003.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030749.htm

#### Government

#### \*Press Release 03.04.2003

HM Treasury – UK Official Holdings Of International Reserves http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0627)

The National Assistance (Assessment Of Resources) (Amendment) (England) Regulations 2003

Issued: 03.04.2003. Made: 10.03.2003. Laid: 11.03.2003. Coming into force: 01.04.2003, 07.04.2003, in accord. with reg. 1

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030627.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0628)

The National Assistance (Sums For Personal Requirements) (England) Regulations 2003

Issued: 03.04.2003. Made: 10.03.2003. Laid: 11.03.2003. Coming into force: 07.04.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030628.htm

#### **Immigration & Nationality**

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0755)

The Asylum Support (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2003 Issued: 31.03.2003. Made: 17.03.2003. Laid: 18.03.2003. Coming into force: 07.04.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030755.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0541)

The Immigration Employment Document (Fees) Regulations 2003 Issued: 31.03.2003. Made: 06.03.2003. Laid: 11.03.2003. Coming into force: 01.04.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030541.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0612)

The Immigration Control (Provision Of Facilities At Ports) Order 2003 Issued: 28.03.2003. Made: 10.03.2003. Laid: 11.03.2003. Coming into force: 01.04.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030612.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0549)

The Immigration (European Economic Area) (Amendment) Regulations 2003

Issued: 28.03.2003. Made: 06.03.2003. Laid: 11.03.2003. Coming into force: 01.04.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030549.htm

#### Law & Justice

#### \*Press Release 03.04.2003

Advisory, Conciliation and Arbitration Service – New ACAS Discipline And Grievance Package An Instant Hit! http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0756)

The Tribunals And Inquiries (Road User Charging Adjudicators) (London) Order 2003

Issued: 03.04.2003. Made: 16.03.2003. Laid: 18.03.2003. Coming into force: 21.04.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030756.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0435)

Access To Justice (Northern Ireland) Order 2003

Issued: 28.03.2003. Made: 27.02.2003. Coming into operation: In accord, with art. 1

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030435.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0718)

The County Court Fees (Amendment No. 2) Order 2003

Issued: 31.03.2003. Made: 12.03.2003. Laid: 14.03.2003. Coming into force: In accord. with art. 1.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030718.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0717)

The Supreme Court Fees (Amendment No. 2) Order 2003

Issued: 31.03.2003. Made: 12.03.2003. Laid: 14.03.2003. Coming into force: In accord. with art. 1.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030717.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0720)

The Court Funds (Amendment No. 2) Rules 2003

Issued: 28.03.2003. Made: 12.03.2003. Laid: 14.03.2003. Coming into force: 08.04.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030720.htm

#### **Public**

#### \*Press Release 03.04.2003

Lord Chancellor's Department Judicial Appointments / Retirements – Mr Michael Dineen - Appointment Of A Full Time

Immigration Adjudicator http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 03.04.2003

Lord Chancellor's Department Judicial Appointments / Retirements – Mr Peter Richard Lane - Full Time Appointment Of The

Immigration Appeal Tribunal http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 03.04.2003

Lord Chancellor's Department Judicial Appointments / Retirements – Mr John Sommerville - Appointment Of A Full Time

Immigration Adjudicator

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 03.04.2003

Lord Chancellor's Department Judicial Appointments / Retirements - Mr John Bailey - Appointment Of A Full Time

Immigration Adjudicator

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 03.04.2003

Lord Chancellor's Department Judicial Appointments / Retirements – Miss Jane Plumptre - Appointment Of A Full Time

Immigration Adjudicator

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 03.04.2003

Lord Chancellor's Department Judicial Appointments / Retirements – Mr Martin Axtell - Appointment Of A Full Time

Immigration Adjudicator

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 03.04.2003

Lord Chancellor's Department Judicial Appointments / Retirements – Mrs Christine Martin - Appointment Of A Full Time

Immigration Adjudicator

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 03.04.2003

Lord Chancellor's Department Judicial Appointments / Retirements – Mr Gordon Irvine - Appointment Of A Full Time

Immigration Adjudicator

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 03.04.2003

Lord Chancellor's Department Judicial Appointments / Retirements – Mr Russell Campbell - Appointment Of A Full Time

Immigration Adjudicator

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 03.04.2003

Lord Chancellor's Department – Building Confidence In Public Sector Handling Of Data

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 03.04.2003

Lord Chancellor's Department – Mr P.R. De Haney - Appointment Of A Full Time Immigration Adjudicator

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0871)

The Public Record Office (Fees) Regulations 2003

Issued: 02.04.2003. Made: 14.03.2003. Coming into force: 14.04.2003 http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030871.htm

#### Police

#### \*Press Release 03.04.2003

Police Complaints Authority – PCA To Supervise Inquiry Into Uxbridge Death

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0830)

The Police (Revocation of Secretary of State's Objectives) Order 2003 Issued: 01.04.2003. Made: 24.02.2003. Laid: 24.03.2003. Coming into force: 01.04.2003.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030830.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0705)

The Police And Criminal Evidence Act 1984 (Codes Of Practice) (Code E) Order 2003

Issued: 28.03.2003. Made: 13.03.2003. Laid: 14.03.2003. Coming into force: 01.04.2003.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030705.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0704)

The Police And Criminal Evidence Act 1984 (Codes Of Practice) (Modifications To Codes C And D) (Certain Police Areas)
Order 2003

Issued: 28.03.2003. Made: 13.03.2003. Laid: 14.03.2003. Coming into force: 01.04.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030704.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0527)

The Police Regulations 2003

Issued: 28.03.2003. Made: 05.03.2003. Laid: 10.03.2003. Coming into force: 01.04.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030527.htm

# **International Affairs**

#### Aid

#### \*European Press Release 03.04.2003

Commission Provides EUR 10 Million In Humanitarian Assistance To Tajikistan

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### **European Policy**

#### \*European Press Release 03.04.2003

Preparation Of Eurogroup And Informal Meeting Of Economics And Finance Ministers, Athens, 4-5 April 2003 http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 03.04.2003

Public Procurement: The European Commission Calls On Austria And Italy To Comply With Community Law http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 03.04.2003

The Commission Welcomes The CFI Rulings In The Seb/Moulinex And Totalfinaelf Cases

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### **Foreign Policy**

#### \*Press Release 03.04.2003

FCO – British And French Europe Ministers Pay Visit To Latvia http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 03.04.2003

FCO – Democratic Republic Of Congo: Agreement http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*European Press Release 03.04.2003

Declaration By EESC President Mr Roger Briesch Concerning The Referendum In Slovenia

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 03.04.2003

Slovakia: Tripartite Cooperation EIB, EU And HVB To Support SMEs http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 03.04.2003

Commissioner Erkki Liikanen To Visit Moscow http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

# Trade, Industry & Energy

#### Competition

#### \*Press Release 03.04.2003

Office of Fair Trading – Guidance On Leniency Arrangements For Cartels Published

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 03.04.2003

DTI – Merger Clearance

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*European Press Release 03.04.2003

Commission Clears Acquisition Of British Cooking Oil Firm Pura By Archer Daniels Midland

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### **Customs & Excise**

#### \*Press Release 03.04.2003

HM Customs & Excise – 10KGS Of Cocaine Found At City Airport http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### **Electronic Commerce**

#### \*Press Release 03.04.2003

HM Treasury – Open Source Software To Drive Government Online Buving System

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### **Energy**

#### \*Press Release 03.04.2003

DTI – £2 Million Grant For Green Power In Northern Ireland http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0419)

The Energy (Northern Ireland) Order 2003

Issued: 28.03.2003. Made: 27.02.2003. Coming into operation: In accord. with art. 1

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030419.htm

#### Finance & Banking

#### \*Press Release 03.04.2003

Financial Services Authority – The Search For Financial Stability http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0849)

The Financial Assistance For Industry (Increase Of Limit) Order 2003 Issued: 01.04.2003. Made: 24.03.2003. Coming into force: 25.03.2003 http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030849.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0767)

The Enterprise Act 2002 (Consequential and Transitory Provisions) Order 2003

Issued: 01.04.2003. Made: 18.03.2003. Laid: 18.03.2003. Coming into force: 01.04.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030767.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0839)

The Public Lending Right (Increase Of Limit) Order 2003 Issued: 28.03.2003. Made: 20.03.2003. Coming into force: 01.04.2003 http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030839.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0418)

The Audit And Accountability (Northern Ireland) Order 2003 Issued: 28.03.2003. Made:27.02.2003. Coming into operation: In accord. with art. 1

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030418.htm

#### Fuel

#### \*Press Release 03.04.2003

DTI – New Members For The Gas And Electricity Markets Authority http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### **Intellectual Property**

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0774)

The Copyright (Application to Other Countries) (Amendment) Order

Issued: 01.04.2003. Made: 20.03.2003. Laid: 01.04.2003. Coming into force: 22.04.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030774.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0513)

The Patents (Electronic Communications) (Amendment) Rules 2003 Issued: 01.04.2003. Made: 06.03.2003. Laid: 07.03.2003. Coming into force: 01.04.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030513.htm

#### **Taxation**

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0842)

The Capital Gains Tax (Annual Exempt Amount) Order 2003 Issued: 03.04.2003. Made: 27.03.2003. Coming into force: 27.03.2003 http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030842.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0841)

The Inheritance Tax (Indexation) Order 2003

Issued: 03.04.2003. Made: 27.03.2003. Coming into force: 27.03.2003 http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030841.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0840)

The Income Tax (Indexation) Order 2003

Issued: 03.04.2003. Made: 27.03.2002. Coming into force: 27.03.2003. http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030840.htm

# Social Policy

#### **Charities**

#### \*Press Release 03.04.2003

Charity Commission – Insuring Against Anxiety http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### **Education**

#### \*Press Release 03.04.2003

DFES – Post-16 Performance Tables Results - Miliband http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*European Press Release 03.04.2003

Stepping Up European Cooperation In Vocational Education And Training Conference In Stockholm, 3-4 April 2003 http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 03.04.2003

Lifelong Education And Training: 17 Regional Cooperation Projects Selected, And A Conference (Brussels, 3 And 4 April) On "Learning Regions"

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0880)

The Education (School Lunches) (Prescribed Requirement) (Wales) Order 2003

Issued: 03.04.2003. Made: 25.03.2003. Coming into force: 01.04.2003 http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030880.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0769)

The Education (School Teachers' Pay and Conditions) Order 2003 Issued: 28.03.2003. Made: 20.03.2003. Laid: 20.03.2003. Coming into force: 01.04.2003.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030769.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0424)

The Education And Libraries (Northern Ireland) Order 2003 Issued: 28.03.2003. Made: 27.02.2003. Coming into operation: In accord. with art. 1

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030424.htm

#### **Employment**

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0722)

The Equal Pay (Questions And Replies) Order 2003

Issued: 02.04.2003. Made: 13.03.2003. Laid: 14.03.2003. Coming into force: 06.04.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030722.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0694)

The ACAS (Flexible Working) Arbitration Scheme (England And Wales) Order 2003

Issued: 31.03.2003. Made: 13.03.2003. Laid: 13.03.2003. Coming into force: 06.04.2003.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030694.htm

#### Families & Children

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0719)

Family Proceedings Fees (Amendment No. 2) Order 2003

Issued: 31.03.2003, Made: 12.03.2003, Laid: 14.03.2003, C.

Issued: 31.03.2003. Made: 12.03.2003. Laid: 14.03.2003. Coming into force: 06.04.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030719.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0439)

The Commissioner For Children And Young People (Northern Ireland) Order  $2003\,$ 

Issued: 28.03.2003. Made: 27.02.2003. Coming into operation: In accord. with art. 1

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030439.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0413)

The Marriage (Northern Ireland) Order 2003

Issued: 28.03.2003. Made 27.02.2003. Coming into operation: In accord. with art. 1.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030413.htm

#### Health

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0815)

The Powys Local Health Board (Additional Functions) Regulations 2003

Issued: 03.04.2003. Made: 20.03.2003. Coming into force: 01.04.2003 http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030815.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0814)

The Health Authorities (Transfer Of Functions, Staff, Property, Rights And Liabilities And Abolition) (Wales) (Amendment)
Order 2003

Issued: 03.04.2003. Made: 20.03.2003. Coming into force: 01.04.2003, in accord. with art. 1

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030814.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0914)

The National Health Service Trusts (Originating Capital) Order 2003 Issued: 02.04.2003. Made: 26.03.2003. Coming into force: 31.03.2003 http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030914.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0497)

The Commission For Patient And Public Involvement In Health (Functions) Amendment Regulations 2003

Issued: 27.03.2003. Made: 04.03.2003. Laid: 07.03.2003. Coming into force: 28.03.2003.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/2003497.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0868)

The National Health Service Trusts (Dissolutions) Order 2003 Issued: 01.04.2003. Made: 24.03.2003. Coming into force: 01.04.2003 http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030868.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0866)

The Brighton Health Care National Health Service Trust (Change Of Name) Order 2003

Issued: 01.04.2003. Made: 24.03.2003. Coming into force: 01.04.2003 http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030866.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0784)

The National Health Service (General Medical Services) (Amendment) (No. 2) (Wales) Regulations 2003

Issued: 01.04.2003. Made: 18.03.2003. Coming into force: 01.04.2003. http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030784.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0844)

The Black Country Mental Health National Health Service Trust (Change Of Name) And (Establishment) Amendment Order 2003

Issued: 31.03.2003. Made: 20.03.2003. Coming into force: 01.04.2003 http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030844.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0837)

The National Health Service (General Ophthalmic Services) (Amendment) (Wales) Regulations 2003

Issued: 31.03.2003. Made: 18.03.2003. Coming into force: 01.04.2003 http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030837.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0657)

National Health Service (Optical Charges And Payments) And (General Ophthalmic Services) Amendment Regulations 2003

Issued: 31.03.2003. Made: 11.03.2003. Laid: 11.03.2003. Coming into force: 01.04.2003, 06.04.2003, in accord. with reg. 1

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030657.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0834)

The Bradford Hospitals National Health Service Trust (Change Of Name) And (Establishment) Amendment Order 2003

Issued: 28.03.2003. Made: 20.03.2003. Coming into force: 01.04.2003 http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030834.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0817)

The Powys Health Care National Health Service Trust (Dissolution) Order 2003

Issued: 28.03.2003. Made: 19.03.2003. Coming into force: 01.04.2003 http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030817.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0783)

The National Health Service (Pharmaceutical Services) (Amendment) (Wales) Regulations 2003

Issued: 28.03.2003. Made: 18.03.2003. Coming into force: 01.04.2003. http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030783.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0782)

The National Health Service (General Dental Services) (Amendment) (Wales) Regulations 2003

Issued: 28.03.2003. Made: 18.03.2003. Coming into force: 01.04.2003. http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030782.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0431)

The Health And Personal Social Services (Quality, Improvement And Regulation) (Northern Ireland) Order 2003

Issued: 28.03.2003. Made: 27.02.2003. Coming into operation: In accord. with art. 1.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030431.htm

#### Health & Safety

#### \*Press Release 03.04.2003

Office of the Deputy Prime Minister – Best Value Performance Indicators For Fire Authorities For 2001-02

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 03.04.2003

Health & Safety Executive – HSC Appoints New Head Of UK Delegation To Channel Tunnel Safety Authority http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 03.04.2003

Health & Safety Executive – New Forestry And Arboriculture Safety Leaflets

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0547)

The Health And Safety (Fees) Regulations 2003

Issued: 11.03.2003. Made: 06.03.2003 Laid: 11.03.2003. Coming into force: 01.04.2003.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030547.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0835)

The Cosmetic Products (Safety) Regulations 2003

Issued: 31.03.2003. Made: 20.03.2003. Laid: 24.03.2003. Coming into force: 15.04.2003, 15.04.2004, in accord. with reg. 1

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030835.htm

#### **Social Security**

#### \*Press Release 03.04.2003

Occupational Pensions Regulatory Authority – New OPRA Guides For Pension Scheme Trustees

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 03.04.2003

Department For Work And Pensions – Mccartney Welcomes Drive For More Pensions Information

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0843)

The Retirement Benefits Schemes (Indexation Of Earnings Cap) Order 2003

Issued: 03.04.2003. Made: 27.03.2003. Coming into force: 27.03.2003 http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030843.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0937)

The Social Security (Working Tax Credit And Child Tax Credit) (Consequential Amendments) (No. 2) Regulations 2003

Issued: 31.03.2003. Made: 28.03.2003. Laid: 31.03.2003. Coming into force: In accord. with reg. 1.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030937.htm

#### **Social Welfare**

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0753)

The National Care Standards Commission (Fees And Frequency Of Inspections) Regulations 2003

Issued: 03.04.2003. Made: 15.03.2003. Laid: 17.03.2003. Coming into force: 01.04.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030753.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0417)

The Protection Of Children And Vulnerable Adults (Northern Ireland) Order 2003

Issued: 03.04.2003. Made: 27.02.2003. Coming into operation: In accord. with art. 1

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030417.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0762)

The Community Care, Services For Carers And Children's Services (Direct Payments) (England) Regulations 2003

Issued: 31.03.2003. Made: 17.03.2003. Laid: 18.03.2003. Coming into force: 08.04.2003.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030762.htm

# Transport & Environment

#### Air

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0777)

The Air Navigation (Amendment) Order 2003

Issued: 01.04.2003. Made: 20.03.2003. Laid: 01.04.2003. Coming into force: 22.04.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030777.htm

#### Construction

#### \*Press Release 03.04.2003

 $DTI-Builders\ Fix\ Their\ Sites\ On\ \pounds 5\ Million\ Rollout \ http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/$ 

#### **Environment**

#### \*Press Release 03.04.2003

DTI – Funding Arrangements For £48bn Nuclear Clean Up http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 03.04.2003

DTI – £18m Cash Injection For Clean And Green Power Plants http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0838)

The Entry Level Agri-Environment Scheme (Pilot) (England) Regulations 2003

Issued: 03.04.2003. Made: 24.03.2003. Laid: 25.03.2003. Coming into force: 18.04.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030838.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0780)

The Waste Management Licensing (Amendment) (Wales) Regulations 2003

Issued: 31.03.2003. Made: 18.03.2003. Coming into force: 01.04.2003 http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030780.htm

#### Housing

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0412)

The Housing (Northern Ireland) Order 2003

Issued: 28.03.2003. Made: 27.02.2003. Coming into operation: In accord. with art. 1

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030412.htm

#### **Maritime & Shipping**

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0788)

The Merchant Shipping (Fees) (Amendment) Regulations 2003 Issued: 28.03.2003. Made: 14.03.2003. Laid: 21.03.2003. Coming into force: 14.04.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030788.htm

#### **Planning**

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0430)

The Planning (Amendment) (Northern Ireland) Order 2003 Issued: 28.03.2003. Made: 27.02.2003. Coming into operation: In accord. with art. 1

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030430.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0395)

The Town And Country Planning (Enforcement) (Written Representations Procedures) (Wales) Regulations 2003 Issued: 28.03.2003. Made: 25.02.2003. Coming into force: 01.04.2003 http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030395.htm

#### Regeneration

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0410)

The Strategic Investment And Regeneration Of Sites (Northern Ireland) Order 2003

Issued: 28.03.2003. Made: 27.02.2003. Coming into force: 07.03.2003 http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030410.htm

#### Roads

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0913)

The M62 Motorway (Rawcliffe To Balkholme Section) Connecting Roads Scheme 1971 (Variation) Scheme 2003

Issued: 03.04.2003. Made: 17.03.2003. Coming into force: 03.04.2003 http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030913.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0859)

The Road Traffic (Special Parking Areas) (England) Order 2003 Issued: 02.04.2003. Made: 25.03.2003. Laid: 26.03.2003. Coming into force: 16.04.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030859.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0809)

The A638 Trunk Road (South of Doncaster) (Detrunking) Order 2003 Issued: 28.03.2003. Made: 13.03.2003. Coming into force: 01.06.2003 http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030809.htm

#### **Transport**

#### \*Press Release 03.04.2003

Department for Transport – Amended Bus Patronage Figures 2001/02 http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Water

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0666)

The Natural Mineral Water, Spring Water And Bottled Drinking Water (Amendment) (England) Regulations 2003

Issued: 03.04.2003. Made: 11.03.2003. Laid: 12.03.2003. Coming into force: 03.04.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030666.htm

# Culture & Sport

#### Arts

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0828)

The European Convention On Cinematographic Co-Production (Amendment) Order 2003

Issued: 28.03.2003. Made: 20.03.2003. Coming into force: 02.04.2003. http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030828.htm

#### Culture

#### \*European Press Release 03.04.2003

The European Commission Supports Five Cultural Projects During The 2003 Tercentenary Celebrations In St. Petersburg http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### Heritage

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0829)

The Grants To The Churches Conservation Trust Order 2003 Issued: 28.03.2003. Made: 17.03.2003. Coming into force: 01.04.2003 http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030829.htm

# Defence, Science & Technology

#### **Information Technology**

#### \*Press Release 03.04.2003

Office of Fair Trading – OFT Consults On IT Annual Plan http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Internet

#### \*European Press Release 03.04.2003

Awards For Europa Server Manager And The Enlargement Web-Site http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### Research

#### \*European Press Release 03.04.2003

EIB Supports Research Facilities At Imperial College London http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### Science

#### \*European Press Release 03.04.2003

Science In The Candidate Countries: Enthusiastic But With Poor Prospects, The Young Abandon Research Careers http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### **Technology**

#### \*European Press Release 03.04.2003

Mr Erkki Liikanen Member Of The European Commission, Responsible For Enterprise And The Information Society "Esafety: The Use Of New Technologies A Key Element Of The Commission's Strategy For Road Safety" VDA Technical Congress Wolfsburg, 2 April 2003

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

# Agriculture & Food

#### **Agriculture & Farming**

#### \*European Press Release 03.04.2003

Revised Estimates For 2002 Eu15 Real Agricultural Income Per Worker Down By 3.8%

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 03.04.2003

"The European Union Offers Hungary's Agriculture Five Advantages," Says Agriculture Commissioner Fischler http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### **Animals**

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0502)

The Sheep And Goats Identification And Movement (Interim Measures) (England) (No. 2) (Amendment No.2) Order 2003 Issued: 28.03.2003. Made: 04.03.2003. Coming into force: 31.03.2003 http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030502.htm

#### **Fisheries**

#### \*Press Release 03.04.2003

DEFRA – Morley Acts To Protect Shellfish Stocks http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*European Press Release 03.04.2003

Temporary Cod Recovery Measures: Commission Proposes Greater Flexibility

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0772)

The Sea Fishing (Enforcement of Community Quota and Third Country Fishing Measures) (England) Order 2003

Issued: 01.04.2003. Made: 17.03.2003. Laid: 20.03.2003. Coming into

force: 14.04.2003.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030772.htm

#### **Food**

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0832)

The Food Labelling (Amendment) (Wales) Regulations 2003 Issued: 03.04.2003. Made: 21.03.2003. Coming into force: 24.03.2003 http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030832.htm

#### Plants & Seeds

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0660)

The Plant Protection Products (Fees) Regulations 2003 Issued: 03.04.2003. Made: 10.03.2003. Laid: 11.03.2003. Coming into force: 01.04.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030660.htm

The Authorised Scale of Charges for Notices and Advertisements is on page 4377.

All communications on the business of The London Gazette should be addressed to

TSO, The London Gazette, PO Box 7923, London SW8 5WF

Telephone: 020 7873 8308 Fax: 020 7873 8794

#### NOTICE

All Notices and Advertisements are published in the London Gazette at the risk of the Advertiser and at the discretion of the Editor. Whilst every endeavour will be made to ensure that the publication is made in accordance with the advertiser's requirements the Crown accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage howsoever arising from either a failure to meet those requirements or in respect of any errors or omissions which may inadvertently be made in respect of those requirements or in connection with any notice or advertisement.

Notices and Advertisements by Private Advertisers may be tendered at or sent direct by post to The Stationery Office Limited, The London Gazette Office, PO Box 7923, London **SW8 5WF**, for insertion at the authorised rates of payment. All Notices and Advertisements must be pre-paid. The Office hours are from 8.30 a.m. to 4 p.m., Mondays to Fridays, inclusive. Notices and Advertisements sent direct by post must be accompanied by postal orders or cheques made payable to The London Gazette.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Statutes (other than under Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925 and section 28, Water Resources Act, 1963) or under Orders of Court will not be inserted unless signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court, by a member of any body of accountants established in the United Kingdom and for

the time being recognised by the Board of Trade for the purposes of Section 389 (1) of the Companies Act, 1985, or by a member of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators. Notices of Dissolution of Partnership which are signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives will be accepted if signed or attested as

A Notice not signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives must be accompanied by a Statutory Declaration made by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court to the effect that such Notice is given in pursuance of the terms of the partnership to which it relates.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925, will not be inserted unless they are signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court or by a duly authorised official of a London Clearing Bank or the Grant of Probate or Letters of Administration relating to the estate to which the advertisement refers is produced for inspection at the time the advertisement is submitted.

Advertisements relating to Bills before Parliament will not be inserted unless signed by a Parliamentary Agent or a Solicitor of the Supreme Court.



Published by The Stationery Office and available from:

**Customer Service** PO Box 29, Duke Street, Norwich, NR3 1YZ General enquiries/Telephone Orders 0870 6005522 Fax 0870 6005533 Email orders book.orders@tso.co.uk

The Stationery Office Bookshops 123 Kingsway, London WC2B 6PQ 020 7242 6393 Fax 020 7242 6394 68-69 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6AD 0121 236 9696 Fax 0121 236 9699 9-21 Princess Street, Manchester M60 8AS 0161 834 7201 Fax 0161 833 0634 16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD 028 9023 8451 Fax 028 9023 5401 71 Lothian Road, Edinburgh EH3 9AZ 0870 606 5566 Fax 0870 606 558 18–19 High Street Cardiff CF10 1PT 029 2039 5548 Fax 029 2038 4347

The Stationery Office's Accredited Agents (see Yellow Pages)

and through good booksellers



Published and printed in the UK by The Stationery Office Limited under the authority and superintendence of Carol Tullo, Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office and Queen's Printer of Acts of Parliament